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(Remo Ruffini,

Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer)
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statuto
EU 2007/36/EC EU Directive 2007/36/EC
EU 2017/828 2019 49 Legislative Decree No. 27/2010
Unified Financial Act 83
Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 135 135 10
10
10.2
rappresentante
designato dalla societa Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act
200 200
Unified
Financial Act 141
)
(ii) (iib)
(iv)
CONSOB
30
21
15

40
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30
10
100
CONSOB
Q&A
Unified Financial Act 2.5
10
Unified Financial Act 125 3
1 1000
90
90
2014 24 91 Law Deree No. 91 of June 24, 2014 2014 11 116 Law No. 116 of
August 11, 2014 Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 127
24
Unified Financial Act 127

Italian Civil Code
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120
180
120
) (i)
D)

(iv) ()

12 11 2019 16
2021 22 2021 23

11 12 2021 12 31

2393

2.5
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Collegio Sindacale
Registro dei Revisori

2020 11
2022 12 31

90

2393 3

Borsa lItaliana EU

azioni di risparmio

1999
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Monte Titoli

Monte Titoli
CONSOB
2018 13 CONSOB-
13

14

Monte Titoli

Q) (i) (iii)

10

4,147,052 1.5%
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Unified Financial Act

O) (i)
D)
(iv)

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

4,147,052

2021 22 2020 11

18

1.5%
Unified Financial Act 1999 11971
N0.11971/1999 w-quarter
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6 90
15 20 25 30 50 66.6 90
CONSOB
Unified Financial Act
CONSOB -
1999 11971 SME
ii
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
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Unified Financial Act
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(i (i)
(iii)
Unified Financial Act 1999 11971
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
)
(i)
a b
1999 11971 119 2
10 15 20 25 30
50 66.6
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
CONSOB
10
i ii
iv 18
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SME
10

SME
SME 10

CONSOB
60

CONSOB

CONSOB

Unified Financial Act
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90
1 1000 (i) (i)
(iii) (iv)
90
2.5
O
(i)
Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 30
30 O) (ii)1999
CONSOB 11971
SME 25
SME 30 25 40
CONSOB 30 )
(ii)1999 CONSOB 11971
SME 25 40
12
20
12
12 12
12
Unified
Financial Act 127 5
Unified Financial Act 1999 CONSOB 11971
CONSOB
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Unified Financial Act 1999 CONSOB 11971
2359
CONSOB
12
30
100
60
G
10
(ii
CONSOB 12
(iii CONSOB i ii
12
100
O) 90 90
(in)
100 95
(i) ) 100
90
CONSOB
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95
12
CONSOB
2497
) (i)
CONSOB
Unified Financial Act 154
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.l.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.I.
2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni 2011

Moncler S.r.1l.
2013 10
MTA
2013 10 Moncler S_p.A
2013 10

273,682,790 54,736,5580

2040 12 31
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riserva legale

20 20
26.4
27
Monte Titoli
26
26
2013 10 MTA MTA
1PO MTA
2013 12 16
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5.1
revisore legale societa di revisione legale
10

12.3 50
1PO 60 70 1PO
60

(H

(i) 100

(iii) @ ©) ©

@iv)

1PO 11 11 13

CONSOB

2013 18

2.5

(H

(in)

2369

1PO

2016 20
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2349 /
10.6 /
2349
5 2016 20
3,000
2020 2,000 2022 1,000
10
(nuclei operativi della guardia di finanza)
EU 2005/1889 /
EC EU 19887361 / EC
EU 2015/849 10,000
10,000 2015 15,000
IVAFE IVIE
EU
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Law Decree no. 66 of 24 April 2014

22, 1986. ITC

Gazzetta Ufficiale — Serie Generale 2014 24
2014
1986 12 22 917
1973 29
600

September 29, 1973.

Monte Titoli

26 11 2014

EU
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2014 24 66

26

Presidential Decree No. 917 of December
Presidential Decree No. 600 of

60
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2013/84404

¢

2017 12 27 205

OECD
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2013 84404 Provvedimento

26
Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli

Risparmio Gestito.

999

Risparmo Amministrato.

self declaration

1006 1 2019
26

OECD
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(tassa sui contratti di borsa) 2008 28 31 Law No.31 of February28, 2008.
2001 10 18 383 Law No. 383 of October 18, 2001. 383
2001 10
25 2006 11 26 286 Law No. 286 of November 26, 2006
FTT 2012 12 24 228 Law no. 228 of 24 December 2012
491 500 FTT
i
il 2346 sub. 6 of art. 2346 of Italian Civil Code
iii i ii
FTT
FTT 2013 FTT
FTT
FTT 2013 21
2013 21 Ministerial Decree FTT
2013 26948 Italian Tax Authorities Protocol No.
2013/26948 2013 2013 26948 Directorial Decree No. 2013/26948
2013 40010 Directorial Decree No. 2013/40010 2016 84383 Directorial Decree No.
2016/84383 2016 89888 Directorial Decree No. 89888/2016
FTT 0.20 EU
0.10
2013 21 2013 21 Ministerial Decree 15 16 FTT
2008 12

2008/7/EC Council Directive 2008/7/EC
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EU ECB EU
qualifying ethical financial products
2012 14 2012 EU 236
Regulation (EU) No. 236/2012 of the European Parliament and of the Council (@IS
2003 2003/6/CE Directive 2003/6/CE of the European
Parliament and Council 2004 29 2004/72/EC Commission Directive 2004/72/EC
EU
11 500
FTT Ministerial Decree 12
MTF 11

500
FTT 16

FTT
FTT
2013 FTT

50
FTT FTT
200
20

Latham & Watkins

Studio Associato (KPMG)
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2016

2017

2018

2019

2019

2020

12

12

12

12

31

31

31
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IFRS 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 12 31
12 31
2019 (4) 2019 (5) 2020 (6)
2016 (1) 2017(2) 2018 (3)
IFRS 16 IFRS 16 IFRS 16
.............................. 645.8 667.4 723.2 807. 1,401.1 1,425.2
................................. 506.0 712.6 902.4 1,165. 1,164.3 1,331.4
................................. 1,151.8  1,380.0 1,625.6 1,972. 2,565.4 2,756.6
......... 703.5 923.4 1,068.8 1,332. 1,306.3 1,627,0
.............................. 0.1 0.1 0.1 0. 0.1 0.1
................................. 703.6 923.5 1,068.9 1,332. 1,306.4 1,627.1
.............................. 176.0 159.4 180.2 181. 698.1 589.5
................................. 272.2 297.1 376.5 458. 561.0 540.0
..................... 1,151.8  1,380.0 1,625.6 1,972. 2,565.4 2,756.6
IFRS 16
IFRS 16

12

12

31

31
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2019 2019 2020
2016 2017 2018 IFRS 16 IFRS 16 IFRS 16
.................. 1,040.3 1,193.7 1,420.0 1,627.7 1,627.7 1,440.4
........................... (252.3)  (276.2) (320.2) (362.7) (362.4) (350.8)
........................ 788.0 917.5 1,099.8 1,265.0 1,265.3  1,089.6
.............................. (312.4)  (365.1) (428.9) (498.5) (483.2) (463.6)
........................ (94.1)  (108.6) (127.8) (148.5) (147.7) (173.4)
........................ (68.1)  (79.4)  (99.4) (113.2) (113.2) (83,8)
..................... (15.7)  (23.5)  (29.6) (29.4) (29.4) -
............ 297.7 340.9  414.1 475.4 491.8 368,8
......... (4.6) (5.2) (1.9) 0.9) (21.1) (23,3)
........................ 293.1 335.7  412.2 474.5 470.7 345,5
........................ (96.8)  (85.9)  (79.7) (113.0) (112.0) (45,2)
........................ 196.3 249.8  332.5 361.5 358.7 300,4
.................. 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
196.0 249.7  332.4 361.5 358.7 300,4

2018
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2017 2018 2019 2020 12 31
12 31
2019 2019
2016 2017 2018 IFRS 16 IFRS 16
355.0 411.6 500.2 574.8 692.3
2.8 18.5 (13.6) (25.0) (25.0)
16.4 (22.2) 48.4 24.9 (1.4)
(63.3) (73.5) (91.9) (123.7) (806.2)
1.0 1.0 0.4 2.8 4.3
311.9 335.4 443.5 453.9 (136.0)
(4.6) (5.2) (1.9 (0.9) (21.1)
(96.7) (85.9) (79.7) (113.0) (112.0)
210.6 244.3 361.9 340.0 (269.1)
0.2) 0.0 0.0 0.2) 0.2)
0.2) 0.5 (146.3) (25.5) (55.7)
(35.4) (45.6) (70.5) (101.7) (101.7)
155.4 199.2 145.1 212.5 (426.7)
(49.6) 105.8 305.0 450.1 450.1
NFD

105.8 305.0 450.1 662.6 23.4
(155.4) 199.2 145.1 212.5 (426.7)
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12 31
2020 2019
IFRS 16 IFRS 16
EBIT
368.8 491.8
80.2 70.0
12.4 13.0
(36.8) (25.0)
(91.9) 24.9
(90.4) (120.9)
242.3 453.9
0.9) (21.1)
(113.0) (112.0)
340.0 (269.1)
0 (101.7)
(2.9) (25.7)
192.7 212.5
662.7 450.1
NFD
855.3 662.6
192.7 212.5
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.l.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.1l.
2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni 2011
Moncler S.r.l.
2013 23
MTA
2013 10 Moncler S.p.A

2013 10
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2020 12 31 258,352,624 51,670,524.80
2013 12 16
1952
Monestier-de-Clermont
1954 K2
1955
1968
1980
2003 Remo Ruffini
Remo Ruffini
DNA
2018

Moncler Genius-One House, Different Voices
DNA

1952
René Ramillon André Vincent
Moncler

1954

K2

1968

1980

2003

Remo Ruffini

2006
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Moncler Gamme Rouge

2007

2009

Moncler Gamme Bleu

2010
Grenoble

2013
10.20

2014
K2- 60

2015

2016
10

2018
Moncler Genius - One House Different
Voices-
2019
Dow Jones Sustainability World & Europe
2020

Stone Island

Stone Island 1,150
2021
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(Moneler USA Ine)
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£ F - 2o— 0 ¢ —(Moncler Mexico, 5,
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Mexico Services, S. de R.L. de CV)
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GmbH)

[ 1%
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= A-(Maneler Belgium S.p.r1)
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{Mancler Holland BA)
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=it (Monclor France 5. i ¢ L)
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{Moncler Espania S1)
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(Moncler Canads Ltd)
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Mancler Ukraing LLC)
10 %
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{(Moncler Fus LLC)
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(Moncler Brasil Coméreio de moda o
acessirios Lida)

LD L S b B et
—sv— (Moncler Sylt GmbH)
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(Moncler S.p.A.)

Industries S.p.A.

(Industries Yield S.r.1.)

(White Tech S. p. zo. o)

(Moncler Belgium S.p.r.1.)

(Moncler Denmark Aps)

(Moncler
Deutschland GmbH)

(Moncler Espafia SL)

(Moncler France S. a. r. 1.)

(Moncler Holland B.V.)

(Moncler Hungary KFT)

(Moncler Ireland Limited)

(Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd.
Sti.)

(Moncler Kazakhstan LLP)

(Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC)

(Moncler Norway AS)

(Moncler Prague s.r.o.)

(Moncler Rus LLC)

(Moncler Suisse SA)

(Moncler Sylt GmbH)

(Moncler Sweden AB)

(Moncler UK Ltd)

(Moncler UAE LLC.)

Moncler Ukraine LLC
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(Moncler Brasil Comércio de
mode e acessoérios Ltda.)

(Moncler Canada Ltd)

(Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.)

(Moncler Mexico, Services, S. de
R.L. de C.V.)

(Moncler USA Inc)

(Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd)

(Moncler Australia PTY LTD)

(Moncler Japan Corporation)

Moncler Korea Inc.

Moncler New Zealand Limited

(Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co Ltd)

(Moncler Singapore Pte. Limited)

(Moncler Taiwan
Limited)
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1982 Stone Island
Stone Island
Stone Island
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Stone Island

Stone Island

Stone Island
Stone Island

Stone Island DTC
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DIST 2014
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DIST
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Remo Ruffini

90
710 30 /

2016

2015



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

2020 159
1
70 DIST
Moncler
1
Moncler
2016 11
460 4
50 72
Gamme Rouge Gamme Bleu
2020 12 31 219 63

2019 10
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219 209 10
104 104 -
61 56 5
19 19 -
35 30 5
63 64 @
2020 10
2020
2 e .com
2015
CEO
2018
Instagram
DNA
1
Moncler Genius Moncler
40 z
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Covi

#War

2020

2020

d-19
2020

mlyMoncler
#MonclerVoices

@MonclerTogether

TikTok
70

2003

One House Different Voices

2019
Genius is Born Crazy
Tim Walker

#MonclerBubbleUp

Stone Island

DNA
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Instagram
2020
Genius
DNA
2018
Moncler Genius Moncler
Genius
Will Smith
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2020
2020 10
2021
D D D
5
D
2019

D-

e-tailer

2019

D

Google
D-Experience

EMEA
5 D-Strategy Culture
24
2020
Digital Days
Moncler Instagram
2019 270 290 110

249 162 LINE 382,000
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e
2020
D
e Web
2019
40
SEO
2019
2019 e
Instagram
Moncler
Facebook Twitter Linkedln
APAC WeChat Weibo
44,000
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Instagram 2

2019
2019

DNA

Richard Quinn Pierpaolo Piccioli Simone Rocha Hiroshi Fujiwara Francesco Ragazzi Craig Green Matthew

Williams Sandro Mandrino Veronica Leoni Sergio Zambon 10
10,000
11
CRM
Genius
2020 Interparfums 2022
40
90
2019
118,000 655,000
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115,000

5,500 100,500

QR NFC Near
Field Communication code.moncler.com

2020
2020
39
2020 1P
INDICAM INTA UNIFAB ECCK QBPC BPG BASCAP
Born to Protect
2019
SRI

2019

S P Global
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RobecoSAM Sustainability Award Industry Mover 2019 ECPI
5 254/2017
GRI 2019
- KPMG S.p.A.
2020
Moncler S.p.A.
— 2018 —-2021 12 31
Moncler - 25 -
S.p-A.
Industries
S.p-A. Industries
- 2015 22 2025 12 31
Moncler
S.p-A. Marcolin
Group
Interparfums 2020 11 2026 12 31
Moncler  SA S.p.A.
S.p-A.
(2020
Covid-19
2019 Covid-19 2020
1 500 230
Covid-19
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2020
2020 31 Moncler Shinsegae Inc. 39.01
Shinsegae International Inc. 15.7
90.01
2020 11 2019 2020 10
2020 22
Covid-19
2020

42/332



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

2020 26
Covid-19 2019 30
2020
MONCampus 12
GDPR 231
OHSAS 18001 2020
Moncler Genius
2018
2020 ValoreD
2020 121,795
e
MONVoice
2020
Covid-19
2020 4,091 4,398
48 2019 4,569
Covid-19
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2020
+6 + 2
2019 12 31
50
2019
65
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2020 12 31 72
2020 12 31 31 40
50 2019
37.8

2019 + 83 2019
3,975 4,569
2018 473
27
12 31
2020 2019
1,027 962
1,655 1,631
1,102 1,076
307 306
4,001 3,975
1,825 1,844
2019 12 31
38 2019 37
14 13
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2014

9.1

9.1

9.2

9.3
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Stone Island Sportswear Company S.p.A.
2020 12 Moncler S_p.A Sportswear Company S_p.A. Stone Island Stone Island
2021 Stone
Island
2020 2020
2020
2020 11
1 S P -19
-33 LVMH
2020 4.4 GDP 10.6% 8.3%
12 0.3 4 14.8 GDP
4.3
11 J.
2019
2020 S P BMI 20 S P500 225 16
EuroSTOXX50 5 Hang Seng 3
102
1 +59
+32 3 +25
25 TSR
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2020
Prada S.p.A. 59.0%
Hermes International SCA 32.0%
Moncler SpA 25.1%
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE 23.3%
Brunello Cucinelli S.p.A. 13.1%
Kering SA 1.6%
Salvatore Ferragamo S.p.A. (15.4%)
Burberry Group plc (18.8%)
TOD"S S.p.-A. (31.0%)
9.9%
FTSE MIB (5.4%)
FACTSET 2020 2020 12 31
2020 12 31 13.0 2019 12 31 10.3
2020 12 31 258,352,624
2020
IR
2020
2020
2020 2019
1,440,409 100% 1,627,704 100%
12% +15Y%
1,089,634 75.6% 1,265,280 77.7%
(463,583) (32.2%) (488,759) (30.0%)
(173,444) (12.0%) (171,570) (10.5%)
(83,786) (5-8%) (113,152) (7-0%)
EBIT 368,821 25.6% 491,799 30.2%
(23,302) (1.6%) (21,072) (1.3%)
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345,519 24.0% 470,727 28.9%
(45,153) (3.1%) (112,032) (6.9%)
13.1% 23. 8%h
300,351 20.9% 358,685 22.0%
16% 8%
2020 1,440.4 2019 1,627.7 11
12 4
675.3
717,860  49.8% 715,244 43.9% +0% +2%
EMEA 379,538  26.3% 463,530  28.5% 18% 18%
122,345 8.6% 184,989 11.4Y% 34% 34%
220,666  15.30% 263,942 16.2% 16% 15%
1,440,409 100.0 1,420,074 100.0 12% 11%
2020 4 +26
EMEA 18
-13
4
2020 4 34
11 12
15 T

1,089,496 75. 6% 1,256,918 77.2% 12%
350,913 24. 4% 370,787 22.8% 5%
1,440,409 100.0% 1,627,704 100.0 11%
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2020

+31%

2020
75.6

2020

15

25.6

2020

2020

104/2020 110

oooooog
2020
2019 1,256.9
1,089.5 12 4
+
12 -CSSG
18 CSSG -
2019 370.8 350.9
4
2020 4
1,089.6 2019 77.7
78.1 2019 78.3 2020
2020
463.6 2019 30.0 32.2
IFRS 16 240.2 2019 254.8
173.4 2019 10.5%
12.0
2019 29.4 31.0
83.8 5.8 2019 7.0
80.2 70.0
2019 4.3 5.6
EBIT 368.8 2019 491.8 25 EBIT 2019 30.2
EBIT 404.3 2019 36.8 39.0
the net financial result 23.3 2019
21.1 IFRS 16 22.0 2019 20.2
23.8 13.1 8 August Decree
2020 2021
300.4 20.9 2019 358.7 16
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2020
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
437,890 434,972
212,189 212,917
590,798 593,623
177,817 90,658
1,418,694 1,332,170
165,011 128,166
(151,457) (160,244)
13,554 (32,078)
1,432,248 1,300,092
(855,275) (662,622)
640,251 639,207
20,135 17,139
1,627,137 1,306,368
1,432,248 1,300,092
2019 12 31  128.2 7.9 2020 12 31 165.0
11.5
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
(211,903) (248,621)
202,770 208,868
174,144 167,919
165,011 128,166
11.5% 7.9%
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31 662.6 855.3
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
923,498 759,073
o) (42,885) (18,248)
(25,338) (78,203)
855,275 662,622
(640,251) (639,207)
(€H)
2020
2020 2019
EBIT 368,821 491,799
80,164 69,988
12,411 13,021
(36,845) (24,959)
(91,895) 24,875
(90,369) (120,848)
242,287 453,876
(1,306) (917)
(45,436) (112,996)
195,545 339,963
- (101,708)
(2,892) (25,742)
192,653 212,513
662,622 450,109
855,275 662,622
192,653 212,513
2020 2018 340.0 195.5
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2020
2019  120.8 90.4
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
54,913 75,295
35,456 45,553
90,369 120,848
% 6.3% 7. 4%
EBITDA
2020 2019
EBIT 368,821 25.6% 491,799 30.2%
80,164 5.6% 69,988 4.3%
120,812 8.4% 101,135 6. 2%
31,026 2.2% 29,386 1.8%
EBITDA 600,823 41.7% 692,308 42.5%
(139,427) 9.7%) (117,500) (7.2%)
IFRS16 EBITDA 461,396 32.0% 574,808 35.3%
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Moncler S.p.A.

2020 (Moncler S.p.A.
2020 % 2019 %
238,601 100.0% 273,340 100. 0%
(39,637) (16.6%) (37,503) (13.7%)
(40,052) (16.8%) (45,383) (16.6%)
EBIT 158,912 66. 6% 190,454 69.7%
68 0.0% (403) (0.1%)
EBT 158,980 66. 6% 190,051 69.5%
14,950 6.3% (32,401) (11.9%)
173,930 72.9% 157,650 57.7%
(Moncler S.p.A. 2020 238.6 2019 273.3
13
39.6 16.6 2019 13.7
40.1 2019 45.4 16.8
2020 2019 403 68
2020 2019 32.4 14.9
8 August Decree 104/2020 110
173.9 2019 157.7 10
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2020

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
225,635 225,507
1,401 1,717
312,663 291,296
161 (64,335)
539,860 454,185
119,924 41,838
(26,223) (25,511)
93,701 16,327
633,561 470,512
(115,416) (73,806)
1,619 1,141
747,358 543,177
633,561 470,512

(Moncler S.p.A. 2020 12 31
2019 12 31 543.2 IFRS 16 115.4
2019 12 31 73.8
2021 Stone Island 2021

Covid-19

2021

Stone Island
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ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111 CEPIII Participations
Brands Partners 2 Good John 2011 10 12 2013 30 2013
10 14 2011
ECIP M Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111
CEPIII Participations 2013 12 16 MTA
2011
2011 ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111 CEP 111 Participations
23.33 31.90 7.13
2014 20 CEP 111 CEP 111 Participation
2014 25
17,826,828 7.13 CEP 111
CEP 111 CEP 111 CEP 111 Participation
CEP 111
CEP 111 Participation
2015 14 ECIP M
19,500,000 7.8 2015
18 ECIP M ECIP M ECIP M
38,836,577 15.33
Ruffini Partecipazioni i 2011
MTA
(i) Ruffini Partecipazioni
30
MTA 2013 12 16 2016 10
15
2013 10 MTA 2015 12
31 11
2013 10
2013 11
Remo Ruffini Sergio Buongiovanni
Pier Francesco Saviotti Pietro Ruffini
Nerio Alessandri) Alessandro
Benetton Ruffini Partecipazioni
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Virginie Morgon Vivianne Akriche)
Christian Blanckaert ECIP M
Marco Diego De Benedetti 111 CEP 111
Valérie Hermann) ECIP M
1 CEP I
Ruffini Partecipazioni
Remo Ruffini
Virginie Morgon
Ruffini Partecipazioni
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
ECIP M
ECIP M CEP 111 CEPIII
Participations ECIP
M
CEP 111 CEPIII Participations
Partecipazioni ECIP M
Remo Ruffini
ECIP M
Remo Ruffini
ECIP M
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
Ruffini
Partecipazioni 30 11
ECIP M 20
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
ECIP M 10 20
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP
M
ECIP M 10

Ruffini Partecipazioni
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ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP
M
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
Remo Ruffini CEO
Ruffini Partecipazioni 30
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
10
20
250 150
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
ECIP M 10
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni Remo Ruffini ECIP
M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M ABB
ECIP M
ABB
Ruffini Partecipazioni
2016 28 Ruffini Partecipazioni S.r.l. Ruffini Partecipazioni
Temasek Dufry Juan Carlos Torres

Temasek Juan Carlos Torres

Ruffini Partecipazioni 24.4

Investment Partners 14

Ruffini Partecipazioni 5.1
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Ruffini Partecipazioni 26.7
Moncler Brand
2020 12 31 219
Moncler S.p.A. Industries
15,500 345
15,500 460
Industries Yield
16,000 1,153
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2020 12 31
258,352,624 258,352,624

2020 12 31

MTA
258,352,624 -

Mercato Telematico

Azionario

258,352,624 - -
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2020 12 31
2008 10 13 10,844.34 20,833.34 )
2008 10 17 979,166.66 1,000,000 )
societa per
2011 3 29 100,000,000 100,000,000 49,000,000 50,000,000 ..
azioni
@
2011 7 8 Lo R
societa a responsabilita limitata
societa per
2013 10 2 250,000,000 250,000,000 0 50,000,000 ..
azioni
®
2015 10 26 124,458 250,124,458 24,891.60 50,024,891.6
2016 12 31 90,266 250,214,724 18,503.20 50,042,944._80
2017 12 31 4,564,017 254,778,741 912,803.40 50,955,748.20
2018 11 19 1,041,383 255,820,124 208,276.60 51,164,024.80
2019 12 31 2,159,400 257,979,524 431,880 51,595,904.80
2020 12 31 373,100 258,352,624 74,620 51,670,524.80
(€Y) societa a responsabilita limitata
@) societa per azioni
(©) societa per azioni
2020 12 31
- o 58,015,013 22.5%
Ruffini Partecipazioni 3
S.r.lL.
52 13,351,129 5.2%
BlackRock Inc. 55
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1 4 .2
Capital Research and 5 33 3,058,403 5-2%

Management Company

7,742,232 3.0%
Invesco Ltd
1555 N.E. 1800

4603-4609
Morgan 7,716,725 3.0%
Stanley Asia Limited
120 180
riserva legale
Monte Titoli Monte Titoli

Unified Financial Act
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2020 11 2019 2020 10

2020 22

KPMG S.p.A. 2013 2021

231/01 Legislative Decree no.

231/01
2001 231
www_monclergroup.com
58/1998 123-h2
2014 28 2000 9 29 11
2001 231
ICRMS
231
CEO Remo Ruffini

2019 12 31 11 7
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2018 10 2018 12 18

10.1 8.1

4,147,052 1.5

Consiglio di Amministrazione

Collegio Sindacale

2020 12 31
Remo Ruffini).................. CEO 60 151,648
Marco
Diego De Benedetti ..........c.ooveviviiiinnnnnnn.
59 -
Nerio Alessandri)...... 60 -
Roberto Eggs ............... 56 87,772
Gabriele Galateri di Genola .................. 73 1,420
Alessandra
- 60
CrITET o
52 9,770

Virginie Sarah Sandrine Morgan ............
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2021

21

Diva Moriani ...............

Stephanie Phair ......

Guido Pianaroli .........

Carlo Rivetti

Luciano Santel ............

Remo Ruffini)

Rivetex S.r.l.

Ruffini Partecipazioni S.r.l.
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7,680,413

34.992

58,015,013



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

2019 12 31
Riccardo LOSi .......cocvvviiiiiiiinninnen, 54 -
Carolyn Dittmeier ...... 65 -
Nadia Fontana ..................... 60 -
Federica Albizzati 52 -
Lorenzo Mauro Banfi ...... 62 -
2020 1
10.1
Q)
(i)
(i)
@iv)
2019 12 31 2020 12 31
@) @)

272,416 48,218 208,891 32,543

565,064 580,800 524,113 513,934

837,480 629,018 733,004 546,477
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KPMG 184,712 204,761
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38/05 9 Article 9 of Legislative Decree No. 38/05

IFRS
2020
IFRS
38 59 129
23 103
KPMG S.p.A.
23 25 193
2021
133.78

IFRS
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4.1 1,440,409 1,198 1,627,704 1,252
4.2 (350,775) (11,849) (362,424) (17,935)
1,089,634 1,265,280
> 4.3 (463,583) (1,857) (488,759) (1,985)
Q) 4.4 (173,444) (14,021) (171,570) (18,048)
4.5 (83,786) (113,152)
4.6 368,821 491,799
4.7 759 1,238
4.7 (24,061) (22,310)
345,519 470,727
4.8 (45,153) (112,032)
300,366 358,695
(15) (10)
300,351 358,685
5.16 1.19 1.42
5.16 1.18 1.42

4.1 192,698 160 217,754 167
4.2 (46,927) (1,585) (48,485) (2,399)
145,771 169,269
Q) 4.3 (62,018) (248) (65,386) (266)
Q) 4.4 (23,203) (1,876) (22,953) (2,414)
4.5 (11,209) (15,137)
4.6 49,341 65,793
4.7 102 166
4.7 (3,219) (2,985)
46,224 62,974
4.8 (6,041) (14,988)
40,183 47,986
() (€D)
40,181 47,985
5.16 159.02 190.62
5.16 158.24 189.71

™
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300,366 358,695

5.16 2,916 1,651
5.16 (15,313) 3,196
(12,397) 4,847

5.16 (143) (121)
(143) (121)

(12,540) 4,726

287,826 363,421

287,817 363,410

9 11

40,183 47,986

5.16 390 221
5.16 (2,049) 428
(1,658) 648

5.16 19) (16)
(19) (16)

(1,678) 632

38,505 48,618

38,504 48,617

1 1
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2020 2019
12 31 12 31
(  10.1) (  10.1)
5.1 282,308 279,390
5.1 155,582 155,582
5.3 802,987 806,540
5.9 33,523 30,457
5.4 150,832 129,134
1,425,232 1,401,103
5.5 202,770 208,868
5.6 174,144 11,205 167,919 15,607
5.12 5,089 1,582
5.9 21,086 23,758
5.8 4,793 3,120
5.7 923,498 759,073
1,331,380 1,164,320
2,756,612 2,565,423
5.16 51,671 51,596
5.16 173,374 172,272
5.16 1,101,652 723,735
5.16 300,351 358,685
1,627,048 1,306,288
89 80
1,627,137 1,306,368
5.15 562,844 611,997
5.13 12,949 10,703
5.14 7,186 6,436
5.4 6,396 68,710
5.11 142 223
589,517 698,069
5.15 150,423 126,781
5.10 211,903 15,851 248,621 20,906
5.12 93,622 98,450
5.11 84,010 589 87,134 3,994
539,958 560,986
2,756,612 2,565,423
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2020 2019
12 31 12 31
(  10.1) (  10.1)
5.1 37,767 37,377
5.1 20,814 20,814
5.3 107,424 107,899
5.9 4,485 4,075
5.4 20,178 17,276
190,668 187,440
5.5 27,127 27,942
5.6 23,297 1,499 22,464 2,088
5.12 681 212
5.9 2,821 3,178
5.8 641 417
5.7 123,546 101,549
178,112 155,763
368,780 343,202
5.16 6,913 6,903
5.16 23,194 23,047
5.16 147,379 96,821
5.16 40,181 47,985
217,666 174,755
12 11
217,678 174,766
5.15 75,297 81,873
5.13 1,732 1,432
5.14 961 861
5.4 856 9,102
5.11 19 30
78,866 93,388
5.15 20,124 16,961
5.10 28,348 2,121 33,261 2,797
5.12 12,525 13,171
5.11 11,239 79 11,657 534
72,236 75,049
368,780 343,202
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51,164 171,594 (6,071)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
432 678 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 3,195
0 0 0
2019 12 31 51,506 172,272 (2.876)
51,506 172,272 (2,876)
0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
75 1,102 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0  (15,307)
0 0 0 0
2020 12 31 51,671 173,374 (18,183)

EDINETOOOO
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77,227 (23,434) 332,395 69 1,045,442

0 0 (332,395) 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 (101,708)

0 0 0 0 686

(40,003) 0 0 0 (1,473)

0 0 0 1 4,726

0 0 358,685 10 358,695

2019 12 31 37,224 (23,434) 358,685 80 1,306,368
37,224 (23,434) 358,685 80 1,306,368

0 0 (358,685) 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1,116

21,226 0 0 31,827

0 0 (6)  (12,540)

0 0 300,351 15 300,366

2020 12 31 58,450  (23,434) 300,351 89 1,627,137
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2019 5.16 6,845 22,956 1,378 (812) (433)
0 0 0 0 0
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0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
58 91 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 427 205
0 0 0 0 0
2019 12 31 5.16 6,903 23,047 1,378 (385) (229)
2020 5.16 6,903 23,047 1,378 (385) (229)
0 0 3 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
10 147 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (2,048) 371
0 0 0 0 0
2020 12 31 5.16 6,913 23,194 1,380 (2,433) 142
IFRS 2
FTA
2019 5.16 10,331 (3,135) 58,253 44,468 139,850 9 139,859
0 0 44,468  (44,468) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0  (13,606) 0 (13,606) 0  (13,606)
0 0 ) 0 92 0 92
(5,352) 0 5,155 0 (197) 0 197)
0 0 0 0 632 0 632
0 0 0 47,985 47,985 1 47,986
2019 12 31 5.16 4,980 (3,135) 94,212 47,985 174,755 11 174,766
2020 5.16 4,980 (3,135) 94,212 47,985 174,755 11 174,766
0 0 47,982  (47,985) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 ®) 0 149 0 149
2,840 0 1,418 0 4,258 0 4,258
0 0 0 0 (1,677) @  (1,678)
0 0 0 40,181 40,181 2 40,183
2020 12 31 5.16 7,819 (3,135) 143,604 40,181 217,666 12 217,678
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2020 2019

300,366 358,695

200,976 171,123

23,302 21,072

30,927 29,147

45,153 112,032

/ 2,764 (36,335)
/ (8,120) 4,402 (1,112) (2,954)
/ (40,616) (5,055) 23,657 3,368
/ (9,287) (3,405) (8,438) (20)

545,465 669,841

(849) 71

(136,882) (86,852)

/ (1,284) 5,495

a 406,450 588,555

(92,561) (123,660)

2,192 2,812

(b) (90, 369) (120,848)

(136,923) (116,803)

(15,735) (10,898)

0 (100,850)

0 (858)

1,116 686

0 (15,102)

0 24

©) (151,542) (243,801)

C )@ ® 164,539 223,906

(©

759,070 546,268

(126) (11,104)

164,539 223,906

923,483 759,070
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40,183 47,986
26,887 22,893
3,117 2,819
4,137 3,899
6,041 14,988
370 (4,861)

(1,086) 589 (149) (395)

(5,434) (676) 3,165 451
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/ (1,242) (456) (1,129) ®)
72,972 89,611
(114) 9
(18,312) (11,619)
/ @a7n2) 735
a 54,375 78,737
(12,383) (16,543)
293 376
() (12,090) (16,167)
(18,318) (15,626)
(2,105) (1,458)
0 (13,492)
0 (115)
149 92
0 (2,020)
0 3
©) (20,273) (32,616)
¢ )@ ® 22,012 29,954
©
101,548 73,080
an (1,485)
22,012 29,954
123,544 101,548

Moncler S.p.A.)
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1.1.

Moncler S.p.A.
47 04642290961

Remo Ruffini
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.1l.
RPH
Partecipazioni S.r.l. RH RH
22.5%
Remo Ruffini

2020 12 31

2020 12 31 (

1.2.
1.2.1.

2020 (1ASB
IFRS (1AS) (IFRIC

1.2.2.

1AS 60

IAS 24

1.2.3.

IFRS
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RPH 100%
Ruffini

RPH

(IFRS)
(sIC))
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1.2.4.

2021

1.2.5

IFRS

IFRIC 23

2.10 —
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2.13
IFRIC 23 2.20

2.1.
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2.2.
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2020 2019
2020 2019 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
AED 4.194720 4.111270 4.506500 4.125700
AUD 1.654920 1.610880 1.589600 1.599500
BRL 5.894260 4.413430 6.373500 4.515700
CAD 1.530000 1.485500 1.563300 1.459800
CHF 1.070520 1.112450 1.080200 1.085400
CNY 7.874700 7.735490 8.022500 7.820500
CzZK 26.455100 25.670500 26.242000 25.408000
DKK 7.454210 7.466060 7.440900 7.471500
GBP 0.889704 0.877771 0.899030 0.850800
HKD 8.858700 8.771500 9.514200 8.747300
HUF 351.249000 325.297000 363.890000 330.530000
JPY 121.846000 122.006000 126.490000 121.940000
KRW 1,345.580000 1,305.320000 1,336.000000 1,296.280000
KZT 472.998000 428.789000 517.040000 429.510000
MOP 9.124460 9.034420 9.799600 9.009700
MXN 24.519400 21.556500 24.416000 21.220200
NOK 10.722790 9.851090 10.470300 9.863800
PLN 4.443000 4.297600 4.559700 4.256800
RON 4.838280 4.745350 4.868300 4.783000
RUB 82.724800 72.455300 91.467100 69.956300
SEK 10.484800 10.589100 10.034300 10.446800
SGD 1.574240 1.527280 1.621800 1.511100
TRY 8.054720 6.357770 9.113100 6.684300
TWD 33.622700 34.605700 34.480700 33.715600
UAH 30.850600 28.922000 34.768900 26.719500
usD 1.142200 1.119470 1.227100 1.123400
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25

33
12
10
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2.6.

IFRS IFRS 2009 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

2.7

2.7

91/332



2.7.
2019
- EMEA
= APAC
CGU
- CGU
2.8.
IASB 2016
EU

IFRS 16
IAS 36

13
2017 11

IFRS 16

IFRS 16

CGU
CGU

WACC
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2019 1 1

2021 30

2.9.
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12

IFRS IAS 39

ECL lifetime ECL

IFRS

12

IFRS
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12
2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 act n. 296 of December 27, 2006 2007
TFR 2007 50

2006 12 31
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2.13.

2.14.

IFRS 15
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2.15.

2.16.

IFRIC 23

2.17.

2.18.

IFRS ( )

2.19.

IFRS 13

IFRS

IFRS 13

2.20
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IFRS 9
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2.21.
2020
EVU
IFRS 2018 2020 2019 11 29 (EU)2019/2075
2019 12 6
1AS 1AS 2018 10 2020 2019 11 29 (EU)2019/2014
2019 12 10
2019 2020 2020 15 (EU)2020/34
IFRS IAS 39  IFRS 2020 "
IFRS 2018 10 2020 2020 21 (EU)2020/551
2020 2
COVID-19 2020 2020 2020 10 9 (EV)2020/1434
IFRS 16 2020 10 12
2020 1ASB 2020 10 12
IFRS 16
EU
EU
IFRS 9 2020 2021 2020 12 15 (EU)2020/2097
IFRS 2020 12 16
- 2020 2021 2021 13 (EU)2020/25
IFRS 1AS 39 2020 y
IFRS IFRS
IFRS 16
EU
1ASB IASB EU
IFRS 14 2014 2016 1ASB
IFRS 17 2020 2017
TBD
2020 2023
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IFRS 10 1AS 28 1ASB 1ASB
2014
IFRS
2020 5 2022 TBD
IAS 16
2020 5 2022 TBD
- IAS 37
2020 5 2022 TBD
IFRS 2018 2020 2020 5 2022 TBD
1AS 2020
2020 2023 TBD
2020
EU
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3.
2020 12 31 Moncler S.p.A.
36
)
51,670,525 EUR
Moncler S.p.A.
15,000,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A. Moncler S.p.A.
700,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Deutschland GmbH
50,000[ EUR 100.00%
Moncler Espafa S.L. Industries S.p.A.
300,000] HKD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd
8,000,000 EUR 100.00%
Moncler France S.a.r.l. Industries S.p.A.
1,000( USD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler USA Inc
2,000,000 GBP 100.00%
Moncler UK Ltd Industries S.p.A.
150,788,654 JPY 65.97%
Moncler Japan Corporation (*) **) Industries S.p.A.
82,483,914 CNY 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co. Ltd
3,000,000 CHF 100.00%
Moncler Suisse SA Industries S.p.A.
1,800,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Belgium S.p.r.1I.
2,465,000 DKK 100.00%
Moncler Denmark ApS Industries S.p.A.
18,000[ EUR 100.00%
Moncler Holland B.V. Industries S.p.A.
150,000,000 HUF 100.00%
Moncler Hungary KFT Industries S.p.A.
1,000,000 TRY 51.00%
Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler  Istanbul  Giyim ve Tekstil
[Ticaret Ltd. Sti. (*)
100,000{ EUR 51.00%
(Moncler Sylt Gmbh )(*) Moncler]
Deutschland GmbH)
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)
( ) 590,000,000 | RUB 99.99%
(Moncler Rus LLC) 0.01%(Industries S.p.A.)
(Moncler Suisse SA)
( ) 10,000,000 | BRL 95.00%
5.00% (Moncler USA|
(Moncler Brasil Comércio de moda e Inc)
acessorios Ltda.
Industries S.p.A.
( ) 10,000,000 | TWD 100.00%
(Moncler Taiwan Limited) Industries S.p.A.
1,000 [ CAD 100.00%
Moncler Canada Ltd Industries S.p.A.
200,000 | CzK 100.00%
Moncler Prague s.r.o. Industries S.p.A.
369,000 | PLN 70.00%
White Tech Sp.zo.o. Industries S.p.A.
2,833,000,000 | KRW 90.01%
Moncler Korea Inc. (*)(***) Industries S.p.A.
3,050,000 | AED 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
5,000,000 | SGD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Singapore PTE,Limited
25,897,000 | RON 99.00%
1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Industries Yield S.r.1
Moncler
Deutschland GmbH)
1,000,000 | AED 49._00Y%
(Moncler UAE LLC (*))
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
350,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Ireland Limited Industries S.p.A.
2,500,000 | AUD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Australia PTY LTD
250,000,000 | KZT 99.00%
Moncler Kazakhstan LLP 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Rus LLC
1,000,000 | SEK 100.00%
Moncler Sweden AB Industries S.p.A.
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3,000,000/ NOK 100.00%
Moncler Norway AS) Industries S.p.A.
( 33,000,000 MXN 99.00%
1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Moncler
USA Inc
( 11,000,000] MXN 99.00%
1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico Services, S. de R.L. de
C.V. Moncler
USA Inc
47,367,417 UAH 99.99%
(Moncler Ukraine LLC) 0.01% Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler Suisse SA)
2,000,000 NzD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler New Zealand Limited)

**)

*kx

2020
2020

2020

2020
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.

Ltd. Sti.

Moncler Japan Corporation

Moncler Shinsegae Inc.

Moncler USA Retail LLC)

Moncler USA Inc.)
Moncler New Zealand Limited

39.01% 90.01%

Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
(Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret
Moncler Japan Corporation
100%
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4.1.

1,440,409 100.0% 1,627,704 100.0%
350,913 24..4% 370,787 22.8%
1,089,496 75.6% 1,256,917 77.2%
2019 1,256.9 2020 1,089.5 13.3
2020
2020
2019 370.8 350.9 5.4 2020

122,345 8.5% 184,988 11.4%  (62,643) (33.9)%

EMEA 379,538 26.3% 463,530 28.5%  (83,992) (18.1)%
717,860 49.8% 715,244 43.9% 2,616 0.4%

220,666 15.3% 263,942 16.2%  (43,276) (16.4)%

1,440,409 100.0% 1,627,704 100.0%  (187,295) (11.5)%
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2020

4.2.

2020
-3.2

4.3.

2020

1ASB

4.4.

2020

4.5.

2020

EMEA 18.1%
4 33.9%
11 12
16.4
2019 362.4
463.6 2019
2019 30.0% 2020
IFRS1 16
107.3 2019 119.1
62.6 2019
2020 10 12
6.1
173.4
12.0 2019
24.9

32.2%

EDINETOOOO
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COVID-19
2020 350.8 11.6
2019 22.3 2020 24.4
2020
488.8 25.2
110.7 2019 144.9
) 113.1 2019 94.6
56.6
2.21 2020 28
IFRS 16
2019 5.5
1.9
10.5
2019 23.9
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83.8 5.8% 2019 7.0%
2019 491.8 2020 368.8
2019 30.2 2020 25.6
2020 2019

759 1,238

0 0

759 1,238

(2,002) (1,591)

(1,038) (564)

(3,040) (2,155)

(2,281) 917)

(21,021) (20,155)

(23,302) (21,072)
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SN
(e

(130,998) (140,911)
85,845 28,879
(45,153) (112,032)
2020
5.4
345,519 470,727
(82,925) 24.0% (112,974)  24.0 %
(20,872) 6.0% (33,410) 7.1 %
(8,467) 2.5% (2,068) 0.4 %
(18,734) 5. 4% 7,541 (1.6)%
85,845  (24.8)h 28,879  (6.1)%
(45,153) 13.1% (112,032)  23.8 %
2020
4.9
(161,874) (172,100)
(10,943) (11,814)
(172,817) (183,914)
6% 2019 11.3%  12%
10.1
31.0 2019 29.4 10.2
2020
1,027 962
1,655 1,631
1,102 1,076
308 306
4,092 3,975
2020 12 31 4,398 2019 12 31 4,569 )
4.10.
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(185,302) (157,532)
(15,674) (13,591)
(200,976) (171,123)
I
120.8 2019 101.1 5.3

5.1 5.3
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5.

223,900 0 223,900 223,900
56,837 (41,733) 15,104 20,513
77,839 (40,835) 37,004 27,404
10,888 (8,741) 2,147 2,157

4,153 0 4,153 5,416

155,582 0 155,582 155,582

529,199 (91,309) 437,890 434,972

2020 12 31

2020 1 1 223,900 57,690 58,597 10,078 5,416 155,582 511,263
0 0 13,960 682 3,307 0 17,949
0 0 (295) (34) 0 0 (329)
0 (853) (253) 2) 0 0 (1,128)
0 0 5,830 184 (4,570) 0 1,444
2020 12 31 223,900 56,837 77,839 10,888 4,153 155,582 529,199

2020 1 1 0  (37,177)  (31,193) (7,921) 0 0 (76,291)
0 (4,978) (9,831) (865) 0 0  (15,674)
0 0 6 32 0 0 38
0 422 183 13 0 0 618
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2020 12 31 0  (41,733)  (40,835) (8,741) 0 0  (91,309)
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2019 12 31

2019 1 1 223,900 56,866 39,611 9,282 1,461 155,582 486,702
0 0 17,459 857 5,293 0 23,609
0 (59) 14) (29) 0 0 (102)
0 883 71 32) 0 0 922
0 0 1,470 0 (1,338) 0 132
2019 12 31 223,900 57,690 58,597 10,078 5,416 155,582 511,263

2019 1 1 0  (31,210)  (24,359) (6,731) 0 0 (62,300)
0 (5,551) (6,790) (1,250) 0 0 (13,591)

0 12 12 43 0 0 67

0 (428) (56) 17 0 0 467)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2019 12 31 0  (37,177)  (31,193) (7,921) 0 0 (76,291)
IT

111/332



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
5.2.
2020 2021 2021 28
2022 2020 11 2020-2022 2023-2025
2.9
WACC( )
WACC
7.8
WACC 69.8
2020
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790,863 (192,835) 598,028 597,930
33,273 (12,268) 21,005 14,429
127,187 (83,671) 43,516 45,464
263,157 (155,703) 107,454 119,932
31,079 (21,712) 9,367 9,045
23,617 0 23,617 19,740
1,269,176 (466,189) 802,987 806,540

2020 12 31

2020 1 1 699,688 22,960 119,019 246,730 26,525 19,740 1,134,662
141,183 4,357 15,575 25,453 4,739 21,251 212,558
(12,758) (323) (3.328) (4,385) (200) (409) (21,403)
IFRS16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(23,574) 74) (5,016) (9,788) (403) (363) (39,218)
(13,676) 6,353 937 5,147 418 (16,602) (17,423)
2020 12 31 790,863 33,273 127,187 263,157 31,079 23,617 1,269,176

2020 1 1 (101,758) (8,531)  (73,555) (126,798)  (17,480) 0  (328,122)
(121,643) (3,931)  (15,925)  (39,230) (4,573) 0  (185,302)

6,698 167 2,179 4,297 92 0 13,433

7,889 27 3,556 6,102 249 0 17,823

15,979 0 74 ) 0 0 15,979

2020 12 31 (192,835)  (12,268)  (83,671)  (155,703)  (21,712) 0  (466,189)
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2019 1 1 6,339 14,400 108,088 187,319 18,730 18,530 353,406
219,198 8,723 16,621 51,913 6,563 8,976 311,994
(1,643) 171) (3,545) (6,617) (285) 0 (12,261)
469,165 0 0 0 1,407 0 470,572
IFRS16 6,629 (56) 1,833 3,067 73 124 11,670
0 64 (3,978) 11,048 37 (7,890) (719)

2019 12 31 699,688 22,960 119,019 246,730 26,525 19,740 1,134,662

2019 1 1 (863) (6,152)  (59,198)  (96,855)  (13,368) 0 (176,436)
(100,854) (2,484)  (15,531)  (34,373) (4,290) 0 (157,532)
202 96 1,927 5,582 216 0 8,023
(243) 9 (950) (1,542) (38) 0 (2,764)
0 0 197 390 0 0 587
2019 12 31 (101,758) (8,531)  (73,555)  (126,798)  (17,480) 0 (328,122)
IFRS 16
2020 1 1 592,408 1,215 593,623
139,923 850 140,773
(6,061) ®) (6,069)
(121,117) (767)  (121,884)
(15,646) 1 (15,645)
2020 12 31 589,507 1,291 590,798
2020 IFRS 16
2.7
Cou el
2020 2021 2021 28
2022 2020 11 2020-2022 2023-2025
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CGU WACC 7.8% 2.90%
CGU
EMEA
ACC 7.20Y% 9.00% 7.70% 7.60% 7.80% 7.80%
2.90Y% 2.90% 2.90% 2.90% 2.90% 2.90%
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

150,832 129,134
(6,396) (68,710)
144,436 60,424

18,768 3,603 0 (743) 0 (587) 21,041
84,787 15,758 0  (3.966) 0 564 97,143
3,858 (538) 0 (85) 0 0 3,235
427 0 (43) 0 0 0 384
3,105  (1,012) 25 (89) 0 0 2,029
11,487 4,814 0 (712) 0 0 15,589
3,921 968 0 (32) 0 0 4,857
2,740 2,084 0 193 0 22 5,039
41 1,471 0 3 0 0 1,515
129,134 27,148 18)  (5,431) 0 (1) 150,832
(65,640) 61,810 0 233 0 1 (3,59)
52 (352) 0 0 0 0 (300)

(753) (312) 0 0 0 0 (1,065)
(120) 0 (759) 0 0 0 (879)

3 ®) 0 7 0 0 7
(2,252)  (2,451) (118) 4,306 0 0 (515)
0 5 0 (53) 0 0 (48)
(68,710) 58,697 (877) 4,493 0 1 (6,396)
60,424 85,845 (895) (938) 0 0 144,436

6,910 2,904 0 167 8,622 165 18,768
66,902 20,463 0 1,389 0 (3,97) 84,787
3,930 (49) 0 2) 0 @ 3,858
478 0 (52) 0 0 1 427
3,354 (324) 46 50 0 1) 3,105
4,785 2,552 0 80 0 4,070 11,487
2,869 1,132 0 14 0 (94) 3,921
2,680 36 0 20 0 4 2,740
(10) 89 0 0 0 (38) 41
91,898 26,803 (6) 1,608 8,622 119 129,134
(67,117) 1,570 0 (99) 0 6  (65,640)
51 0 0 0 0 1 52

116/332



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
(555) (198) 0 0 0 0 (753)
350 0 (470) 0 0 0 (120)
0 11 0 0 0 ©) 3
(2,835) 693 0 0 0 (110)  (2,252)
(70,106) 2,076 (470) (99) 0 (111)  (68,710)
21,792 28,879 (476) 1,599 8,622 8 60,424
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2020 2020 2019 2019

12 31 12 31
79,586 21,041 69,778 18,768
392,633 97,143 349,296 84,787
12,787 3,235 16,594 3,858
1,596 384 1,778 427
8,798 2,029 11,648 3,105
63,928 15,589 39,125 11,487
17,483 4,857 13,938 3,921
21,761 5,039 11,650 2,740
5,662 1,515 183 41
604,234 150, 832 513,990 129,134
(15,654) (3,596) (236,978) (65,640)
(1,254) (300) 213 52
(3,819) (1,065) (2,699) (753)
(3,659) (879) (500) (120)
23 7 13 3
(1,740) (515) (8,950) (2,252)
25 (48) 0 0
(26,078) (6,396) (248,901) (68,710)
578,156 144,436 265,089 60,424
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2020 12 31 202.8 2019 12 31 208.9

88,252 82,158
14,197 26,111
284,437 239,836
386,886 348,105
(184,116) (139,237)
202,770 208,868

38.8 1.1

(139,237) (61,291) 13,419 2,993 (184,116)
(139,237) (61,291) 13,419 2,993 (184,116)

(103,648) (36,981) 2,038 (646) (139,237)
(103,648) (36,981) 2,038 (646) (139,237)
5.6.
2020 12 31 174.1 2019 12 31 167.9

185,043 177,518

(10,699) (9,462)

(200) (137)

174,144 167,919
2020 2019

10
9.1
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(9,462) 0 (1.,364) 69 58 (10,699)
137) 0 72) 0 9 (200)
(9,599) 0 (1,436) 69 67 (10,899)
(8,290) 0 (1,495) 329 (6) (9,462)
(388) (40) 0 299 ®) @37
(8,678) (40)  (1,495) 628 (14) (9,599)

2020

5.7.

2020 12 31 923.5 2019 12 31 759.1

923,498 759,073
@5) &
923,483 759,070
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5.9.
— 10,310 8,521
10,776 15,237
21,086 23,758
— 110 0
33,036 30,113
36 23
341 321
33,523 30,457
54,609 54,215
3B 3B Restaurant S.r.l)
22.5 2019
5.10.
2020 12 31 211.9 2019 12 31 248.6
12
2020 2019 10
9.1
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5.11.
— 695 365
12,641 10,192
31,603 39,933
17,329 16,881
21,742 19,763
84,010 87,134
— 142 223
142 223
84,152 87,357
(VAT)
5.12.
2020 12 31 5.1 2019 12 31 1.6
2020 12 31 93.6 2019 12 31 98.5

5.13

(10,703) (3,819) 1,334 313 74)  (12,949)
(10,703) (3,819) 1,334 313 74 (12,949)
(7,477) (2,342) 2,740 (96) (3,528)  (10,703)
(7,477) (2,342) 2,740 (96) (3,528)  (10,703)
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(3,878) (897) 279 42 (174) (4,628)
(2,558) 0 0 0 0 (2,558)
(6,436) (897) 279 42 174) (7,186)

(3,404) (640) 320 12 (166) (3,878)
(2,558) 0 0 0 0 (2,558)
(5,962) (640) 320 12 (166) (6,436)

2007

TFR

— (2,479) (2,341)
(20) 37
(425) (337)
83 320
/ ) (174) (84)
_ (3,015) (2,479)
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TFR
0.34%
1.00%
1.00%
7.78%
2.22%
70.00%
M2019 (*)
F2019 (*)

(*) ISTAT -
+0..5% (140)
-0.5% 151
x(1+20%) (13)
x(1-20%) 14
(+0,5%) 100
(-0,5%) 94
(+0,5%) 22
(-0,5%) (1)
1 ) 13
-1 ) 13)
1 ) 0
(-1 ) (0)
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5.15.

15 3
102,791 105,523
47,617 21,255
150,423 126,781
537,506 533,794
25,338 78,203
562,844 611,997
713,267 738,778

IFRS 16
1
IFRS 16
640 2019 639

102,791 105,523
537,506 533,794
640,297 639,317

N
o
N
o

2020 1 1 639,207 110 639,317
131,877 0 131,877

(136,853) (70)  (136,923)

21,996 6 22,002

(15,976) 0 (15,976)

2020 12 31 640,251 46 640,297

101,932 138,829
262,618 241,878
198,294 231,290
562,844 611,997

7,551 52,722
17,787 25,481
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0

25,338

78,203

125,094 125,109
352,442 354,193
231,189 255,990
708,725 735,292
2020
0.8 2019
12 31 3.0 9.3
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A. 1,452 1,747
B. 922,046 757,326
C. 0 0
D. A)+(B)+(C) 923,498 759,073
E. 4,793 3,120
F. (15) A3)
G. 0 0
H. (102,791) (105,523)
I. (47,617) (21,255)
J. (GHOMOKO) (150,423) (126,781)
K. (E)+(D)+(I) 777,868 635,412
L. 0 0
M. 0 0
N. (537,506) (533,794)
0. (25,338) (78,203)
P. WL+M)+(N)+(0) (562,844) (611,997)
Q. K)+(P) 215,024 23,415
2005 10 CESR 2006 28
5.16.
2020
2020 12 31 51,670,524.80 258,352,624
0.2
2020 12 31 184.7 2.2 5,585,803
Moncler S.p.A)
2020 2019 100.8
2015 23 Moncler S.p.A.)
16.34 68,300
2016 304,800
IFRS
/ /
2019 IFRS
FTA IFRS 16
/ )
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2019 (6,071) 0 (6,071) (4,243) 1,004  (3,239)
3,195 0 3,195 2,006 (476) 1,530
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2019 12 31 (2.876) 0 (2,876) (2,237) 528 (1,709)
2020 (2,876) 0 (2,876) (2,237) 528 (1,709)
(15,307) 0 (15,307) 3,668 (895) 2,773
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2020 12 31 (18,183) 0  (18,183) 1,431 (367) 1,064
2020 2019
2020 12 31
IAS 33 45
2020 2019
300,351 358,685
252,674,625 251,723,961
1.42
1.42
6.
IFRS
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7.
7.1.
IFRS 16
2020 12 31 68 2019 221
7.2.
2020 12 31
27,230 26,859
27,230 26,859
8.
9.
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2020
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555,687 69,614 84,190 95,984 10,276 6,552 19,081 32,999 4,442 44,673 923,498

4,793 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,793
33,222 43,356 4,125 65,248 694 245 5,554 15,364 2,824 3,512 174,144
9,308 2,455 1,872 697 2,036 34 1,143 65 452 3,024 21,086
4,144 9,329 3,539 5,438 6,028 507 701 727 929 2,181 33,523
607,154 124,754 93,726 167,367 19,034 7,338 26,479 49,155 8,647 53,390 1,157,044
(150,364) (24,187) (14,494) (13,241) 635 (1,118) (1,744) (1,084) (1,551) (4,755) (211,903)

(392,544) (44,192) (118,139) (15,959) (42,708) (11,287) (27,563) (4,509) (9,747) (46,619) (713,267)
(34,319) (8,372) (10,931) (11,138) (1,005)  (482) (5,714) (7,356) (1,269) (3,424)  (84,010)

(140) 0 0 0 0 0 @ 0 0 0 (142)
(577,367) (76,751) (143,564) (40,338) (43,078) (12,887) (35,023) (12,949) (12,567) (54,798)(1,009,322)

20,787 48,003 (49,838) 127,029 (24,044) (5,549) (8,544) 36,206 (3,920) (1,408) 147,722

504,999 50,839 53,622 31,584 16,705 5,682 15,266 28,648 4,882 46,946 759,073

3,120 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,120
36,096 49,401 15,300 43,704 849 91 4,383 12,031 1,770 4,294 167,919
11,651 3,980 655 1,169 201 21 1,659 84 101 4,237 23,758

3,911 9,192 1,688 3,688 6,854 503 509 750 618 2,744 30,457

559,777 113,412 71,265 80,145 24,609 6,197 21,817 41,513 7,371 58,221 984,327
(171,836) (39,954) (13,729) (9,234) (2,545)  (489) (2,245) (1,782) (1,202) (5.605) (248,621)
(400,662) (49,473) (117,782) (21,242) (40,846) (9,106) (27,237) (5.451) (9,570) (57,409) (738,778)
(46,952) (4,178) (9,763) (4,217) (1,211)  (872) (4,223) (11,418)  (732) (3,568)  (87,134)

(70) 0 30 0 0 4 0 0 (185) 0 (223)
(619,520) (93,605) (141,244) (34,693) (44,602) (10,463) (33,707) (18,651) (11,689) (66,582) (1,074,756)

(59,743) 19,807 (69,979) 45,452 (19,993) (4,266) (11,890) 22,862  (4,318) (8,361)  (90,429)

77.8 (2019 12 31 91.0 )
226.6 2019 12 31 317.6
2,267 2,244 2,807 195 1,179 664 285
1,195 1,106 1,874 (33) 701 464 58
(2.,313) (2,289) (2.864) (199) (1,203) (678) (291)
(1,219) (1,129) (1,912) 34 (715) 473) (59)
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0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
640,297 640,297 102,791 94,381 244,831 198,294

0 0 0 0 0 0

(4,029) (4,029) (4,029) 0 0 0

- 764 764 764 0 0 0
- (4,793) (4,793) (4,793) 0 0 0
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10.
10.1.
“ " www._monclergroup.com, under “ Governance/Corporate
documents”
2020
Moncler Japan Ltd.
2020 107.2 2019 128.0
) Moncler Japan Ltd. 2020 119.0
2019 145.9 )
Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi)
Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil
Ticaret Ltd. Sti)
2020 0.1 2019 0.1 )
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.)
(Industries S.p.A) 2020
1.2 2019 1.3 0.2
2019 0.2
(Moncler S.p.A.)
Fabrizio Ruffini
2020 0.6 2019 0.6 )
(Industries S.p.A) (Moncler S.p.A.)
2020 3,882 (2019 6,610 )
2020 152 (2019 164 )
2020 994 (2019 1,455 )
2020 (10.2 )
10,017 2019 10,958
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2020
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a 107,178 (30.6)% 128,002 (35.3)%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a (119,027) 33.9%  (145,937) 40.3 %
b 127) 0.1% (132) 0.1%
(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve
dis ticaret limited sirketi)
(La Rotonda S.r.1.) c 1,198 0.2% 1,252 0.1 %
(La Rotonda S.r.1.) d (154) 0.0% (160) 0.0 %
(Fabrizio Ruffini) b (552) 0.3% (553) 0.3k
b (13,342) 7.7% (17,363) 10.1%
d (1,703) 0.4% (1,825) 0.4%
(26,529) (36,716)
a -
b -
C -
d -
e -
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a (15,677) 7.4% (20,728) 8.3 %
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) b 10,392 6.0% 14,699 8.8 %
(La Rotonda S.r-1 b 813 0.5% 908 0.5 %
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.) 2 &N 0.0% (40 0.0 %
(Fabrizio RufFini) a (37 0.1% (138) 0. 1%
c (589) 0.7% (3,994) 4.6 %
(5,235) (9,293)
a -
b -
C -
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

1,198 (11,849) (1,857) (14,021)
1,440,409 (350,775) (463,583) (173,444)
0.1% 3.4% 0.4% 8.1%

11,205 (15,851) (589)
174,144 (211,903) (84,010)
6. 4% 7.5% 0.7%

1,252 (17,935) (1,985) (18,048)
1,627,704 (362,424) (488,759) (171,570)
0.1% 4.9% 0.4% 10.5%

15,607 (20,906) (3,994)
167,919 (248,621) (87,134)
9.3% 8.4% 4.6%
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10.2.
2020 12 31 2015 2016 2018
2020
2020 31.0 2019 29.4
2015
2015 2017 12 31
EBITDA
2020 6 30
16.34
2015
16.34
2019 31
3.2877
2020 1,116
2020 12 31
2016 20 2016-2018 2016
Moncler S_p.A.
EPS
3,800,000
2016 2,856,000
2017 6 29 365,500
2019 2019
2019 12 31 3
388,800 64,800 304,800
84,000
2020 12 31 2020 0.7
2018 16 2018-2020 2018

Moncler S_p.A.
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EPS
2,800,000
2018 1,365,531
2019 341,514
2020 12 31 1,232,638 2020 18.1
295,404 2020 3.6
2020 11 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2020
( ESG
)
2,000,000
2020 11
1,350,000
2020 12 31 1,252,977 2020 7.1
IFRS

www.monclergroup.com

Governance/Shareholder®s Meeting
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10.3.

354 56 298 188 51 15
(White Tech Sp.zo.o0.)

310 44 266 183 34 10
(White Tech Sp.zo.o0.)

White Tech Sp.zo.o.

97
106
88

White Tech Sp.zo.o.

16
6
9

Q)
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10.4
2020 11 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2020
1,350,000
106
10.2
2020 12 Stone Island
Sportswear Company S.p.-A.
50.10% Rivetex S.r.l.
19.90%
2021
10.5
2020

=
o
.

»

4,793 - 4,793 2
4,793 - 4,793
® 174,144 33,036
Q) 923,498 -
1,097,642 33,036 -
1,102,435 33,036 4,793

3,120 - 3,120 2
3,120 - 3,120
™ 167,919 30,113
@) 759,073 -
926,992 30,113 -
930,112 30,113 3,120
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(765) - (765)
(46,852) (25,338) (72,190)
(47,617) (25,338) (72,955)
@) (246,286) -
™ 15) -
™ - -
™ - -
IFRS16 (@) (102,791) (537,506)
(349,092) (537,506) -
(396,709) (562,844) (72,955)
2019 12 31
(3,020) - (3,020)
(18,235) (78,203) (96,438)
(21,255) (78,203) (99,458)
(@) (278,576) -
™) ® -
) - -
) - -
IFRS16 @) (105,523) (533,794)
(384,102) (533,794) -
(405,357) (611,997) (99,458)
*
10.7.
2020
405,983
KPMG S.p.A.
204,761
Network KPMG S.p.A.
120,260
KPMG S.p.A.
2,000
Network KPMG S.p.A.
32,543
KPMG S.p.A.
513,934
Network KPMG S.p.A.
1,279,481
10.8. 2017 124
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2017 124 Moncler S.p.A. 2020
2019 2,349 28 Art Bonus 39
Industries S.p.A.
28 319 Fondimpresa 45
10.9.
2019 2020 2
1 500 230
2020
2020 30
10
25 2020
11.

*kk

Moncler S.p.A.

Remo Ruffini
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1.
2020
2. 2020 12
3.
3.1
2002
2020
3.2
2021 18

154

12 31

31

19

12 31

1998

24

2020 12 31

58

154

C0S0

EC 1606/2002
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Consolidated income statement

of which ol which
(Enercy T Hotes 2020 related parties 29 relatd pantics
[rode 10,1 mote 10.1)

Rewirie 4.1 (LI 1,198 1627 704 1,152
Cost of sales 4.2 [350,775) (11,849 [362424) (17.535)
(s mEargin 1,085,634 1,265,280

Selling expenses [*) 4.3 {4673,583) {1,857} (488,739) (1,983
General and administrative expenses (*) 44 (173,444) (14021 (17T1570) (18.048)
Marketing expenses 4.5 (83, 786) (113.152)

Ohpeerating resul 4.5 364,821 491,799

Financial income 4.7 759 1,238

Financial expenses 4.7 (24,061 {22310)

Result befone taxes 345,519 470,727

Income taxes 4.8 (43,153) (V1 2,032)

Met Besalt including Minority 0, il 3586495

Mon-controlling interests 3] [1ay

Met resulr, Group shirne 11D A58, 685

Ear'riﬁs E!haﬂ.‘ ;uru't af Euro) 3.16 1.19 1,42

Diluited eamings per share {unit of Eumo) 5.6 1.18 1.42

(*) Include grock-baged compensation, For further detals, please refer to the relative notes.

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REFORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2020 68
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Consolidaved smatement of comprehensive income

{Eurc/ 000} Notes 2020 2019
Mot profic loss) Tor the pedod 300,366 358,695
Gains{Losses) on fair value of hedge derivatives 306 2916 1,651
:;,I:::I.:::,ll:ﬁxﬂ:::;rm:mml differences on translating 516 (15.313) 5196
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss (12.397) 4547
Other Gainglosses) 5.16 {143) (121}
Items that will never be redassified to profit or loss {143) (121}
Other comprehensive incomefloss), net of tax {12,540 4,720
Total Comprelensive inoomedloss) 287,826 363,421
Antribustable o
Group IRTRT 363,410
Mon controlling interesis 49 11
69 MONCLER — AMNUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Comsolidated statement of financal position

ol which of which

3 Decensber related 31 December related

RS Notes o020 partics 20149 parties [note

(ot D01 1. 1)
Brands and other imtangible aspets - pet 5.1 242,308 27939
Goodwill R 155,582 155582
Property, plant and cquipment - met 53 802587 B06 540
Other nom-cureent assets 59 33,522 AT
Deferred tax assets 54 150,832 129,134
Soarcurment assels 1,425,212 0401, 103
Inventony 535 202,770 208 568

Trade acoount recervables 5456 174,144 11,305 167919 15,607
Tax assets =12 089 1582
Oither coment assets 59 21,086 23,758
Finanaal curment assets 5.8 4,793 3120
Cash aid cash eqisvalent i G248 759003
Lurrent assets 1,330,250 L1 64,00
Todal assets 2.750.612 £.500.403
Share capital 5.6 51,671 515596
S hare prenyviem maemve GG 173,374 172,272
Other nesenes S.06 1,101,652 TI3.735
Net el Group sharne 506 300,351 358685
Fﬂui:z. 'I:I'DI.IE shame 1,627,045 1, 5588

Nom comrolling merets gy 5
Equity 1,627,137 1,700,368
Long-termn borrowings 515 562844 611,997
Provisions non-cument 513 12,949 10,703
Pension funds and agents leaving indemnities S04 T.A86 6416
Defereed tax liahilities 54 5,356 [ Bl ]
Other nomeourrent liabalitics .01 142 213
Soarcurment labilities SEOS1T GO, T
Shos-tenm bomowings 5.15 150,423 126,781

Trade aconunt payables S0 211,503 154851 248 61 200,55
Tax leabalitses N 93,632 08 450

(ther corment liabillities Sull 24,010 589 87.134 3,594
Current habslities 539,958 S,
Total liskilities and equity 2,756,612 1565423

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 20220 70
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ol whidh ol which
Consolidaied saomon of cah lows Year 2020 redated Year 2019 redared
panies paries
Gk o from cpenaling o [ivities
Consolidated result 300 6
Depredation and smortication 200 07
et fimanial [income jepe naes 2507
Exqesty-setded share Buied payment transactions 30,027
IBOOMmE B £ px fEes 45,153
Chasges in irventonies - (Inresse Deoeass 2,764
Chamgzes in trade pecervables - (Inorease fecreass 8,120}
Chamges in frade puvables - Increase| Decrease| (AE16)

Chasges in ethes cument axerteliabilities
Interest and other bank dsarg es pabd and secehed (34T}

(2287}

Income tax paid [136,233)
Chasges in othes pascament ssenllabilines 1,284}
Nt cash Dlow Brom operaling Jerivithes ja) b 450
ik s from e stingg o fvites |
Purchase of tamg ible and intangible fooed asets (2561 (NEDGG0)
Procewch: from sabe of tangible and intangibde fved amets 2092 zng
Ml canh Mlovw Brom i arlivic [ ] (120,348)
i [Foms ot fitmsen g ae TS 1
Repuvesent ol cureent and non-curerat bease Habilities [136,923) lus.mn;.é
Shaa-teem bosrowing s vination [15,735) (N0LE0E)]
Dbaderds pukd o sharebsldes L] (100,350}
Dividends pakd to noa-conirolling interess 0 [y
Sham capital incease 1,004 686
Treaiesy Shares variation L] (V&1 I:I:':.E
by changes in Met Equity 1] IIE
Moot cash Do Brom Fimancing snvites [ (13 1.342) 243301 |
N | <(decrease) im cash and cah e [+ ) [EERE] 2 00
Cash and caih i the ing of ihe ] ErE
Effeet of exchasge rate chang e T |I-I.1|HZ-§
{increamefdecreane | in caxh and cash eogivalests 164559 233,906
Cash and eady equivalents & dhe eod of il perind pramt s 739,070,
On behalf of the Board of Directors of Moncler 5.p.A,
Remo RufMim
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
MOMNCLER = ANNUAL EEPORET AT 31 DECEMBER 2020 72
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE GROUP

1.1. The Group and its core business

The parent company Moncler S.pA. is a company established and domiciled in laly, with its
registered office located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan, Italy, and registration number of
4642290961 .

Moreover, the parent Company Moncler S.p.A. is de facto indirectly controlled by Remo Rullini
through Euffini Partecipaziomi Holding S.r.l.. a company incorporated under the Italian law,
wholly owned by Remo Ruflio. Rulfini Partecipazioni Holding S, controls  Rulfin
Partecipazioni 5.r.l. a company incorporated under the Italian law, which, as at 31 December
2020, holds 22.5% of the share capital of Moncler S.p.A.

The Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2020 include
the Paremt Company and its subsidianes (hereafter referred to as the “Group”).

To date, the Group's core businesses are the creation, production and distnibution of clothing
for men, women and children, shoes, leather goods and other accessone: under the Moncler
brand name.

1.2. Basis for the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements

1.21. Relevant accounting principles

The 2020 Consolidated Financial Statements have Dbeen prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFES") issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board ("IASE") and endorsed by the Euwropean Upion. IFRS also includes all
International Accounting Standards (“IAS") and imterpretations of the International Financial
Reporting  Interpretations Committee  MIFRICY).  previously  known  as  the  Standing
Interpretations Committes [“51C7).

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the consolidated income statement, the
conmsolidated statement of comprehensive income, the comnsolidated statement of financial
position, the consolidated statement of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash
flows and the explanatory notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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1.2.2.  Presentation of the financial statements

The Group presents its consolidated income statement by destination, the method that is
considered most reprezsentative for the business at hamd. This method is in fact congistent with
the internal reporting and management of the business,

With reference to the comsolidated statement of financial position. a basis of presentation has
been chosen which makes a distinction between current and non-current assets and liabilities,
in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 60 and thereafter of 1AS 1.

The consolidated statement of cash Mlows is prepared under the indirect method.

In accordance with the provisions of 1AS 24, related-party transactions with the Group and their
impact, if significant, on the consolidated statement of linancial position, consolidated income
statement and consolidated statement of cash flows are re ported below,

1.2.3. Basis for measurement

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the histoncal cost basis except
for the measurement of certain financial ingstruments (ie. derivatives measured at fair valoe in
accordance with IFRS 9) and on a going concern basis.

The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in thousand euros, which 15 the
functional currency of the markets where the Group mainly operates.

1.2.4. Directors’ assessment on the assumption of business continuity

Based on the results of the current year and forecasts for Tuture vears, the management
believes that there are no factors rendering business continuity uncertain. In particular, the
Group's Nnancial strength and its cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year guarantee a
high level of financial inde pendence to support Moncler's operational needs and development
programmes. For 2021, business ll!)Fl'.rll:it!l‘Iﬁ are fully guaranteed, both in terms of product
offerings across the vanous markets and distribution channels and in the ability to manage and
organise business activities.

1.25. Use of estimates and valuations

The preparation of the Consohdated Financial Statements and the related explanatory notes in
conformity with IFRS requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and hatalities and disclosure of contingent assets and habihties
at the reporting date. The estimates and related assumptions are based on  historical
expenence and other relevam factors. The actual results could differ from those estimates, The
estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically and any variation is reflected
in the consolidated income statement 0 the penod i which the estimate 5 revised if the
revision alfects only that period or even in subsequent periods il the revision affects both
current and future periods.
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In the event that management’s estimate and judgment have a significant impact on the
amounts recognised in the Consolidated Financial Statements or in case that there is a risk of
future adjustments on the amounts recognised for aszsets and liabilities in the period

ilulnpdiatoly alter the 11=|:-m‘ting date, the ﬁ:[lnwh\g notes will include the relevant information.

The estimate: pertain mainly o the following captions of the Consolidated Financial
Statements:

& impairment of non-current assets and goodwill;

& impairment of trade receivalles (bad debt provision):

s allowance for returns:

s impairment of iventories (obsolescence provision);

« recoverability of deferred tax assets;

e provision for losses and contingent liabilities;

& [|ease liabilities and night of use assets;

& incentive systems and vanable remune ration;

= financial liabilities for the purchase of minority interests;

o [FRIC 23: uncertainty over income tax treatments.

Impairment of non-current assets and goodwill

Mon-current assets include property, plant and equipment, intangible assets with indefinite

wseful life and g:mtlwi]l. investments and other financial assets.

Management pernodically reviews non-current assets for impairment af events or changes n
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. When a review for
impairment is conducted, the recoverable amount 15 estimated based on the present value of
future cash flows expected to derive from the asset or from the sale of the aszset itself, at a

suitable discount rate.

When the recoverable amount of a non-current asset is less than its carrying amount, an
impament loss s recogmsed immediately in profit or loss and the carrying amount 15 reduoced
to its recoverable amount determined based on value-in-use calculation or its sale’s value in an
arm's-length transaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan.

Impairment of trade receivables

The bad deln provision represents management's best estimate of the probable loss for
unrecoverable trade receivables. For the description of the critenia applied to estimate the bad
debt provision, please refer to paragraph 2,10 Financial instruments - Trade receivables,
financial assets and other current and non-current receivables.
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Allowance for returns

The allowance for returns reflects management's best estimate of the asset ansing from
expected product returns and the associated liability for future refunds.

Impairment of inventory

The Group manufactures and sells mainly clothing goods that are subject 1o changing
comsumer needs and fashion trends, As a result, it s necessary to consider the recoverability of
the cost of imentories and the related required provigion. lnventory impairment represents
management's best estimate for losses arising from the sales of aged products, taking into
congideration their saleability through the Group®s distribution channels.

Recoverability of deferred tax assets

The Group is sul:jr:rrt 0 inCOMme Taxes 0 mume rous jnriﬁ:lirtiurm. Judgmen i% n-quin-cl in
determining the provision for income taxes in each territory, The Group recognises deferred
tax assets when it is expected that they will be realised within a period that is consistent with
management estimates and business plans,

Provision for losses and contingent liabilities

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigations ansing in the countries where it
operates. Litigation is inevitably subject to risk and uncertainties surrounding the events and
circumstances associated with the claims and assocated with local legislation and jurisdiction,
In the normal course of business, management requests adviee from the Group legal
comnsultants and tax experts. The recogmtion of a provision 15 based on management’s best
estimate when an outflow of resources is probable to settle the obligation and the amount can
be reliably estimated. In those circomstances where the outflow of resources is possible or the
amount of the obligation cannot be reliably measured, the continge nt liabilities are disclosed in
the notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Lease liabilities and right of wse assets

The Group recognises the rnght of use asset and the liability for the lease. The nght of use asset
is initially valued at cost, and then subsequently at cost net of accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted to reflect the revaluation of the lease liability.

The Group values the lease halality at the present value of the payments due for unpaid leases
at the effective date, discounting them using the interest rate determined taking into account
the term of the lease contracts, the currency i which they are denomimated, the charactenstics
of the economic environment in which the contract waz stipulated and the credit adjustment.

The lease liability is subsequently increased by the interest accrued on this liability and
decreased by the payments due for the lease made and 15 revalued in the event of a change n
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the future payments due for the lease deriving from a change in the index or rate, in the event
of a change in the amount that the Group expects to pay as a3 guarantee on the residual value
or when the Group changes its valuation with reference to the exercise or otherwise of a

purchase, extension or cancellation {:lp'[iurl.

Lease contracts in which the Group acts as a lessee may provide for renewal options with
effects, therefore, on the duration of the contract. Relative certainty that this option will (or
won't) be exerciged can influence. even significantly, the amount of lease liabilities and right of
use assels.

Incentive systems amnd variable remuneration

For the description of the determination of the fair value of share-based incentive payments for
the Moncler Group management, please see paragraph 2,13,

For an estimate of financial liabilities related to the purchase of minority interests and IFRIC 23:
uncertainty over income tax treatments see paragraphs 2200 and 2,16,
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accounting principles st out below have been applied consiste ntly for fiscal vear 2020 and
the prior vear.

2.1. Basis of consolidation

The Comsolidated Financial Statements comprise those of the Parent Company and its
subsidiaries, of which the Parent owns, directly or indirectly, a majority of the voting rights and
over which it exercises control, or from which it is able to benefit by virtue of its power to
govern the subsidianies’ financial and ope mting policies.

The financial results of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the
Parent Company. using consistent accounting policies.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group and
cease to be consolidated from the date on which control is transferred out of the Group.
Where the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the Consolidated Financial Statements include
the results for the portion of the reporting period during which the Parent Company had
control. In the Consolidated Financial Statements, non-controlling interests are presented
separately within equity and in the statement of income. Changes in the parent’s ownership
interest. that do not result in a loss of control or changes that represent acquisition of non-
controlling interests after the control has been obtained, are accounted for as changes in
equity.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements. the effects, the balances as well as the
unrealised profit or loss recognised in assets resulting from intra-group transactions arve Tully
eliminated.

Investrnents in asseciates

livestments in associates are accounted for wsing the equity method whereas the initial
recognition is stated at acquisition cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change
in the investor's share of net assets. On acquisition of the investment any difference between
the cost of the investment and the investors share of the net fair value of the associate’s assets
and liabilities iz included in the carrying amount of the investment. I the imvestor's share of
losses of the associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the investor's interest is
reduced to zero and additional losses are provided for and a liability is recognised to the
extent that the mvestor has mcurred a legal obhgation or has the intention to make payments

on behalf of the associate.
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2.2. Foreign currency

Items included in the Anancial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using
the currency of the primary economic environme nt in which the entity operates (the funetional
CUrFency).

Transactions in foreign currencies

Foreign cumency transactions are recorded by applying the spot exchange rate at the date of
the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, which are
held at year-end, are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate ruling at the
reporting date. Exchange differences arising on the settlement on the translation of monetary
tramsactions at a rate different from those at which they were translated at initial recognition
are recognized in the consolidated income statement in the period in which they arise,

Transiation of the results of overseas businesses

Assets and liabilities of overseas subsidiaries included in the Consolidated Financial State ments
are translated into the Group's reporting currency of Euros at the exchange rate ruling at the
reporting date. Income and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate for the
reporting period, as it is considered to approximate at best the actual exchange rate at the
teansaction date. Differences arising on the adoption of this method are recognised separately
in other comprehensive income and are presented in a separate component of equity as
translation reserve until dispozal of the foreign operation. Goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and labilities of the
foreign operation and translated at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting date.,

The main exchange rates wsed to convert into Euro the Congolidated Financial Statements of
foreign subsidianes as at and for the yvears ended 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019
are as follows:
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METIM Rate at the end of the period

As at 31 As a3
Year J020 Year 20019 ] December 2020 | December 2019
AED 4194730 401127 45500 4. 125700
ALD 1634970 161088 1. 5389600 1. 395500
RRL SA260 441343 6373500 4315700
CAD 1530000 1.4 1. 563300 14359800
CHF 1070620 111245 1.080200 1085400
Y TATTON 7.7 022500 7820500
OIK 25455100 1567 25,24 200 25408000
KK TAMIIO T4 7 A0S0 TATI500
GEP OLBEGTO4 OETITN 0L ASA030 0.A50800
HEKIL¥ HABAT00 457 9514200 8.747300
HLF 331249000 325.297 T6E.AO0000 330.530000
1Py 121 8206000 122,000 B 20 41000 121840000
KEW | 1345580000 1, 5055320000, 13506, 000000 1,296, 280000
KEXT 472993000 428, 7 300N 317040000 429,51 0000
MNP W1 260 S0E4420 975600 G007 00
MXN 24515400 21 5565008 24,41 6000 21.220200
MK 10.7 22790 A5 1 0% 14T 0300 9 A62800
MM 4443000 4297 60 4559700 4,2136800
RON 4838280 TASER 4 AEEI00 4. 783000
LB A2.7 24500 72455300 91467100 G9.556300)
SEK 1454500 (LR TR 1034300 10446800
L H] 1574240 1527 2804 1LG21800 1311100
TRY B0547 20 BATTTY ARl 6,G4000
TWI F3H62IT00 F4605 TN 34480700 33715600
LA FHRLAG0G00 28921000 34, TR0 26,7 19500
LSD 1142200 1.1 19470 1227100 1.123400

2.3, Business combinations
Business combinations are accounted under the acquisition method.

Under this method, the identifiable assets acquired and the labilities assumed are measured
initially at their acquisition-date fair values. The costs incurred in a business combination are
accounted as expenses in the periods in which the services are rendered,

Goodwill 1s determined as the excess of the aggregate of the considerations transferred, of any
non-controlling interests and, in a business combination achieved in stages, the fair value of
previously held equity interest in the acquiree compared to the net amounts of fair value of
assets transferred and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date. IF the fair value of the net
assets acquired 15 greater than the acqusition cost, the difference 15 recogmsed directly in the
statement of income at the acquisition date. Non-controlling interesis could be measured
either at theiwr fair wvalue at the acqusion date or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the identifiable met assetz. The election of either method is done for
each single business combination.

If the il accounting for a business combination s incomplete by the end of the reporting
period in which the combination occurred, the Group shall report in the financial state menis
provisional amounts for the ftems for which the accounting 15 incomplete, During the
measurement period, that shall not exceed one year from the acquisition date, the provisional
amounts are retrospectively adjusted to reflect new information obtained about facts and
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circumatances that existed at the acquisition date and, if known, would have affected the
measurement of assets and labilities recognised at that date.

2.4. Non-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations

Mon-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations are classified as available for
sale when their values are recoverable mainly through a probable sale transaction. In such
conditions, they are valued at the lower of their carrying value or Fair value, net of cost 1o sell if
their value is mainly recoverable through a sale transaction instead of continued use.,

Discontinued operations are operations that:
* include a separate line of business or a different geographical area;

o are part of a single coordinated plan for the disposal of a separate major line of
business or geographical area of activity;

o consist of subsidiaries acquired exclusively for the purpose of being sold.

In the comsolidated income statement, non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups
that meet the requirements of [FRS 5 to be defined as “discontinued operations”, are presented
in a single caption that includes both gains and losses, as well as losses or gains on disposal
and the related tax effect. The comparative period is subsequently restated in accordance with
IFES 5.

As far as the financial position s concerned, non-current assets held for sale and disposal
groups that meet the requirements of 1IFES 5 are reclassified as curment assets and liabilities in
the period in which such requirements arise. The comparative linancial statements are nol
restated or reclassified.

2.5. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or manufacturing cost, not revalued
net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses Mimpairment”). Cost includes original
purchase price and all costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended e,

Depreciation
Depreciation of property, planm and equipment i calculated and recognised in the consolidated

income statement on a straight-line bazis over the estimated wvseful lives as reported in the
following table:
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Category Depreciation period

Land Mo depreaation

Buildings From 25 to X3 years

HMant and equipment From & 1o 12 yeass

Fistures and fttngs From 5 wo 10 years

Electromic machinery and equipment  From 3 to 5 vears

Lease hold improvements Lower between bease period and useful life of improvements
Rights of use

Dither fiaed amets wility 1o the entity

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it
is reasonably certain that the Group will take ownership of the asset by the end of the lease
term.

Depreciation methods, vseful lives and residual value are reviewed at each reporting period
and adjusted if appropriate.

Ceginflosses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment

Gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment represent the difference
between the net proceeds and pet book value at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted
when the relevant transaction becomes unconditional.

2.6, Intangible assets
Croeredwill

Goodwill arising from business combination is initially recognised at the acquisition date as
described in the notes related to “Business combinations”,

Goodwill 15 included within intangible azsets with an indefinite useful life, and therefore, is not
amortised but sulyect to impairment test performed annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrving value may not be recoverable, After the
initial recogntion, goodwill is measured at acquisition cost less accumulated im pairment.

As part of the IFRS first time adoption, the Group chose not 1o apply IFRS 3 “Business
combinations” retrospectively regarding acquisitions made prior to the tramsition date (1
January 2009 consequently, goodwill resulting from acquisitions prior to the transition date to
IFES is still recorded under [talian GAAP, prior to any eventual impairment.

For further details please refer to note 2,7 “Impairment of non-financial assets®,

Brands

Separately acquired brands are shown at historical cost. Brands acquired in a business
combination are recogmised at fair value at the acqusition date,

Brands have a indefinite useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated impairment. Brands
are not amortised but subject to impairment test performed annually or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.
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For further details please refer to note 2.7 “Impairment of non-financial assets”,

Intangible assets offer than soodwill and brands

License rights are capitalised as intangible asset and amortised on a straight-line basis over
their useful economic life. The wselul economic life of license rights is determined on a case-hy-
case basis, in accordance with the terms of the underlying agree ment.

Key money are capitalized in connection with the opening of new directly operated store
(“057) based on the amount paid. Key money in general have a definite useful hife which s
senerally in line with the lease period. However, in certain circumstances, key money have an
indefinite useful life on the basis of legal protection or common practice that can be found in
jurisdictions or markets that state that a refund could be received at the end of the lease
period. In these limited cases, that need to be adequately supported, key money are nol
amortised bt subject to impairment test at least annually in accordance with what set out in
the note related to impairment of non-financial assets.

Software (including licenses and separately identifiable external development costs) is
capitalised a2z intangible assets at purchase price. plus any directly attributable cost of
preparing that asset for itg intended use. Soltware and other intangible assets that are acquired
by the Group and have definite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses.

Amartisation of intangiile assets with a definite useful life

Intangible assets with a definite useful life are amortized on a straight line basiz over their
estimated vseful lives as described in the following table:

Category Deprecation period

Licwmse rights Based on market conditbons within the licence period or legal limits 1o use the asets
Ky momiy Based on market conditions generally within the leme penod

Softwane From I to 5 years

Other intangible assets Based on mardet conditions generally within the period of control over the asset

2.7. Impairment of nen-financial assets

On an annual basis, the Group tests for impairment property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets with a definite weful life. Whenever events or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carrying amount may nol be recoverable, an impairment loss is recognised for

the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Goodwill and assets with an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually or more frequently for i111|m:ir|:|1£-n'l:, whenever events or chamges n arcumstance
indicate that the carying amount may not be recoverable,
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When the recoverable amount for indwidoal asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Group
determines the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. The
Group determines the value in use as the present value of future cash flows expected to be
derived from the assetl or from the cash-generating unit, gross ol tax effects, by applying an
appropriate discount rate that reflects market time value of money and the nsks inherent to
the asset. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount.

With the exception of impairment losses recognised on goodwill. when the circumstances that
led 1o the loss no longer exist, the carrying amount of the asset is increased 1o iis recoverable
amount and cannot exceed the carrving amount that would have been determined had there
Been no loss in value, The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement.

As of 2019, IFES 16 requires the recognition of a right of use asset and a liability for the
:J-I}I'igalim': Lo pay rent in the financial state me nis, Any 'llllpairllmllt of the asset for the righi ol
use must be calculated and recognised in accordance with the provisions of 1AS 36,
For the purpose of the rights-of-use impairment test, the following CGUs have been deflined,
which coincide with the organisational units rezponsible for monitoring individual markets
("Regions”):

- EMEA Kegion;

- Americas Region:

APAC Region;

Japan Regiomn:

- Korea Begion.
The “rights-of-uge” of cach individual CGU is subject to impairment tests in the presence of
triggering events (for the individoal CGUY identified by a possible impairment and signalled by

the following key performance indicators:
divestment plans;

helow expectation performance indicators:
operational losses,
The impairment test is carmied out with the following methods:

caleulation of the CGU's gross value in wse, excluding that related to the leagse liability
from cash Mows;

calculation of the CGUs recoverable amount, by deduocting the carrving value of the
leage liability from the gross value in use;

comparison of the CGU% recoverable value with the carying value, the latter
caleulated net of the carrying value of the lease liability.
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In calculating the value in e, the discount rate used is the WACC for the geographical area
to which it belongs, the aggregate value of which determines the Group WACC,

2.8. Leased assets

On 13 January 20016, the IASE published the new standard IFRS 16 Leases, which replaces IAS
17. This standard was endorsed by the European Umion, with its publication on 9 November
2017. IFRS 16 is effective for financial state ments commencing on or after 1 January 2019, The
new standard eliminates the difference in the recognition of operating and finance leases, even
despite elements that simplify its adoption, and introduces the concept of control in the
definition of a lease, To determine whether a contract is a lease, IFRS 16 establishes that the
contract must convey the right 1o control the use of an identified asset for a given period of
time,

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises the right of use asset and lease
liability., The right of use asset is initially valued at cost, including the amount of the inital
measurement of the lease lability, adjusted for the rent payments made on or before the
commencement date, increased by the initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to
be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site
on which it is located or restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms
and conditions of the lease, net of the received lease incentives,

The right of nse asset is amortised on a straight-line basis from the commencement date to the
end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the
Group at the end of the lease term. In this case, the right of use asset will be amortised over
the useful life of the underlying asset, determined on the same basis as that of property and
machinery. In addition, the right of use asset 5 regularly decreased for any impairment losses
and adjusted to reflect any changes deriving from subsequent remeasurement of the lease
liability.

The Group values the lease liability at the present value of the payments due for unpaid leases
at the commencement date, discounting them uging the interest rate implicit in the lease.

The payments due for the lease included in the measurement of the lease liability include:
= fixed payments (including substantially fixed payments);

— payments due for lease which depend on an index or rate. initially measured using an index
or rate on the commencement date;

— amounts that are expected to be paid as a residual value guarantee; and

— the paymenis due for the lease in an optional renewal period if the Group is reasonably
certain to exercise the renewal option, and early termination cancellation penalties, unless the
Group is reasonably certain not 1o terminate the lease in advance.

The lease lability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest criterion and
remeasured in the event of a change in the future payments due for the lease deriving from a
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change in the index or rate, in the event of a change in the amount that the Group expects to
pay as a guarantee on the residual valee or when the Group changes its measurement with
reference to the exercise or otherwise of a purchase, extension or cancellation option or in the
event of revision of insubstance fixed payments due,

When the lease liability is remeasured, the lessee makes a corresponding change in right of use
asset. If the rnght of wse asset carrving value 5 reduced to zero, the lessee recognises the
change in profitiloss) for the year,

In the statement of financial position, the Group reports right of tse assets that do not meet
the definition of real estate investments in the item Property, plant and equipment and lease
liabilities in the item Borrowings.

The Group recognises the related payments doe for leases as a cost on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

For contracts signed before 1 January 2019, the Group establishes whether the agreement was
or contained a lease by checking if:

= fulfilment of the agreement depended on the e of one or more specific assets: and
= the agreement transferred the right to use the asset.

Other assets subject to leases is classified as operating leases and iz not recognised in the
Group's statement of financial position. Payments relating to operating leases were recognised
as a straight-line cost over the lease term, while incentives granted to the lessee were
recognised as an integral part of the overall lease cost over the lease term.

Concessions obtained from landlords as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic (“rent concessions”)
are accounted for as negative variable rents and recognised through profit and loss provided
they meet the following conditions:

= they refer only to reductions in payments due by 30 June 2021;

# the total of the contractual payments after the rent concession is substantially equal to
or less than the payments enwvisaged by the orginal contract;

= no other substantial contractual changes have been agreed with the landlord.

2.9, Inventory

Raw materials and work in progress are valued at the lower of purchase or manufacturing cost
calculated wsing the weighted average cost method and net realisable value. The weighted
average cost includes directly attributable expenditures for raw material inventories and labour
cost and an appropriate portion of production overhead based on normal operating capacity.

Provisions are recorded to reduce cost to net realisable value taking into consideration the age
and condition of inventory, the likelihood to use raw materals in the production cycle as well
as the saleability of finished products through the Group's distribution channels {outlet and
stock).
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2.10. Financial instruments

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are recognised when they are originated. All other
financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at the wrade date, ie., when the Group
becomes a contractual party to the hinancial mstroment,

Except for trade receiables that do not comprise a significant financing component, financial
assets are initially measured at fair value plug or minus, in the case of financial assets or
habilities not measured at FYTPL, the transaction costs directly attnbutable to the acquisition
or issue of the financial asset. At the time of initial recognition, trade receivables that do not
have a sigmficant imancing component are valued at their transaction price.

On imitial recognition, a financial asset s classified based on its valuation: at amortised cost, at
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCH) and at fair value through profiviloss)
for the period (FVTPL).

Financial assets are nol reclassified after initial recognition. unless the Group changes its
business model for managing financial assets, In that case, all the financial agsets concerned are
reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business
model,

A financial aszet shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are
met and i it is not designated at FTPL:

« the financial asset is held as part of a business model whose objective is 1o hold the
financial assets in order to collect the related contractual cash flows; and

s the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates
consisting solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be
repaid.

Al the time of subsequent measurement, assels belonging 1o this category are valued al
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate. The effects of measurement are recognmsed
among the financial income components. These assets are also subject to the impairment
model described in the paragraph Trade recevables, financial assets and other current and
non-current receivables,

A financial asset shall be measured at FVOCL if both of the r{:l“[:I“'III:IE' conditions are met and if it
iz not designated at FVTPL:

o the financial asset is held as part of a business model whose objective 15 achieved both
through the collection of the contractual cash flows and through the sale of the
financial assets; and

s the comtractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates
comsisting solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be
re paid.
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On initial recognition of a secunty not held for trading, the Group may make an irrevocable
choice to present subsequent changes in fair value in the other components of the
L'mnprr;-hensiu# income statement. This cholce 15 made Tor each asset.

At the time of subsequent measurement, the measurement made at the time of recognition is
updated and any changes in fair value are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income. As for the category above, these assets are subject to the impairment mode] described
in the paragraph Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and non-current

recenables,

All financial assets not clazsified as valued at amorized cost or at FVOCH, as indicated abowve,
are valued at FVTPL, All derivative financial instruments are included. On imtial recognition, the
Group may irrevocably designate the financial asset as measured at fair valoe through
profitfloss) for the period if this eliminates or significantly reduces a misalignment in
a:'ctmnl'mg that would otherwise result from measunng the linancial asset at amortised cost or

at FWOCHL

At the time of subsequent measurement, nancial assets measured at FVTPL are valued at Gor
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value are recognised in the consolidated
meome statement in the pernod in which they are recogmised under inancial incomefexpenses.

Financial assets are derecognised from the hnancial statements when the contractual nghts to
receive cash flows from them expire, when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from a
transaction in which all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are matenally
transferred or when the Group neither transfers nor retains materially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset and does not retain control of the financial asset.

Financial habihties are clazsified as valued at amorbsed cost or at FVTPL. A financial hababity 1s
classified at FVTPL when it is held for trading,. it represents a derivative or i designated as such
on imtal recogmtion. Financial habihties at BVTPL are measured at fair value and any changes,
including interest expense. are recognised in profit or loss for the period. Other financial
liabilities are measured at amortised cost wsing the effective interest method, Interest expense
and exchange rate gains/{losges) are recognised in profitiloss) for the period, as are any gains
or losses from derecognition.

The Groups financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, other current and non-current assets and liabilities, investments,
borrowings and dernative financial instrume nts,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include eash and short-term deposits held with banks and most
ligquid assets that are readily convertible into cash and that have msignificant risk of change in
value. Bank overdrafts are recorded wnder current habilities on the Croup’s consolidated

statement of financial position,
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Trade receivabies, financial assets and offrer current and non-current receivahles

Trade and other receivables, generated when the Group provides money, goods or services
directly to a third party, are classified as current assets, except for items with maturity dates
greater than twelre months after the reporting date.

Current and non-current financial assets, other current and non-current  assets, trade
receivables, excluding derivatives, with fixed maturity or determinable payment terms. are
recognised at amortised cost calculated vsing the effective interest method, Notes recenable
fcue date greater than a year) with interest rate below that of the market rate are valued using
the current market rate,

The financial assets listed above are valued based on the impairment model introduced by IFRS
9 or by adopting an expected loss model, replacing the 1AS 39 framework, which is typically
bazed on the valuation of the incurred loss.

For trade receivables, the Group adopts the so-called simplified approach, which does not
require the recognition of penodic changes in credit risk, but rather the accounting of an
Expected Credit Loss ("ECL") calculated over the entire life of the credit (so-called lifetime ECL).

In particular, the policy implemented by the Group provides for the stratification of trade
receivables based on the days past due and an assessment of the solvency of the counterparty
and applies different write-down rates that reflect the relative expectations of recovery, The
Group then applies an analytical valuation of impaired receivables based on a deblors
reliability and ability to pay the due amounts,

The value of receivables is shown in the statement of financial position net of the related bad
debt provision. Write-downs, made in accordance with 1FES 9, are recognised in the
comsolidated ncome statement net of any positive eflfects associated with reversals of
impairment.

Financial Kabilities, trade paovables and other current and non-current payalles

Trade and other payables arise when the Group acquires money, goods or services directly
from a supplier. They are included within current liabilities, except for items with maturity
dates greater than twelve months after the reporting date.

Financial liabilities, excluding derivatives, are recognised initially at fair value which represe nts
the amount at which the asset was bought in a current transaction between willing parties, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Financial
liabilities that are designated as hedged tems are sulject to the hedge accounting
requirements.

Derivatives instruments

Consistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative financial instruments may be accounted for
using hedgze accounting only when:

a9 MONCLER = ANNUAL REPORET AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

165/332



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
& the hedged tems and the hedging instruments meet the eligibility recuirements;

« at the beginning of the hedging relationship, there it a formal designation amd
documentation of the hedging relationship, of the Group's risk management objectives
and the hedging strategy:

# the hedging relations hip meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

o there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging
IRELr U ni

o the effect of credit risk is not dominant with respect to the changes associated
with the hedged risk:

= the hedge ratio defined in the hedging relationship is met, including through
rebalancing actions, and is consistent with the risk management strategy
adopted by the Group.

Eair value hedge

A dervative instrument s designated as fair value hedze when it hedges the exposure to
changes in Fair value of a recognised asset or lability, that is attributable to a particular risk
and could affect profit or loss. The gain or loss on the hedged item, attributable to the hedged
risk, adjusts the carrying amount of the hedged item and is recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

Cash flow hedge

When a derrvative financial instrument is designated as a hedging instrument for exposure to
variability in cash flows, the effective portion of changes in fair value of the derivative financial
instrument s recognised among the other components of the comprehensive income
statement and stated in the cash Now hedge reserve. The effective portion of changes in fair
value of the derivative financial instrument that is recognised in the other components of the
comprehensive income statement is limited to the cumulative change in the fair value of the
hedged instrument (at present value) since the inception of the hedge. The ineffective portion
of changes in fair value of the dervative financial instrument ig recognised immediately in the
profitfloss) for the perod.

If the hedge ceases to meet the eligibility criteria or the hedging instrument s sold, matures or
is exercised, hedge accounting ceases prospectively. When hedge accounting for cash flow
hedges ceases, the accrued amount in the cash flow hedge reserve remains in equity until, in
the caze of a hedge of a transaction that results in the recognition of 8 nonfinancial asset or
non-financial lability, it 15 included in the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial
liability on initial recognition or, in the case of other cash flow hedges, it is reclassified in profit
or loss for the period in the same period or periods in which the hedged expected future cash
flows affects profitiloss) for the period.
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If no more hedged future cash flows are expected, the amount shall be reclassified immediate y
from the cash flow hedge reserve and the reserve Tor hedging costs 1o profitiloss) for the
period.

IF hedge accounting cannot be applied, gains or losses, ansing from the fir value measurement
of a derivative financial instrument, are immediately recognized in income statement.

Following the hedging relationships put in place, revenues in foreign currencies are translated
in the consolidated financial statements at the corresponding forward rate for the relative
hedged volume.

2.1, Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits, such as wages, salaries, social security contributions, paid leave
and annual leave doe within twelve months of the consolidated statement of linancial position
date and all other fringe benefits are recognised in the year in which the service is rendered by
the employes,

Benefits granted to employees, which are payable on or after the termination of employment
through defined benefit and contribution plans, are recognised over the vesting period.

Defined bemefit schemes

Defined benefit schemes are retitement plans determined based on employees’ remuneration
and years of service.,

The Group obligation to contribute to employees’ benefit plans and the related current senvice
cost are determined by using an actuarial valvation defined as the projected unit credit
method, The cumulative net amount of all actuanal gains and losses are recognised in equity
within other comprehensive income.

The amount recognised as a liability under the defined benefit plans is the present valuse of the
related obligation, taking into consideration expenses to be recognised in future periods for
employee service in prior periods.

Defined contribution schemes

Contribution made to a defined contribution plan is recognised as an expense in the income
statement in the period in which the employees render the related senvice,

Up to 31 December 2006 Italian employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred
as post-employment benefit “TFR™). With the act n. 296 as of 27 December 2006 and
subsequent decrees (“Pension Reform™) issued in early 2007, the mles and the treatment of TFR
scheme were changed. Starting from contribution vested on or after 1 January 2007 and not yet
paid at the reporting date, referring to entities with more than 50 employees, Italian post-
employment benefits is recognised as a defined contribution plan. The contribution vested up
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to 31 December 2006 i stll recognised as a defined benefit plan and accounted for using
actuaral assumptions.

2.12. Provision for risks and charges

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, for which it is probable that an oumtflow of economic resources will be
required to settle the obligation and where the amount of the obligation can be reliably
estimated.

Restructuring provision is recognised when the Group has a detailed formal restructuring plan
ang the plan hag been implemented or the restructuring plan hag been publicly announced.
Identifiable future operating losses up to the date of a restructuring are not included in the
provision.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they

CCCUr.

2.15. Share-based payments

The fair value at grant date of the incentives granted to employvees in the form of share-based
payvments, that are equity settled, i wsually included in expenses with a matching increase in
equity over the period during which the employees obtain the incentives rights. The amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives for which the
continued service conditions are met and the achisvement of non-market conditions, so that
the final amount recognised as an expense, is based on the number of incentives that fulfil
these conditions at the vesting date, In case the incentives granted as share-based payments
whose conditions are not to be considered to matunty, the fair value at the grant date of the
share-based payment 15 measured to reflect such conditions. With reference to the non-vesting
conditions, any difference between amounts at the grant date and the actual amounts will not
have any impact on the Consolidated Financial $tate ments.

The fair value of the amount payable to employees related to share appreciation nghts, settled
in cazh, is recognised as an expense with a corresponding increase in liabilities over the period
dunng which the employees unconditionally become entitled to receive the payment. The
liability is measured at vear-end and the settlement date based on the fair value of the share
appreciation rights, Any changes in the fair value of the Lability are recognised in profit or loss
for the vear.

2.14. Revenue recognition

Based on the fivestep model introduced by IFRS 15, the Group recognises revenues after
identifying the contracts with its clients and the related services 1o be provided (transfer of
goods andior semvices), determining the consideration which it believes it is entitled to in
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exchange for the provision of each of these services and assessing the manner in which these
services are provided (at a given time or over Lime).

Whalesale sales are recognised when goods are digpatched to trade customers, reflecting the
transfer of risks and rewards. The provision for returmns and discounts s estimated and
accounted based on future expectation. taking into congideration historieal return trends and
is recorded as a variable component of the comractual consideration with the concurrent
recognition of a liability for returns and of the corresponding asset in the statement of financial
position.

Variable components of the consideration (for example, the effect of returns) are recognised in
the financial statements only when it is highly probable that there will be no significant
adjustment to the amount of revenue recogmsed n the future,

Retail sales are recognised at the date of transactions with final customers,

Rovalties received from licensee are accrued as earned on the basis of the terms of the relevant
rovalty agreement which is typically based on sales volumes.

Upon receipt of an advance payment from a client, the Groop recognises the amount of the
advance payment for the obligation to transfer assets in the future under Other current
liabilities and derecognises this liability by recognising the revenue when the assets are
transferred.

The Group recognises the amounts paid to customers as a reduction in revenues when the
costs for senvices cannot be reliably estimated or in costs when the costs for services can
reliably be estimated.

2.15. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised on an accrual basis taking into consideration interest accrued
on the net carmying amount of financial assets and liabilities wing the effective interest rate
method.

2.16. Taxation

Tax expense, recognised in the consolidated income statement, represents the aggregated
amount related to current tax and deferred tax.

Current taxes are determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax
authonties, Current taxes are recognised in the consolidated income statement for the pernod,
except to the extent that the tax arises from trangactions or events which are recognized
directly either in equity or in other compre hensive income.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on temporary taxable or deductible
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the Group Consolidated Financial Statements, Current and de ferred tax assets and labilities are
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offset when income taxes are levied by the same tax authonty and when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the amounts,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined using tax rates that have been enacted by the
reporting date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred tax lability is settled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

Deferred tax assets recognised on tax losses and on deductible differences are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Tax liabilities include the estimate of risks associated with uncertainties on the 1ax treatmenis
adopted for determining income taxes in accordance with the new 1FRIC 23, These
uncertainties can arise from: i) unclear or complex tax rules: i) changes in tax regulations or
clarifications by tax authorities: i) ongoing tax andits and/or disputes; iv) public information
on ongoing tax assessments and/or disputes involving other entities.

2.17. Earnings per share

The Group presents the basic and diluted earnings per share, The basic eamings per share is
caleulated by dividing the profit or loss attributable 1o holders of the Company shares by the
weighted average of the number of shares for the financial vear (defined as equal to the share
capital), adjusted to consider any treasury shares held. The diluted earnings per share is
calculated by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to shareholders and the weighted average
of the number of company shares as defined above, 1o consider the effects of all potential
shares with a dilution effect,

2.18. Segment information

For purposes of IFRS 8 Operating segments, the Groups business is conducted as a single
operating segment known as the Moncler business,

2.19. Fair value

IFRS 13 15 the only pomt of reference for the fair value measurement and related disclosures
when such an assessment & required or permitied by other standards. Specifically. the
principle defines Fair value as the consideration received for the sale of an asset or the amount
paid 1o settle a lability in a regular transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, In addition, the new standard replaces and provides for additional
disclosures required in relation to fair value measurements by other accounting standards,
including IFRS 7.

IFRS 13 establishes a hierarchy that classifies within dilferent levels the 'anuls wsed m the
valuation technigques necessary to measure fair value, The levels, presented in a hierarchical
order, are as Tollows:
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& level 1: Fair values measured wsing quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
ientical aszets or liabilities:

& level 2: it Fair values measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability. either direetly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (1.e. denved from prices):

o level 3: Far values measured using inputs for the asset or halwhty that are not hased on
observable market data (i.e. unobzerable inpuis).

2.20. Put & Call agreements with minority shareholders

The Group records the financial liabilities relating to put options granted to minonty
shareholders at the present value of the option exercise pnice. On the imtial recogmition of the
liability, this value is reclassified from equity by reducing the minority share if the terms and
conditions of the put option give the Group access to the economic benefits associated with
the share of the capital option. The Group accounts for this share as if it had already been
purchased in application of the anticipated interest method. The hability is subsequently

restated at each closing date in accordance with the provisions of IFRS 9.

2.21. Accounting standards and recently published interpretations

Accormting standards, amendments and interpretations effective from 1 Janwary 2020

. ELl regulation
. Effective
Document title lssue date F Approval date and date of
m
e publication
Amendments i
merlmaents Lo . lll':F 20"})“2{)?5
references to March 2018 1 January 29 November & December
Conceptual Framework 2020 2019 2019
in IFES standards
.. . LUE) 200192104
Definition of material 1 Janua 29 November el
Aamendments to 1AS 1 October 2018 2
4 IAS 8 2020 2019 10 December
o ’ 2019
Reform of the reference
indices for the (UE) 202034
determination of September 1 Janiary
. . I 15 January 2020
nterest rates 29 2020 January 16 January
(Amendmenis to IFRS 9, 2020
IA5 39 and 1FRS 7)
Definition of business 1 January . {UE) 20200551
October 2018 : 21 April 2020
(Amendments to IFRS 3) | 0 2020 P
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22 April 2020

Covid-1%-related  rent {UE) 2020/1434
CONCESSI0NS

May 2020 1 2020 9 October 20220
Amendments to  IFRS 2 June ober 12 Ocrober
16) 2020

With regard to reml concessions obtained from landlords, the Group has adopted the practical
expedient brought in by the amendment to IFES 16 published by the IASE on 28 May 2020 and
ratify on 12 October 2020,

MNew standards and interprefations not yet effective amd not early adopted by He Growp

Al the date when these annual Nnancial statements were prepared. the European Union's
competent authorities concluded the approval process needed for the adoption of the
accounting standards and amendments described below. With reference of the applicable
principles, the Group has decided not to exercise the option of the early adoption, if
applicable.

EU regulation and

Document title Issue date | Effective from | Approval date date of
publication
Extension of the
temporany exiension )
rll:.‘rm l|1£' applifﬂtiﬂl‘l ﬂr 1 Ja"uanr 15 UE‘EEIIIb(‘r {“I-h 2“‘2&.‘?{::}?
IFRS 9 Juire 2020 2071 2020 16 December
2020

(Amendments to [FRS
4)

Reform of the

reference indices for
fhﬂ d“ﬂmmmm:“ m: 1 January 13 January (EL) 2021725
interest rates — Fase 2 | August 2000 2021 2021 )
(Amendments 1o IFRS 14 January 2021
9, IAS 39, IFES 7. IFRS
4 amd IFES 16)

In addition, at the date of these financial statementz, the competent bodies of the European
Union had not yet completed their endorsement process for the following accounting

standards and amendme nis:
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D ¢ titl Issue date by Effective date of | Approval date
]
oeument tiee IASB IASB document by EU
Standards
Postponed
pending the
conelugion of
the IASE
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 2014 1 January 2016 ,
project on
“rate-
regulated
activities”,
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts, including May 2017
subsequent amendments issued in June 1 January 2023 TBED
2020 June 2020
Amendments
Postponed
- , ding th
Sale or Contribution of Asscts between Deferred until the p-enl |nlg ) Et_
N . . . CONCIUSI0n O
an Investor and its Associate or Joint September completion of the the IASB
Venture (Amendments to IFRS 10 and 2014 IASE project on )
i project on the
1A% 28) the equity method .
equity
method
Reference to the Conceptual
May 2020 1 2022 TBL
Framework (Amendments to [FRS 3) ad January
Property, plant and equipment:
proceeds before intended use May 2020 1 January 2022 TBD
Amendments to 1AS 16)
Onerous contracts—Cost of fulfilling a
i May 2020 1 ary 2022 TBD
contract (Amendments to [AS 37) W January
Annual improvements to [FRS Standards
May 2020 1 January 2022 TBLD
(Cycle 2018-2020) ! January
Classification of Liabilities as Current or
January 2000
Mon-current (Amendments to lAS 1),
) . 1 January 2023 DB
including subsequent amendment
, ' July 2020
isued in July 2020
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The Group will comply with these new standards and amendments based on their relevant
effective dates when endorsed by the European Union and it will evaluate their potential
impacts on the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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3. SCOPE FOR CONSOLIDATION

As at 31 December 2020 the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Moncler Group include
the parent company Moncler S.pA. and 36 consolidated subsidiaries, as detailed in the
following table;

ol
= ciages bos eved olliee shate dapital Paresd
[in | Regia api L — e ]
Mamcler S p A Milan (b 51,670,575 FUR
Irndmitios 5. Milicn Baby 15,000,000 FUR 100,008 Maacher 5. pA
Momcler Deutschiumd Gmbi Munich (Germamy) 00,0 EUR 1L 00% Indastries 5.p.
Momcler Espaia 5.1 Murdrid (5puin) 50,000 EUR 100.00% Indastries S.p.

Mcacler Agia Pacific Lrd Huoag keag (China) 300 000 HKD VO D Rewlemitries 5. p
Maacler France 5.4.r.l. Paris [Framce ) 5000 0040 EUR 100.00% Industries 5.pA
Mamcler LEA Inc M Youk (LSA) 10043 USD 100.00% Industries 5.pb
Masaeler LK Lad Landsd (United Klagdom) 2,000,044 GEF TOHL00% edemies p
Momcher Japan Corporation (%)} Tokyo Japan) 150,788 854 JFY 65.97% lndustries Sp
Nomecler Shang hal Commmte whal Co. Lid Shamghal [China) BIAE3 94 ONY DL Iesdusries 5.pb
Momcler Sulwe 54 Chlacs [Switperland) 3,000 26043 CHF VL0 eedusries 5.pb
Memcler Brlgium S el Bruwelles (Belgium) 1 400000 ELR VO 00 lebitrics 5, p
Momcler Denmark Aps Copenhagen (Denmark) 2 A5 000 DEK 100.00% Industries 5.p.i
Mamcler Holland BV Amsne i (Hollund| 18,004 ELR 10L00% Industries S.p.
Mdsaler Hungary KFT Budapest (Hungary) 1 50 DD 333 HLF 100 edaaries Tpa
Moncler Istanbul Ghim ve Tekstil Ticaret Lid, S5, 7 Istanbal (Terkey) 1000 000 TEY S1.00% Industries S.pA
Mamcler Syl Cmmbi 7] s | Ge sy 1060 0y EUR 51.00% Moscler Desschland GmbH
N 99,97% lederies S.pa
Momcler Rus LLE Masome [Bussian Fedesation) S0 060 0 LR B1% Momcher Suise SA
. 05,00% Iedestres Spa
Msmcler Brikil Comeiio de moda ¢ aorsdeies lidi.  Sao Paule (Bxaeil) 0 (oD 003 EFL 5.00% Mossder USA Inc
Msacler Tabwan Lissited Taipeei (s} 10,000,000 TWT 100,000 Redasitries 5 p
Momecler Camada Lad Wanoouwrven (Canada)| 1 00y CAD 1000 Industries 5.pA
Momcler Prague sro. Prague (Crech Repoblic) D00 0 K 100005 Industries 5.pA
White Tech Sp oo, Katorwiee (Faland) 360,000 FLN TO.00% ladetries 5.pA
Momcler Kored Ine. (%) Seaul {South Kored) DRI 000 000 KW 90.01% Insbutries SpA

Mascler Middle East FZ-LLC Daabuk (Unined Arab Eminses) 3,050 0y AFD 100.00% Iedustries 5p
Mamcler Sing apore PTE, Limited Singapore 5,000, 0040 SG0 100.00% Indestries S.p.A
Irwdumstries Viekd 5ol Batau (Romania) T 0T 0y RON 99,00% Industries 5.pA
1,00% Moncker Dewtschland Gmbi
Momder UAE LLE %) e 1,000,409 AED) 40.00% Moacler Middle East FEALE
Maacler lreland Limived Dl (reland) 350,000 EUR 100.00% lederies pi
Momcler Auisrealia PTY LTD M Thezesrne [ Auisrralia) 2,500 0045 AU 10000 ledaries Sp
O Incbmtries S pa
Momecler Karakbetan LLP Almaty (Karakhstan) 250 000 0040 KT 100 L
Momcler Pweden AR Stockiolm [Sweden) 1 000 00043 SEK 1ML 00% Indastries S.p.A
Memler Mpway A% il (Mapway) 3,000 00 N VO 00 ewbhamitries . p
) 99,0k Indusiries 5.pa
Mzacler Mexioe, 5, de RL de CV. Mexthon City [Mexin) 33,000 004 ML 1.0 T UEA Inc
y 5 90,00 Ielasuries S.po
. . W ]
Memcler Mexion Services, 5, de RL de © Mexion City (Mexicn) 11 000,00 AN 1440 e USA I
" " 99.9%% Ideres S.p
Msaler Lrains LLE K (L AT 36T AT LN 0,01% Momcler Suisse SA
Mesles beve Tralind Lisited Ause ] (Mt Bealanul) 2 05850 (0 STED 104001, Bewbiitiiens %
*) Fullly c lidased fwithout ton of interest to thied partes)
(**| Share capital value and = of hip talke inoo coms jom the easury shares held by Moncler Japan Corporation.

=] Company previoushy samed Momcder Shinsegar Inc

As far as the scope of consolidation s concerned, the following changes occurred during the
year 2020 compared to 31 December 201 9:

« inthe first quarter of 2020 the company Moncler USA Retail LLC has been merged in
the company Moncler USA Ine.;

= the company Moncler New Zeland Limited was established in the second quarter of
2020 and it was included in the consolidation scope starting from the date of its
establishment.
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We highlighted that. in the first quarter of 2020, the Group acquired, from the local partner,
the first tranche (equal to 39.01% of total share capital) of the partners stake in Moncler
Shinsegae Inc., bringing the percentage of ownership to 90.01%.

Mease note that Moncler Shinsegae Inc., Moncler Istanbul Givim ve Tekstil Ticaret Lud. st and
Moncler Japan Corporation, are fully consolidated, same as in the previous periods, without
attribution of interest to third parties, following to the accounting treatment of the
agreements betwesn the partners.
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4. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT

4.1. Revenues

The breakdown of the main revenues categones from customers by distnbution channel and
geographical area iz provided below.

Revenues by distribution chamnnel

Fevenues by distribution channels are broken down as follows:

{Enroy D0y 2020 k] 2019 %
Total revenues 1,440,409 100.0% 1,627,704 100.0%
of whidh:
Whalesale 350,913 24.4% 370,787 228%
Rerail 1089496 73.6% 156,917 77.0%

Sales are made through two main distribution channels, retail and wholesale. The retail
channel includes stores that are directly managed by the Group (free-standing stores,
concessions, e-commerce and factory outlet), while the wholesale channel includes stores
managed by third parties that sell Moncler products either in single-brand spaces (Le. shop-in-
shop) or inside multi-brand stores (both physical and online).

In 2020, revenues from the retail distribution channel amounted to 1,089.5 million euros
compared to 1.256.9 million euros in 2019, representing a decrease of 13.3%, due to the
measures gimed at reducing store traffic imposed by governments worldwide in 2020 to limit
the spread of the virus and the subsequent repeated closure of stores. Resulls of the second
part of the year marked a strong improvement led by Asia, in particular the Chinese market,

and e-commerce.

The wholesale channel recorded revenoes of 35009 million euros compared to 37008 million
euros in 2019, a decrease of 5.4% The progressive improvement of the results in the second
part of the year was driven by important product reorders, a different 'I!ill:ling in the 5|1i.|}ITIE-" fils

of the Fall'Winter collections and by the excellent performance of e-tailers.

Revenues by geograpiical area

Sales are broken down by geographical area as reported in the following table:
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Revenues by region
{ EurodD00) 20020 % 2019 % Vanation % Vanation
Ttaly 122,345 85% 184,988 11.4% 162,643 3395
EMEA, Italy excluded 379,538 6.3% 463,530 I8.5% (83,592) (18.17%
Agia and rest ol world 717,860 49.8% 715,244 43.9% 2,616 0.4%
Americas 220,666 15.3% 264,542 16.2% (43,276 {16.41%
Total 1,440,400 10005  1.627.704 10005 [187.205) (11 5/

Asia registered a positive performance in 2020, Mainland China led the performance of the
Region with strong double-digit growth in the year with an acceleration in the last months of
the vear, which was followed by Korea and Japan, both also improving in the last months of the
year.

In EMEA (ltaly excluded), revenues decreased by 18.1%, with a improved performance in the second
part of the year. This was supported by good local demand which partially offset the lack of tourists
degpite the temporary closure of some stores, Germany, Scandinavia and Rusgia recorded the

strongest performance in the yvear, with excell=nt results in both channels.

Italy recorded a 33.9% revenue decline in the vear, and in the fourth quarter, The performance was
significantly impacted by the stnngent measures implemented to contain the Covid-19 pandemic,
which not only limited the inflow of tourists but also led to the prolonged closure of stores, These
impacts continued in the last months of the vear when the main ltalian stores were closed for

several days during Movember and December, which are important months for Moncler's business,

In the Americas, revenues saw a declinge of 16.4%, recovering in the fourth quarter, with positive
performance i both channels.

4.2, Cost of sales

In 2020, cost of sales decreased by 11.6 million ewros in absolute terms (-3.2%), going from
3624 million euros in 2009 to 350.8 million euros in 2020, Cost of sales as a percentage of
sales has increased. going from 22.3% in 2019 to 24.4% in 2020, mainly due to the significant
iventory write-downs of SpnngSummer 2020 products made in the first half of the vear due
to the Covid-19 pandemic.

4.3, Selling expenses

In 2020 selling expenses amounted to 4636 million euros (4888 milhion euros in 2009,
decreasing 25.2 million euros between 2019 and 2020,

As a percentage of revenues, selling expenses, although increased from 30.0% in 2019 1o 32.2%
n 2020, duning the second hall of the year, recorded an important improvement thanks to the
recovery of revenues and a greater control on costs related to the stores’ management, in
particular in terms of rents and personnel,

In fact, selling expenses maimly mclude rent costs excluded from the application of the 1FES 16
for 110.7 million euros (144.9 million euros of total rent costs in 2019), personnel costs for
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107.3 million euros (119.1 million euros in 20019) costs for depreciation of the right of vse for
113.1 million euros (94.6 million euros in 20019 and other amortisation and depreciation for
626 million euros (56,6 million euros in 2009),

During the year, the Group imtiated important negotiations with main landlords to review
rentg, in light of the effects of the Covid-19 pandemic. The economic benefits have been
reflected in the results of the period and were recognised under this item because they were
congidered as reductions in rents rather than changes in lease agreements. As indicated in note
2.21, the accounting treatment used 5 consistent with the practical expedient introduced by
the amendment to IFRS 16 published by the IASE on 28 May 2020 and ratified on 12 October
2020.

The tem also mcludes costs related to stock-based compensation plans for 6.1 million euros
(5.5 million curos in 2019,

4.4, General and administrative expenses

In 2020, general and administrative expenses amounted to 173.4 million euros, up 1.9 million
euros when compared to last year,

General and administrative expenses represented 12.0% of turnover; in 2019 the percentage
was 10.5%, alzo in this case with an improved performance in the second part of the year,

The item also includes coste related to stock-based compensation plans for 24.9 million euros
(3.9 million euros in 2019),

4.5. Marketing expenses

Marketing expenses were 83.8 million euros, representing 5.8% of revenues which is lower than
the 7.0% recorded in 2019, also due to the selection and focus of all marketing projects
decided after the Covid-19 outbreak.

4.6. Operating result

In 2020, the operating resull of the Moncler Group amounted to 368.8 million euros, compared
1o 491.8 million euros in 2019,

The operating margin was 25.6%, compared to 30,2% in 2019, with a significant improve ment in
the second hall of the yvear.
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4.7. Financial income and expenses

The caption is broken down as follows:

2020 2019
(EnarcyD00)
Interest income and other fnandal inconme 759 1.238
Foreign cumency differences - positive [4] 4]
Total financial income 759 1,238
Interests expenses and other inanaal {2,002} {1.391)
Foreign cumency differences - negative {1,038) (564)
Total finandal expenses {3.040) {2.155)
Total net excluded interests on lease
liabilities {2,281) [917)
Interests on lease liabilities (21,021) {20,155)
Total net [23,202) {21,07Z)

4.8, Income tax

The income tax effect on the consohdated icome statement 15 as follows:

2020 2019
(Eroh0)
Current income taxes (130,998 (140,911)
Deferred tax income (expenses) 83,845 28,879
Income taxes charged in the income statement (45,153) (112,032)

Deferred taxes in 2020 include the release deriving from the realignment of the Moncler
trademark’s tax value to the statutory value.

For the breakdown of deferred tax assets and liabilities by nature, please see paragraph 5.4,

The reconciliation between the theoretical tax burden by applving the theoretical rate of the
parent company, and the effective tax burden is shown in the following table:

T.
Reconciliathom i i allierton R rate Taxabsde Tax Amwmini Tax rafe  Taxable Amount  Tax Amaund iy

Armesind 220 2000 Z020 200% 200% 2019
Prodit before tax 35519 PR

Income tax usng the O amy's Chenretin tax mie e 24.0% [112,974) 2400
Temmonare dilkwars TH0.572) [ TH3A T, Tk
_Permsanent diffese poes (467 28% (2068 oa%
TDther dilfcrences 100 EF L T ETd
Dekereed teies secopniper in the jnoes seatereent LEE 2 Y BT 61K
Incorn tat @ o ective s rate T4, 15 [EAD [112,088) T304
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Deferred taxes in 2020 mainly includes the benefit deriving from the release of deferred tax
liabilities resulting from the realignment of Moncler trademark’s tax value to the statutory

value.

4.9, Personnel expenses

The ﬁ}ll:}wing table hsts the details of the main personnel expenses by nature, compared with

those of the previous yvear:

[Euna 00} 2020 2019
Whages and salaries and Social security costs (161 ,874) {172,100)
Accrual for employment benefits (10.943) (11.814)
Total (172517} {151,914

Personnel costs fell by 6% in the period, with a slight increase in term of percentage on
revenues, from 11.3% in 2009 to 12% in 2020, due to the effect of the pandemic on revenues
and the company's decision to maintain employvees' basic salaries unchanged for the greater
part of the year, net of government contributions to support employment in Iiglﬂ. ol the Cowvic-
19 emergency.

The remuneration related to the members of the Board of Directors is commented separately
in the related-party section (note 10,1},

The costs related to the stock based compensation plans, equal to 31.0 million euros in 2020
(294 million euros in 2019) are separately commented in note 10,2,

The following table analyses the number of employees (full-time-equivalent) in 2020 compared
to the prior yvear:

Average FTE by area

FTE 2020 209
Italy 1.027 962
Other European countries 1.655 1,631
Asia and Japan 1.102 1,076
Americas 308 306
Toaal 4, R 3975

The actual number of emplovees of the Group as at 31 December 2020 was 4,398 unit (4,509 as
at 31 December 2019).
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4.10.Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation and amortisation are broken down as follows:

{Eura/000) 2020 2019
Depredation of property, plant and equipment (185,302) {157,532
Amortization of intangible assets {15,674) (13,591
Todal Depreciation and Amort zation {200,976) {171,123}

The increase in both depreciation and amortisation was mainly due 1o investments made for
the new store openings or the relocationfexpansion of already existing stores, in IT and for the
expansionautomation of the italian logistic hub.

The amortisation related 1o the right of e amounted to 1208 million eures (1011 million

euros in 2019), as explained in paragraphs 5.3,

Please refer to comments made in notes 5.1 and 5.3 for additional details related to

westments made duning the vear.
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5. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

5.1. Goodwill, brands and other intangible assets

Brands and other intangible assets

31 December 2020

31 December 2019

Accumulated
Gross value amorization and Mt value Meet value

{EuroyD00) impairment

Brands 225900 4] 223,900 F23.500
Kev money 36,837 (41.733) 15,104 20,513
Software 77839 (40,835) 37,004 27404
Other intangible assets 10,588 (B.741) 2,147 2157
Assets in progress 4,153 0 4,153 3416
Coodwill 155,382 Al 133,582 155,582
Total pre N [0, 30 437,890 434,972
Intangible assets changes are shown in the following tables:
As at 31 December 2020

Gross valwe Bramde smd other Otleer sty in

mtangible assets Eramds Ky money Soltware intamegible  progress and Condesill Tooial
(Eura 0] assns advamces

1 January B30 223,908 576590 58597 10078 5416 155,542 511268
Acquisitions 0 [} 13,5960 682 3307 o 17,949
Disposals 0 [} [255) 34 a [] (329
Transhation adjmstement 1] 853} [53) 22} L1} (1] (1,128}
DHber musermants, indluding Hansfon [} [i} 5 330 154 [4.570) [ 148
F1 December 2020 223,904 6 AET TTRTE T0EEE 4153 155582 20199
A ool sted s ontiz ation and .

i Onlser Azets in

o i S i L Bramis Ky monsey Soltware intangible  progress and Coondwill Total
mlangble aises

(Eura 00| asiets ackvam el

1 January 3030 [} 37477 IRL Y (7.921) o [ [76.291)
Amortication LU 4978 (A3 [&65) i L [H5.574)
Disposals 0 [} [ 32 a a 38
Transkation admstement L] 422 133 13 L1} (1] H18
irtheer movements, including tansiers il 1] il 1] il 1] il
X1 December 2020 -] [41.7E [#0LRT5 A7) 1] ] {1 iy
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As at 31 December 2019

ferusy valwe Bramds smd other Oiher

Azseis i

Imtmmiile mracts Brands ey money  Seftware imangible  progoes sl Gonchaill Total
(Eura00) ATTELE ailvanes
1 Jammary 2019 EER Wy b RGG FET 9282 1461 155,552 446,02
Aoquisitions Li] Qa 17,459 57 5,293 1] 5 609
[risposals 1] 59 (14 19 o o (102)
Transkatios adjastement L] Lk i | (32} o o 921
Otber mowements, including transfers 1] 5] 1470 1] [1.338) o 132
F1 Decembeer 2019 LE3, 900 90 39T 10,075 T 155,582 F0.363
A prmmivit] ated amwommicasion anid

. ther Azpeix im
m. Brands and ather
u bl :"“‘ e Bramil Koy money Sedrware ianghle  pregees ad Gondmll Total

ity salvan

(Eura ) i
1 Jammary 2019 o i1.2104 {24.550) &7 o i (62 0y
Depredation Li] 3551 (6,790 {1,258} o 1] (13591
[risposals Li] 12 12 43 (1] 1] [
Tranikatsa sdpmitement L] (428 (5] 17 m i} 6T
Otber movements, including transfer 1] Q 4] 4] L] o 1]
F1 Decembeer 2019 L] [ErN k] {E.193) {7920 ] o [Pl 231

The mcrease in the caption software and assets in progress and advances pertained to the
investments in information technology to support the business and the corporate functions
and for the e-commerce internalization project.

Please refer to the Directors” report for additional information related to investments made
durning the year,

5.2. Impairment of intangible assets with an indefinite useful life and
goodwill

The captions Brands, Other intangible fixed assets with an indefinite wseful life and Goodwill
deriving from previous acquisitions have not been amortised, but have been tested for
impairment by manaze ment,

The impairment test on the brand was performed by comparing its carrying value with that
derived from the discounted cash flow method applying the Royalty Reliel Method, based on
which the cash flows are linked to the recognition of a rovalty percentage applied to revenues
that the brand is able to generate.

The recoverable amount of goodwill has been tested based on the "asset side” approach which
compares the value in use of the cash-generating unit with the carrying amount of its net

invested capital,

For the 2020 valuation, the expected cash flows and revenues for 2021 are based on the
Budget approved by the Board of Directors on 28 January 2021, for 2022, on the 2020-2022
Business Plan approved by the Board of Directors on 11 June 2020 and for 2023 to 2025, on the
basis of management estimates consistent with the expected development plans and
assessments of independent external consultants,

The "g" rate used was 2.9%,
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The discount rate was calculated tsing the Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC), by
welghting the expected rate of return on invested capital, net of hedging costs from a sample
of companies within the same industry. The calculation took into account fluctuation in the
market as compared to the previous year and the resulting impact on interest rates. The

weighted sverage cost of capital (WACC) was calculated at 7.8%.

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicated that the camying amount of the Moncler brand
i in line with the benchmark with a “g” rate = 0% and WACC = 69.8%,

Similarly, the same sensitivity analysis applied to the entire cash-generating unit shows a full
recovery considering changes in parameters still higher than those indicated for the brand,
confirming the wide recove rability of goodwill,

It is also underlined that the market capitalisation of the Company, based on the average price
of Moncler share in 2020, showed a significant positive difference with respect to the Group
net equity, confirming again the value of the goodwill.

£.3. Net property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipiments 3 December 2020 31 December 2019
Accumulated
Gross value depredation Met valuse Mt value
(Euro/D0d) and impaimment
Land and buildings 790,863 {192,835) 598,028 597,930
Pant and Equipment 35,273 {12,268) 21,005 14,429
Rxtures and fittings 127,187 {83,671} 43,516 45 464
Leasehold improvem ents 263,157 {135,703) 107,454 119,932
Other fixed assets 31,079 (21,712 9,367 9,045
Assets in progress 23,617 4] 23,617 19,740
Total 1,269,176 (06,1 85) B2 98T B, 540

The change in property, plant and equipment is included in the following tables:
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As at 31 December 2020

G vl Progesey, plant and

Lared e Plng and Tosures amd Lemchold Aswrin b prergrew
QP Oxher e awsets Tocal
B . lldings Erpriproere Fiingn  improvwmenis P
1 Jamaiary 3020 G B TT.560 a0 T, T ot ) 19,740 163663
A AT 141,183 4357 TRETS et S A T Fifr-al NLEH
Crrporal® (VTR [k RIS (RG] 120 [ ] 2040
First time sdopeion IFRSES Q Q Q o o o o
Tranganon sdusama [IAST4Y [} {a.015 [RT88) [Le]] ] @y
b st b s et e 4,953 oy 5147 418 ey 07,430
31 Dvvvwndser 20000 Fat ] 3BT 137187 263197 ETNE FTTH 1.260,1%
Lawed Al Plang ared Pnees and Lyl o ASBTS. I [PORrE
FFE Db Nwed asets Towd
[Bursiony il dings Epsiprere fmings  Emprovanens. anal s o
1 parasary 2020 (101,78 By frat. Y 126,798) (17,480 o @3,127)
Do et i (11,543 (L5 [1£,905) (39,230 45T o [LAS 30T
Dipesial i 6,558, &7 2% 4,38 23 o 13433
Trisidats on dcjjiamest TA85 n 355 #1903 245 o 17,813
Cher movemnand s, mcuding tracalers 15, 506 =] T4 [T4) o ('] 15,098
F1 Dvowamber 2000 [19ZETH e BRGTEY {130, T 1,713} [ s, 18]
As at 31 December 2019
Grows valme Fropeny, plant ad eguipment Lamedl il Flant and  Fioimres and Le suehold ey fivedd Azeets in Yo
| R0 i i FoiERils et aitil
1 [ ary 2010 6330 14 A0 102 083 13731 H.730 14530 I5T 406
Asepisifiom FiLAL v ] 16621 S1.00F 5450 BAE F1
[Hspasals (143 7y 3 [BENT) e L] (12,261}
First time adopoion FRE1G 459,185 (1] ] L] 1407 1] 470,577
Trasalafion sljertement L] (25 1,550 AT Ta 1 11470
Other movemeots, Ecluding erasakrs i £ 3,578 11,048 k1] [T 2 il
31 Decomber 2019 SRR 2.9 119019 8. T30 5T 9780 L IRRGGE
"m_“" e Laed il Flant and  Fiotsres and Leasehold  Ouleer fiwed m.:
(im0, buildings Equi pmeni Eigings improvemsonis averis progres
1 Jammary 2019 15 ) 15,152 (59,158 [96.853) (I3,36%) o (176,436
Depuetistion (100,550 (2484 (15,531} 34373y 200 o (157.533)
[Hsposale 2 Sk 1.5 5,58 20 L] 0@
Tiasalarion adjistement 3 ] f =" 1.542) (38 o (2,764)
Crher movements, isclhuding tramders 1] 1] Lk i o 0 )
31 Dremmber 2019 (100, T3 3 [T, 355) (126,798 e o (32,122

The changes related to the nght of use assets ansing from the application of the IFES 16 are
reported here below:

Right of use assets Land and Other fixed

. buildings assels u
{ EuradD0c)
1 January 2020 392408 1.215 93,6235
Acquisitions 139923 830 140,773
Disposals (6,061) (8) {6,065)
Depredation (121.117) (767) (121 584)
Translation adjustement [15,6465) 1 (15,645)
31 December 2020 389,507 1.201 390,798

In addition to the above mentioned effect ansing from the application of the IFRS 16, the
changes in property plant and equipment in 2020 showed an increase in the captions plant and
r;-quip:mpnl:, fixture and ﬁl:ling,ﬁ, lease hold improvements and assets in progress and advances:

all of these captions are mainly related to the development of the retail network. the
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relocationfexpansion of some important stores amd the expansionfutomation of the italian
logistic hub.

Please refer to the Directors” report for an analysis of imvestments made during the yvear.

In light of the significance of the actual and possible future impacts of the Covid-19 pandemic,
the Group has perfformed an impairment test as described in paragraph 2.7,

For each Cash Generating Unit (CGU), the recoverable valoe was verified with an asset side
approach by comparing the value in use of the relevant Cash Generating Unit with the carrying
amount of its net invested capital,

For the 2020 valuation, the expected cash fows and revenues for 2021 are based on the
Budgzet approved by the Board of Directors on 28 January 2021, for 2022, on the 2020.2022
Business Plan approved by the Board of Directors on 11 June 2020 and for 2023 1o 2025, on the
basis of management estimates consistent with the expected development plans, the average
duration of rental contracts and the assessments of inde pendent external consultants.,

The discount rate wsed for discounting cash flows 15 equal to the Group WACC (7.8%)
disagzregated for each CGU, while the Group G rate is equal to 2.90% maintained for each CGLI,
as shown below:

EMEA APAC | AMER ICAS JAPAN KOREA GROUP
WACC 7.20% 9.00% 7.70% 7.060% 7.80% 7.80%
& rate 2.90% 2.90% 2.90% 2.90% 2.90% 2.90%

The results of the sensitivity aual_'.r!ii:-: showed that recoverable values were sigmficantly |1ig|1t-r

than carrying values, even in the presence of large variations in the parameters.,

5.4. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offeet only when there is a law within a given
tax jurisdiction that provides for such nght 1o offset. The balances were as lollows as at 31
December 2020 and 31 December 2019:

Defermed taxation

3 December 2020 31 December 2019
(Enera/D00)
Defemed tax assets 150,832 120,134
Defemed tax liabilities (G, 399G} (G&,710)
Net amaount 144,436 0,424

The decrease in deferred tax labilities derives from the release resulting from the realignment
of the Moncler trademark’s tax value to the statutory value.

The change in deferred tax assets and liabilities, without taking into consideration the right of
offset of a given tax jurisdiction, 15 detailed in the following table:
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The taxable amount on which deferred tax assets have been calculated is detailed in the
following table:
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Dheflerred tax aseeis amd Rabadities
Tavabde Amount  Closing balapce - 31 Tawabde Amount  Closing balance - 31
[Eura/ 00} bl Devenaber 2O 2019 December 2019
Tangible and intangible assets TO554 21041 59,778 18,768
Inventorics 392653 97,143 340,206 84,787
Tewile mtiercablis 12787 3.135 165594 3,353
Derivatines 1,556 384 1,778 427
Employes benefits 2,798 ¥ ] 11,648 3,005
Provisions GI9ZR 15.539 IS 11,487
Trade payables 17483 4 457 13958 39
Caher tempotary items 21761 5,060 11,650 2,740
Tax, boss carvied Forward 56062 1,315 143 41
Tax amsels 64,254 150,832 S1.3H 120,15
Tangible and intangible assets ([ 15,654) (3,596 | ZE6,978) 6% Gb)
Finanaal aggits (1.254) |20 213 32
Inventories [3.819) (1,065 (2.699) (753
Deriwatives |3.659) |&T9) (5400 (1209
Trade payablis px! 7 iz 3
Uther temporany items (1,740 (313) |&.950) (2.:232)
Tax losx camied forward -} (48] ] i}
Tax lahilities (26,07 4) ] [245,301] (68,7 10)
et dhefermed fax assers (lalalivies) STE 1 144,436 265, 089 G, A 24

55. Inventory

As at 31 December 2020 Inventory amounted to 202.8 million euros (208.9 million euros as at

31 December 2019) and is broken down as follows:

Imventory

{ Eura00) 31 December 2020 31 December 2019
Kaw materials 88,252 2,158
Work-inprogress 14,197 26,111
Fimished products 284,437 239,836
Irwentory, gross SHGEHG 348,105
Obsolescence provision (154,116) {139,237
Total 202,770 208 865

Imve ntory (gross amount) increased by approximately 3838 million ewros (+11.1%) and largely
included raw materials and finished products for the forthcoming seasons.

The obsolescence provision was calculated tging management’s best estimate based on the
season meeds and the :imr{'ntnr)r balance based on passed sales trends through alte rnative
channels and future sales volumes. This assumption is expressed differently for the Regions in

which the Group operates, I:-Llcing into account the charactenstics of each market.

The change in the obsolescence provision s summansed in the following table:

113

189/332

MOMNCLEE = ANMNUAL REPORET AT 31 DECEMBER 2020



EDINETOOOO

O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Obsolescende provision - :

Transation
mavenents 1 January 2020 Accrued Ltsed 31 December 2020

Differcnce

[Eul:u.{lﬂﬂ]
Obsol seosnce provision {1359,237) {61,291) 13419 2953 [184,1106)
Total (139,237) {61,291) 13419 2,993 [154.116)
Obslescenoe provision - .
mavements 1 January 2019 Acraed Usexd r'[:",'r"a“"" 31 December 2019
(i
Obsolseosnce provision {103, G B) (36981 238 [ Gdis) [139,237)
Total {1003, 654 5) [36,981) 2,008 {3 [139,237)

5.6. Trade receivables

As at 31 December 2020 Trade recevables amounted to 1741 million earos (167.9 million
euros as at 31 December 2019) and they are as follows:

Trade receivables

JEurg/D0) 31 December 2020 31 December 2019
Trade account receivables 185,043 177,518
Allovwance for doubtful debt (10,699) {9,462)
Allowance for discounts {2000 {137}
Total, net value 174,144 167,919

Trade receivables are related to the Groups wholesale business and they include balances with
a collection time not greater than three months, During 2020 and 20019, there were no
concentration of credit nsk greater than 10% associated to indmadual customers, Please refer to
note 9.1 for information regarding the exposure of trade receables to curre ney risks.

The change in the allowance for doubtful debt amd sales return is detailed in the following
tables:

Desbaful debt el disconnts Ocher Trmmslm
dlo E —-

e 1 Jamii ary N2 . Adcrned Uil DilTerence 31 Decaviahar 080
(Euro 00
Mlowance for doubtful debt [B62) Li] (1.364) &9 5% (065
Miowance or discounis (137} Li] | LV o [ 20y
Toal L5 i 11,436) i) i | L&
Dhashilul dbi and dsconmis Ocher Teamslui
alo —

Wl 1 Jmunary 2019 - Acorned Usersd Differemce 31 December 2019
(TE e
Allowance Bor doubehd delbi (8,290, L] (1,495 329 181 [9,462)
Mevance Er discoums (A 44 1] =K 1) =n]
Toaal [.678) {40 {1.495) [ 143 9.5

The allowance for doubtful debt was calculated in accordance with management's best
estimate based on the ageing of accounts receivable as well as the solvency of the most aged
accounts and also taking o comsideration any  balances turmed  over nto collection
proceedings. Trade receivables written down are related to specific balances that wene past
due and for which collection is uncertain. In addition, the bad debt provision includes an

estimate of the expected loss relating to trade receivables "in bonis”, increased in 2020 to take
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into account the changed economic context, The fund alko covers any risk of revocation on
trade receivables mainly related to North Amencan customers.

5.7. Cash and cash equivalent

As at 31 December 2020 the caption cash and cash equivalent amounted to 923.5 million euros
1759.1 million euros as at 31 December 2019) and included cash and cash equivalems as well as
the funds available at banks.

The amount included in the Consolidated Financial Statements represents the fair value at the
date of the financial statements. The credit rsk is very limited since the other parties are class
A financial institutions,

The consolidated statement of cash flows includes the changes in cash and cazsh in bank as well
as the bank overdrafts.

The following table shows the reconciliation between cash and cazh in bank with those
included in the consolidated statement of cash Aows:

Cash and cash equivalents included in the

Statement of cash flows

{Eura OO0y 31 December 2020 31 Decembser 2009
Cagh on hand and ar banks GIFA98 759,073
Bank owverdraft (15} (3
ol 223,453 759,070

5.8B. Financial current assets

The caption financial current assets refers to the receivables ansing from the market valuation
of the derivatives on exchange rates hedges.
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5.9. Other current and non-current assets

Other current and non-curmedil assels

{ Euro,000) 31 December 2020 31 December 2019

Frepayments and acorued income - current 10,310 521
Other current receivables 10,776 15,237
Other current assets 21,086 231,758
Prepayments and acorued income - non-curment 110 0
Security / guarantees deposits 33,036 30,113
Investments in agsociated companies 36 23
Other non-current receivables 341 3
Other non-current assets 33.523 30,457
Total 34,609 234,215

Other current receivables mainly comprise the receivable doe from the tax authority for value
added tax.

Deposits are mostly related to the amounts paid on behall of the lessee as a guarantee to the
lease agreement.

The caption iwvestments in associated companies includes the 22.5% interest in the company
30 Restaurant S.rl. (same % in 2019), which deals with catering.

There are no differences between the amounts included in the Conzsolidated Financial
Statements and their fair values,

5.10. Trade payables

As at 31 December 2020 Trade payables amounted to 211.9 million euros (248.06 million euros
as at 31 December 2019) and included current payables due to suppliers for goods and
services. These payables pertained to amounts that are payable within the upcoming year and
did not include amounts that will be paid after 12 months,

Im 2020 and 2019 there were no outstanding positions associated to individoal suppliers that
exceed 10% of the total value.

There are no differences between the amounts included in the Consolidated Financial
Statements and their respective fair values,

Mease refer to note 9.1 for an analysis of trade payable denominated in foreign curre ncies,
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5.11. Other eurrent and nen-current liabilities

Other current and non-current habilities

{ Euiro D00 31 December 2020 31 December 2019

Deferred income and acomed expenses - onment 6495 365
Advances and payments on account to customers 12,641 10,0192
Employee and sodal institutions 31,603 39933
Tax accounts payable, excluding income taxes 17,329 16,881
Other corrent pavables 21.742 19,763
Other current liabilities B4.010 B7.134
Deferred income and acauwed expenses - non-coment 142 233
Oiher non-current Liabilities 142 223
Total 84,152 87,337

The caption taxes payable includes mainly value added tax (VAT) and payroll tax withholding.

5.12. Tax assets and liabilities

Tax assets amounted to 5.1 millon euros as at 31 December 2020 (1.6 million euros as at 31
December 2019,

Tax liabilities amounted to 93.6 million euros as at 31 December 2020 (98.5 million euros as at
31 December 2019). They are recognised net of current tax assets, where the offsetting relates
to the same tax jurisdiction and tax system.

5.13. Non-current provisions

Provision changes are shown in the following table:

Frovision lor contmgenoes amid losses

i . 1 Janmary 2020 . . Translatiom inther 31 Deormbsor 20000
Other nom carrent contagencies (100, TR (38199 1334 313 741 (12,949
Tastal {10, 0K [ERIEN 1134 ELES [4) 12049
Fovasion e contmg cicees amil lose

000 1 Janmary 201% B b Translatsom inher 31 Deoomber 2009
- d ~ T r——
Dther nom cmrent contagencies AT [2343) 2,740 [ [.528) [H.T05)
Tastal FATT) [2H42) L7480 ) (3328} 10,703y

The caption other non current contingencies includes costs for restoring stores, costs

associated with ung{:ing di.‘illl]li"ﬁ and produoct warranty costs.
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5.14. Pension funds and agents leaving indemnities

The changes in the Funds are depicted in the following table:

Employees pension funds .
(EnrD00, 1 Janmary 20200 5 P e Translatiom ﬂ-':ﬂ' 1 Deoember 20700
Penxinn funds 3 ATE) 397 ar 42 (174 HEIE)
Agents eaving indemmitics (2,358 5] i Q o [2.558)
Tastal it JKTis) 897} 139 a2 (17 4y 7,186}
ot o yres prrnsiom Fands

000 1 Janmary 2017 B I Translatiom Oeher 1 Deoomber 2009
(Ea X T re———
Perzion funds [F ) [0} 30 12 (MG QA
Agents leaving indemnities (3.3, &} i [} 1] (28585
Taial E ] E'I .'IE ix |E~I E -ml

The pension funds pertain mainly to the Italian entities of the Group. Following the recent
welfare reform, beginning on 1 January 2007, the liability has taken the form of a defined
contnbution plan. Therefore, the amount of pension fund (TFR) accrued prior to the application
of the reform and not yet paid to the employees as at the date of the Consolidated Financial

Statements 15 considered as a defined benefit plan, changes in which are shown in the

following table:

Employees pension funds - movements

(EnraTO0y 31 December 2000 31 December 2009
Met necognized liability - opening [2.479) [2.241)
Discontinwed operations

Interest costs [ 20} A7)
Servioe costs [425) 13am
Py eils 83 320
Actuarial Gains{Losses) [174) 121
Met recagnized liability - closing (3, 015) (2,47%)

The actuarial valuation of employee termination benefits (TFR) is based on the Projected Unit
Credit Cost method, Reported below are the main economic and demographic assumptions

utilised for actuarial valuations.

Assumptions

Digcount rate 34%
Inflation rate 1.00%
Nominal rate of wage growth 1.00%
Labour tumover rate 7.78%
Probability of request of advances of TFR 2.22%
Percentage required in case of advance TO.00%
Life Table - Male M2019 (%)
Lifi Table - Female F2019 {*)

{*} Table ISTAT - resident population

The following table shows the effect of varations, within reasonable limits, in key actuoarial
assumptions on defined benefit plan obligations at year end.
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Sensitivity analysis

{Eurc/000) Viariaticn

Discount rage +0.5% 140y
Discount rae -0,5% 131
Rate of payments Increases ¥ (+05%) (13)
Rate of payments Deoeases x (40.5%) 14
Rate of Price Inflation Invcreases (+0.5%) 100
Rate of Price Inflation Decreases (-0,5%) (94}
Rate of Salary Increases {+0.5%) 22
Rave of Salary Demeases (4,5%) (21}
Increase the retirement age (+1 year) 13
Decrease the retirement age (-1 year) (13)
Increase longevity [+ 1 year) 0
Decrease longevity [-1 year) {0}

5.15. Financial liabilities

Financial habilities are detailed in the following table:

Borrowings

(Eura/H) 3 December 2020 31 December 2019
Bank averdraft and short-term bank loans 15 3
Short-term finandal leaze labilities 102,79 105523
(Other short-term loans 47617 21.255
Short-term Im-rrmin&s 150,423 126,781
Leng-term finandal lease liabilities 537506 533,794
Other long-term bomowings 15338 TE.2035
Long -term bosmowings 62,544 611,597
Total T13.267 T8, 778

EDINETOOOO
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Short-term borrowings include bank overdraft, short-term financial lease liabilities arising from
the application of IFRS 16 and, in the caption other short-term loans, mainly the current

portion of financial lhabilities payable to non-banking third parties.

Long-term borrowings include long-term financial lease liabilities arising from the application

of IFRS 16 and financial liabilities payable to non-bank third parties.

Financial lease labilities amounted to 640 million euros (639 million euros in 2019) and are

detailed in the following table:

Fimamcial brase liabilities

31 December 2020

| Eume i)

31 Deoember 20019

Shoat-term financial lease labilises

Long-term financial lease liabalities

Tatal

102,791 105523
537,506 333,75
40,297 639,317

19
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The changes in financial lease habilities during 2020 are reported in the following table:

IFRS 16 Ex IAS 17 Finamdal bense

(Euray 00K liabilities
1 January 2020 639207 110 63937
Acquisitions 131,877 L 131.877
Disposals (136,853) (70 (136,923
Financial exgpenses 21,996 [ 22002
Translation adjustement {15,976) [1] (15.976)
31 December 2020 640,231 ELc] 640,297

The following table show the breakdown of the long-term borrowings in accordance with their
maturity date:

Ageing of the Long-term bomowings
31 Decemibeer 2000 31 December 2019

JEuroDon)

Within 2 years 101,532 138,819
Frem I to 5 years 62618 141878
Bevond 5 vears 1982404 31,290
Tedal 302 Hd4d 011,997

The following tables show the breakdown of the long-term borrowings, excluded financial
lease labilities, in accordance with their matunty date:

Ageing of Long-term bomowings exduded lease liabilities

31 December 2020 3 December 2009

(I uraw RN

Within 2 years 7551 52722
From 2 to 5 vears 17,787 25,481
Bevond 5 vears 0 0
Todal 15,338 T8 203

The non-discounted cash flows referring to the lease labilities are shown below,

Ageing of the lease liabilities not discounted
31 December 20020 31 December 2019

{Eurai00)
Within 1 year 135,004 125108
From 1 to 5 years 352,442 334193
Beyond 5 years 231,183 255590
Taotal 708,725 735,292

Mo new medivmAong-term loans were taken out during 2020,

Finally, the caption other short-term loans includes also the negative fair value, equal to 0.8
million eurss (compared to 3.0 million euros negative as at 31 December 2019), related to the
contracts to hedge the exchange rate nisk, Please refer to note 9.3 for more details,
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The net financial position is detailed in the following table:

Net linancial position

(Eura00) 31 Devember 20200 31 Docember 20019

A, Cash in hand 1452 1,747
B. Cash at banlz and cash equivalents D22 046 757326
. Available for sale securitics 1] 1]
[ Ligquidity (4] +(B)+(C) WAL ADE TH9073
E Current financal aeeis 4,793 & 120
F. Payable to banks, carvent (15} 13
G Cument portton of long term debit o 1]
H. Shom-term finandal lexse labilites {102.T91) {105.523)
L. Cither cument financial debe (47 61Ty [21,255)
J. Current Tinascial diebst ()4 (G (M) (150,423) (126,781)
K. Net carrent financial debt (BT +() TIT E6E 6I5.412
L. Payable to bank, non=current 0 L1
M. Bonds issued o L1
M. Long-term finandal lease [abilitics {337.506) {333.794)
0, Other nen-current payables (35.338) [78.203)
P. Noa-carvent financial delst LM+ )400) (02, B4 (611,997 |
(3. Net financial debt (K)+(P) 215,024 23,415

Met financial pesition as defined by the CESR Recommendation of 10 February 2005 (referred to by the Congob Communication of
28 July 2006),

5.16. Shareholders' equity

Changes i shareholders' equty for 2020 and the comparative pernod are included in the
consolidated stateme nis of changes in equity.

Ag at 31 December 2020 the subscribed share capital constituted by 258,352,624 shares was
fully paid and amounted to 51,670,524 80 euros with a nominal value of 0,20 euros per share.

As at 31 December 2020 5585803 treasury shares were held, equal to 2.2% of the share
capital, for a total value of 184.7 million euros.

The legal reserve and premium resemve perain to the parent company Moncler S.p.A.

In 2020 the Parent Company didn't distribute dividends to the Group Shareholders (1008
million euros in 2019).

The increase of the share capital and the share premiom reserve ansed from the exercise of n.
68.300 vested options (for the same number of shares) in relation to the Stock Option Plan
approved by the Shareholders Meeting of Moncler 5.p.A. dated 23 April 2015 at the exercise
price of 16.34 euros per share and the free capital increase in execution of the Performance
Shares Plan approved in 2016 (Mo, 304,800 shares).

The change in the IFES 2 reserve is due to the accounting treatment of the stock option and
performance share plans, Le., to the recognition of the figurative cost for the period relating to
these plans and the reclassification to retained earnings of the cumulative figurative cost of the
plans already closed.
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The change in retained earmings mainly relates to the allocation of 2009 result, the above-
mentioned reclassification of the IFRS 2 resenve and the adjustment to the market value of the
financial liabilities 1o non-banking third parties.

The caption FTA reserve includes the effects of the initial application of the IFRS 16,

The caption other reserves includes other comprehe nsive income comprising the exchange rate
translation reserve of financial statements reported in foreign currencies, the resemrve for
hedging interest rate risks and exchange rates risks and the reserve for actuarial gains/losses.
The translation reserve includes the exchange differences emerging from the comversion of the
financial statements of the foreign consolidated companies. The hedging reserve includes the
effective portion of the net differences accumulated in the fair value of the dervative hedge
instruments. Changes to these resenies were a8 follows:

Uihser compeehensice ingoms Cunmlative tramslation adj. senve Uit (K] itemes

Value befiare Vahse after Ve before Value after
[RRraRity tax eflect R ty elliect tax el R tax effieat
Hesernve az at 1 EI‘II.I'I' T Eﬂ?h 1] E'J"II H-EI-H 1,004 3, 210
Changes in the period 1195 L] 3,195 200G [476) 1.530
Translation diferences of the penod L] L] (1] &) i i}
Reversal in the income statement of the period L] L] 1] o] 1] 1]
.;Htl?ﬂ'l."ﬂll 1 herc_rl_'*rfﬁ1ﬁ (2,870 1] ﬁ}?__iul 2, X1 7] 2% {1,708
Hesenve as at | Jamuary 2019 2,871 ] [2ETG) 2, X17) 525 [1,70
Changes in the paericsd [05.307) L] [15.307) 3665 [B%E) Pk
Teansdatdon differencet of the perad a a o o o o
Reverzal in the incomes statement of the period Qi L] [ [a] i o
Remsenyie s al 31 Deermber 2020 [LEME]] [1] (18, 18E) 1431 (177 1064

Earning per share

Earning per share for the years ended 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019 is included in
the following table and ig based on the ]'{'li-]li:?l'l.'i-]'lip between net income attributable 1o the
Group and the average number of shares, net of treasury shares owned,

The diluted earnings per share is in line with the basic earnings per share as at 31 December

2020 as there were no !i'igrliﬁrﬂllt dilutive effects :-u'i!:'tng from stock based {'u|11|n1|1.r.:-tlim1 plans.

It should be noted that, for the diluted earmings per share calculation, the treasury share
method has been applied, prescribed by 1AS 33 paragraph 45 for stock-based compensation

plans.

Earmings per shane

2020 2019
Mot pesult of the period (Eurafdod) SIS 338,685
.|'|‘\'I.'IJ$I|' numbser af shares related to parents Sharehalders BIET4RIS 51,771961
Eamings attributable to Sharcholders {Unit of Ewn) 1.1% 1.42
Dilwited] camings attibutable to Sharcholders (Unit of Eomoy 1.18 1.42
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

For the purposes of IFRS 8 Operating Segments, the Group's activity is part of a single
operating segmen referred to Moneler business.

7. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

7.1 Commitments

The Group's commitments pertain mostly to lease agreements related to temporary stores and
pop-up stores with a term of less than one year, which therefore do not fall within the scope of
application of 1FES 16.

Az at 31 December 2020, the amount due for these contracts wag equal to 68 thouzamnd curos
(221 thousand euros in 20019).

7.2. Guarantees given

Ag at 31 December 2020 the Group had given the following guarantees:

Cuarantess aml balls ghen
(Eura/000) 31 December 20 31 December 2019
Cuarantees amd bails given for the benefit of:

Third pantiescompanies 27,230 26,859
Tital guarantess and bails ghven 27,530 26,550

Guarantees pertain mainly to lease agreements for the new stores,

8. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Az the Group operates globally, it is subject to legal and tax risks which may arise during the
performance of its ordinary activities, Based on information available to date, the Group
believes that at the date of preparation of this document there are no further potential
habihities 10 addition to those already recorded in the provisions accrued i the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

9. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Group's financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and
trade payables and other current recenables and payvables and non-current assets as well as
derivatives.

The Group is exposed to financial risks related to its operations: market nsk (mainly related to
exchange rates and interest rates), credit risk (associated with both regular client relations and
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financing activities), liquidity nisk (with particular reference to the availability of financial
resources and access to the credit market and financial instruments) and capital risk.

Financial risk management is carried out by Headquarters, which ensures primarily that there
are sufMicienm financial resources to meet the needs of business development and that
resources are properly imvested in income-generating activities.

The Group uses derivative instruments to hedge its exposure to specific market risks, such as
the risk associated with fluctuations in exchange rates and interest rates, on the basis of the
policies established by the Board of Directors,

9.1. Market risk
Foreign exchange rate risk

The Group operates imternationally and s exposed to foreign exchange rate risk primarly
related to the LS. Dollar, the Japanese Yen and the Chinese Renminbi and to a lesser extent to
the Hong Kong Dollar, the British Pound, Korean Won, Canadian Dollars, the Swiss Franc,
Taiwan Dollars and Singapor Dallars.

The Group regularly agsesses its exposure to financial market risks and manages these risks
through the use of derivative financial instruments, in accordance with its established risk
management policies.

The Group's policy permits derivatives to be used only for managing the exposure to
fluctuations in exchange rates connected with future cash flows and not for speculative
PUTPOSEs,

During 2020, the Group put in place a policy to hedge the exchange rates risk on transactions
with reference to the major currencies 1o which it is exposed: USD, JPY. CNY, HKD, GEP, KRW,
CAD, CHF, TWD and 5GD. The decrease in volumes doe to Covid-19 did not have a significant
impact on hedging policies and did not lead 1o over-hedging.

The instruments used for these hedges are mainly Currency Forward Contracts and Currency
Option Contracts.

The Group uses derivative financial instruments as cash flow hedges for the purpose of
redetermining the exchange rate at which forecasted transactions denominated in foreign
currencies will be accounted for.,

Counterparties to these agreements are major and diverse financial institutions.

The exposure of contingent assets and liabilities denominated in currencies is detailed in the
following table {the Fure amount of each currency):
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At the reporting date, the Group had owstanding hedges for 77.8 million euros (91.0 million
eurss a5 at 31 December 2019) against receivables still to be collected and outstanding hedges
for 226.6 million euros (317.6 million euros as at 31 December 2019) against future revenies.
As Tar as the currency transactions are concerned, 1t should be noted that a + / -1% change in
their exchange rates would have the following effects:

Dhetails of the transacticns
expressed in foreign cumency
{Eumayli) P Yen LS Daollar N Yuam  HEK Dodlar KE Won  GE Pound Other

Effedt of an exchange mie

imcrease Il'rbnmli.ns o+ 1%

Risvenue 2,67 T34 T A07 195 1,179 Cilied 185
ing profit 1,195 1106 1,874 {131 T b S8

Eiledt of an exchange rate

decrease amounting o -1%

Risvenue (2310 2,289 [2.864) (1573 (1,200 [6TRI 1291

Dpermting profit (1205 (1,124 (L a4 (7151 475 {59

With reference to the provisions of IFES 13, it should be pointed out that the category of
financial instruments measured at fair value are mainly attributable to the hedging of exchange
rates nsk, The valuation of these instruments s based on the discounting of future cash Nows
considering the exchange rates at the reporting date (level 2 as explained in the section related
to principles).

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to interest-rate nsk is mainly related to cash, cash equivalents and bank
loans and it is centrally managed.
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As at 31 December 2020, there was no hedging on interest rates, given the imited exposure to
financial institutions,

9.2. Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of financial assets (trade receivables and other
current assets) with a high credit risk. The Group's policies related to the management of
financial assets are intended to reduce the risks arising from non solvency of wholesale
customers. Sales in the retail channel are made through cash and credit cards. In addition, the
amount of loans outstanding is constantly monitored, so that the Group's exposure to had
delbts is not significant and the percentage of writeolls remaing low. The maximum exposure Lo
credit nsk for the Group at 31 December 2020 s represented by the canying amount of trade
receivables reported in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

As far as the credit risk anising from other financial assets other than trade receivables
fincluding cash and short-term bank deposits) is concerned, the theoretical credit nsk for the
Group arises from default of the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amount of financial assets recorded in the Consolidated Financial Statements. as well as the
nominal value of guarantees given for third parties debts or commitmenis indicated in note 7
of the Explanatory Motes, The Groups policies limit the amount of credit exposure in different
banks.

9.2, Ligquidity risk

Ligumdity nsk anses from the ability to obtain financial resources at a sustainable cost in order
for the Group to conduct itz daily business operations. The factors that influence this risk are
related to the resources generated/absorbed by up-s-m'l!'ug activities, by inw-rsling and I"lniiru'ing

activities and by availability of funds in the financial market.

Following the dynamic nature of the business, the Group has centralized itz treasury functions
in order 1o maintain the flexibility in finding Minancial sources and maintain the availability of
credit lines, The procedures in place to mitigate the liquidity risk are as follows:

o centralised treazury management and financial planning. Use of a centralized control
system 1o manage the net financial position of the Group and its subsidiaries;

+  obtaining adequate credit lines 1o create an adequate deln structure to better use the
liquidity provided by the credit system;

* continuous monitoring of future cash Nows based on the Group budget.

Manage ment believes that the financial resources available today, along with those that are
generated by the current operations will enable the Group to achieve its objectives and to
meet its investment needs and the repayment of its debt at the agreed upon maturity date.

It should also be noted that, with reference to the prcw:i:iinns of IFES 13, financial liabilities

relating to commitment to purchase minority interests are accounted for at fair value based on
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valuation models primarily attributable to level 3. as explained in the section related to
principles.

It ig reported in the following table an analysis of the contractual maturities (including
interests), for financial labilities.

Comtractual cash flows
Total book more than 5
Mon dermeative fi ial liabiliti
o Atve financial Rabilites vitlse Total within 1 year  1-2 years 25 years vears
[Eraroy (MK
Bank overdralt i} o i} ¥ o 0
Selfiquidating loans 0 L1} i o ] ]
Financial debt to third parties i} 0 4] 0 ] o
Linsecured boans 4] Li] 4] 1] o o
Finandal lesse Labilities 640,297 G40,297 102,79 04,381 244 831 198,194
Contractual cash flows
Dertvati O () Total boak miore than 5
ae s villise Total within 1 year  1-2 years 2-5 years years
[Euaro (MK
Interest rate swap hedging o 0 1] o o o
Forward contracts on exchange raee
hedging (4,029} [4,029) {4025 4] 0 0
= Dtflows T4 Tid T4 o o ]
- Inflewws (4,793} {4,793 {4,793} ) 0 0

9.4, Operating and capital management risks

In the management of operating risk. the Group's main objective is 1o manage the risks
associated with the development of business in foreign markets that are subject to specific
laws and regulations.

The Group has implemented guidelines in the following areas:
s appropriate level of segregation of duties:
s peconciliation and constant monitoring of significant transactions;
s documentation of controls and procedures:
s techmaeal and professional taining of employees:
& periodic assessment of corporate risks and identification of corrective actions.

As far as the capital management risk is concerned, the Group's objectives are aimed at the
going concern issue in order to ensure a fair economic return to shareholders and other
stakeholders while maintaining a good rating in the capital debt market. The Group manages
its capital structure and makes adjustments in hne with changes in general economic
conditions and with the strategic objectives.
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10. OTHER INFORMATION
10.1 Related party transactions

Set outl below are the transactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
“Related-party procedure™ adopted by the Group.

The “Related-party procedure” is available on the Company’s website (www.moncle rgroup.com,
under “Governance/Corporate documents™).

Transactions and balances with consolidated companies have been eliminated during
corsolidation and are therefore not commented here,

During 2020, related-party transactions mainky relate to trading transactions carnied out on an
arm's length basis with the following parties:

Yagi Tsusho Lud, counterparty to the transaction, which led to the establishment of
Moncler Japan Ltd., acquires finished products from Moncler Group companies (107,2
million euros in 2020 and 128.0 million euros in 2019) and then sells them o Moncler
Japan Ltd, (1190 million euros in 2020 and 145.9 million euros in 20019 pursuant to the
contract agreed upon the companys” establis hment.

o Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi, company held by the
minority shareholder of Moncler lstanbul Givim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd, 5ti, provides
services 1o that company by virtue of the contract signed at the time of incorporation
of the company. Total costs recognised for 2020 amounted to 0.1 million euros (0.1
million euros in 2019).

o  The company La Rotonda Sl owned by a manager of the Moncler Group, Hrquirer.
finished products from Industries S.p.A. and provides services to the same. Total
PEVenLes wn:gniﬂﬂl for 2020 amounted to 1.2 million euros (1.3 million euros in 2019
and total costs recognised amounted to 0.2 million euros (0.2 million euros in 200 9),

»  Mr Fabrizio Ruffini, brother of the Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chiefl
Executive Officer of Moncler 5.pA., provides consultancy services relating to research,
development and quality control for Moncler branded products. Total costs recognised
for 2020 amounted to 0.6 million euros (0.6 milhon euros m 2019),

The company Industnies 5.pA. adheres to the Paremt Company Moncler S.pA. fiscal
consolidation,

Compensaltion  pad te  directors, board of stolutory  awditors and  execalives  with  strategic
responsibilities

Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Directors in 2020 amounted to 3,882

thousand euros (6,610 thowsand euros in 2019).

Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Awditors in 2020 amounted to 152
thousand euros (164 thousand euros in 2009).

Im 2020 total compensation paid to executives with strategic responsibilities amounted to 994
thousand euros (1,455 thousand euros in 2019,
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In 2020 the costs relating to stock option plans (described in paragraph 10.2) referning to
members of the Board of Directors and Key management personnel amounted to 10,017
thousand euros (10,958 thousand euros in 2019),

The following tables summarise the afore-mentioned related-party transactions that took place
during 2020 and the prior year.

{Erar oy iOu) Type of relationship  Note 31 December 2000 % 31 Decemlbser 2019 L
Y Taushi Lid Distrbulion agresment a 107,178 [ 123,002 (K] ]
Yzl Tausheo Ltd Disiribution agresment a {1107 B (145.5907) A%
GokseTekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic we .
dis Seanet limited sirketd Service qgreerent b 127 RES {132) [
LaRotonda S.rd. Treatk Erawscctions ¢ 1,159 0.1% 152 0%
La Eotonda 5.rd, Trode Eraresoctions d {154) LR {160y P
Fabsizio Ruffind Service agreevnen b {5Z) 0.3% {353) 0
hrectors, baard of Aatifory
auditors and executives with . - .
sretegic rea e Lol services b (03,342 TN {17 363) (LA EY
Executives with strategic . -
responsibilies Lafour services d (1,70 045 1.325) 4%
Taotal (26,520 (36,7 16)
o effect e % buved o oo of safes
beflect 2 % bured o gemernd arvd aomatsdrdive £xpertes
¢ efffct in % boed on revenues
o effect i % brased] e selling expenses

(Euma 000 Type of relationship  Note 31 December 2020 k1 M December 20019 £
Yagi Tsusha Ld Tirede payables a {15,657} TA% {20,728) 83%
Yagi Tsushe Lrd Trrde revelvalies b 10,592 0% 14,699 8.8%
La Rotonda 5.5, Trode meeivalbies b B13 05% 908 5%
La Rotonda S.rl. Trade payables a @7) 0.0% (40) 0.0%
Fabizio Rulfini Trnde payahles % e 0.1% {138 0%
Directors, board of statutony
auditors and executives with  Opfver current liohilities € (584) T (3,994 46%
strategic responsibilities
Tatal [5.235) (9, 2403}
o effect in % based on tde payahles
beffect in % based on trude revenvables

¢ effect in % based on other current lighilities

The following tables summarise the weight of related-party transactions on the Consolidated
Financial Statements as at and for the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019
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a1 December 2020

The Consoldated Financial Statements at 31 December 2020 reflects the values of the Stock
Option Plan approved in 2015 and of the Performance Shares Plans approved in 2016, in 2018

and im 20210,

The costs related to stock-based compensation plans in 2020 are equal to 31.0 million euros

compared to 29.4 million curos in 2019,

With regard 1o Stock Option Plan approved in 2015, please note that:

e The 2015 Plan provided for a vesting period ended with the approval of the
Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 December 2017, The exercise of the options
granted was on condition that the specific performance goals related to Group's

consolidated EBITDA were achieved, Please note that these performance goals have

been achieved;

= The options could e exercised within 30 June 2020 at the lates;

*  The exercise price of the options was equal to 16,34 euros and allowed for the

subscription of shares in the ratio of one ordinary share for eve ry option exercised;

e  The fair value of 2005 Plan was estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scholes

method, bazed on the following assumptions:
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= share price at the grant date of the options 16.34 euros:

o estimated life of options equal to the period from the grant date to the
following estimated exercise: 31 May 2019;

o dividend yield 1%
o fairvalue per tranches 3.2877 euros.

+  There were no effect on the income statement of 2020, while the increase of the net
equity for the exercise of the vested options of the Plan amounted 1o 1,116 thousand

& Uros.
®  As at 31 December 2020 there aren't options still in circulation,

On 20 April 2016, the Shareholders” Meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a Stock
Grant Plan entitled “2016-2018 Performance Shares Plan” (“2016 Plan™) addressed 1o Fxecutive
Directors andfior Key Managers. andfor employees, andior collaborators, andfor external
consultants of Moncler S.pA. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a zignificant contribution, with a view to pursuing Group's
strategic objectives.

The object of the Plan i the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 vears.

The performance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index (“EPS™) of the
Group in the vesting period . adjusted by the conditions of over/under performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to Mo, 3,800,000 resulting
from a capital increase andfor from the allocation of treasury shares,

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; the first attribution cyele, approved
during 2016, ended with the assignment of 2,856,000 Moncler Rights, the second attribution
cycle approved on 29 June 20017 assigned 365,500 Moncler Rights,

As regards the first allocation cycle, the plan ended in 2019; for further information please
refer to 2019 Annual Report.

As regards the second allocation cycle:

& The 3yearvesting penod ended with the approval of the Draft Financial Statements as at 31
December 2019,

o The performance targets were met, together with the over-peformance condition.

*  Therefore, Mo. 388800 shares (including MNo. 64,800 shares derving from over-
performance) were assigned to the bepeficianies through a share capital increase (Mo,
304,800 shares) and the allocation of treasury shares (Mo, 84,000 shares).

As at 31 December 2020 there aren't upl|'|'|5 still in eirculation. The effect on the income
statement in 2020 amounted to 0.7 million euros,
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On 16 April 20018 the Shareholders” Meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a Stock
Grant Plan entitled “2018-2020 Performance Shares Plan”™ (“2018 Plan”™) addressed to Executive
Directors andior Key Managers. and/or employees, andior collaborators, andfor external
consultants of Moncler S.p.A. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a signilicant contribution, with a view of pursuing the Group's

strategic objectives.

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved at the end of the vest ing perod of 3 years.

The performance targets are expressed base on the earming per share index ("EPS™) of the
Group in the vesting period, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Flan s equal to n. 2,800,000 resulting
from the allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution: the first attribution eycle, approved
during 2018, ended with the assignment of 1,365,531 Moncler Rights, The second attribution
eyele, approved during 2019, ended with the assignment of 341,514 Moneler Rights.

As at 31 December 2020 there were still in circulation 1,232,638 rights related to the first cycle
of attribution (the effect on the income statement in 2020 amounted to 18,1 million euros) and
295 404 rights related to the second cycle of attribution (the effect on the income statement in
2020 amounted to 3.6 million euros),

On 11 June 2020, the Ordinary Shareholders” Meeting has approved, pursuant to art, 114-bis of
the Consolidated Law on Finance, the adoption of a Stock Grant Plan denominated "2020
Performance Shares Plan” addressed to Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and
collaborators, therein including Moncler's external consultants amd of its subsidiaries.

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Performance
Targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

The Performance Targets are expressed bage on the following index of the Group in the
Vesting Pernod, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance: (i) Net Income, (il) Free
Cash Flow and (iii) ESG (Environmental Social Gove rmance).

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Flan s equal to n. 2,000,000 resulting
from capital increase and/or allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; as regards the Arst attriibution
cycle, on 11 June 2020 the Board of Directors resolved the granting of 1,350,000 Moncler
Rights.

As at 31 December 2020 there are still in circulation 1,252,977 rights related to the Orst cycle
of attribution (the effect on the income statement of 2020 amounts to 7.1 million euros),

As stated by IFES 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

For information  regarding  the  plan,  please  see  the companys  website,
www.monclergroup.com, in the "Governance/Shareholders’ Meeting” section.
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10.3 Subsidiaries and minority interests

Following are the financial information of the subsidiaries that have significant minority
interests.

S mmimary of
1 December 2020
subsidiary’s financial ? e
ProfitLoss)
| B 000 Assets  Liabilities Met equity  Revenues  Profit]Loss) attributable o
mimarity
White Tech Sp.zosr. Eo4 36 298 188 Si 15
Summary ol
31 December 2019
subsidiany’s financal -
Prafitiless)
{ Ewrs WK Asseds  Luabilities Med equity  Bevenues  ProfitLoss) atinbutable io
TimFity
Wit Tch Sp.pouo. 310 44 i 183 34 1

ProfitiLoss) attributable to minority differs from consolidated ProfitiLoss) attributable to
minority since the data are presented gross of intercompany eliminations.

Cash Flow 2020 (%)
(Enraf0id) Whate Tech Sp.so.o,

Operating Cash Flow 97
Friee Cash Flow 106
Mot Cash Flow b

Cash Flow 2019 (%)

(Eurcf000) White Tech Sporou,

Operating Cash Flow 16
Free Cash Flow [
MNet Cash Flow 4

(*) Amounts showed according to the Cash Flow Statements included inthe Directors® Report

10.4 Significant nen-recurring events and transactions

In addition to the ext m{:lr{lln:ll}r impact on the Group's hinancial data generated by the Covid-19
pandemic, already commented per single item of this consolidated annual re port, we point out
that, on 11 June 2020, the DJ'{IilJ:—:l}r Shareholders' Mt-trting has approved, pursuant to art. 114-
bis of the Consolidated Law on Finance, the adoption of a $tock Grant Plan denominated "2020
Performance Shares Plan® addressed to Fxecutive Directors, Key Managers, employees and
collaborators, therein including Monclers external consultants and of s subsidiaries, The
Board of Directors held at the end of the Ordinary and Extraordinary Shareholders” Meeting
resolved to implement the Stock Grant Plan and, conscquently. approved the plan's
implementation regulation and resobved the granting of 1,350,000 shares to 106 beneficiares.

The description of the stock based compensation plans and the related costs are included in
note 10,2,

133 MOMNCLEE = ANMNUAL REPORET AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

209/332

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors of Moncler S.pA., on 6 December 2020, approved vnanmimously the
project of integration of Sportswear Company 5.pA., owner of the Stone Island brand, into
Moncler. The terms of the tramsactions are governed by a fmamework agreement signed
between Moncler S.pA.. on one hand, and Rivetex S.r.l., on the other, (a company referable to
Carlo Rivetti, owner of a stake equal to 50.10% of Sportswear Company S.pAs capital) and
other shareholders of Sportswear Company 5.pA., referable to the Bivetti family, owners of a
stake equal 1o 19.90% of Sportswear Company S.pAl's capital. This transaction will be Nnalized
n 2021,

10.5 Atypical and/or unusual transactions

It should be noted that during 2020 the Group did not enter into any atypical and/or unusual
transactions.

10.6 Financial instruments

The following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and financial
habilities, il1r|||:1irq.—; their levels i the fair value |tir|r.i||'r|1_1,l for Nnancial instruoments measured at
fair value, It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities

not measured at fair value if the t‘.i-ll'l:g"il'lg amount 15 a reasonable .'-||:|}ruxi||:|.=||:'m|1 of Tair value,

{Eura000)

31 December 2020 Current Non-cument  Fairvalue  Level
Fimancial assets measired at Fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - . -
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging 4,793 - 4,793 2
Sub-total 4,793 . 4,753
Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables () 174,144 33,036

Cash and cash equivalents (%) 923,498 -

Sub-tatal 1097642 33,056 -
Total 1,102,435 33,030 &4, T4

{Eura 0oy

31 December 2019 Current Mon-cument  Fairvalue  Level

Fimancial assets measured at Cair value
Interest rate swap used for hedging - = -

Forward exchange contracts used for hadging 3,120 . 3120 2

Sub-taotal 3120 - 3120

Fnancial assets not measunesd at Gair value

Trade and other receivables (%) 167,919 30,113

Cash and cash equivalents (%) 739073 .

Sub-total 926,992 30,113 -

Total A0 112 S0 S, 1200
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{EuraD00)

31 December 2020 Current

Mon-cument.  Fair value

Fimancial liabilities measwred at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - . 2
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging {763) {763) 2
Other financial habilities (46,8532 (253,338)  (T2190) 3
Sub-total (47,617) (25,338)  (T2,955)
Fimancial liabilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payables (%) {246, 280)

Bank overdrafts (*) (13)

short-term bank loans () -

Bank loans {*) = -

IFRS 16 finandal loans (*) (102,791)  (337,306)

Substotal (345,092)  (537,506) .

Total (390, 706)  (G62,544)  (72,955)
{Eura/000)

31 December 2019 Current Mon-curmrent  Fair value  Level
Fimancial habilites measwred al Gair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - . 2
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging (3,020) - (3,020 2
Other financial liabilities (18,235) (78,203)  (96,438) 3
Sub-total {21,253 (78,203) (9,458

Financial liabilities not measuresd at fair value

Trade and other pavables (*) {278,576)

Bank overdrafts (%) {3)

Shert-term bank leans (%) -

Bank loans (%) - -

IFRS 16 financal loans (*) (105,523)  (533,794)

Suib-total (384,102) (533,794) .

Total (405.357)  (611,997) (99458

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

(*) Such items refer to short-term financial assets and financial liabilities whose carrving value is a

reasonable approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed.
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10.7 Fees paid to independent auditors

Fees paid to inde pendent auditors are summanised below:

Audit and attestation services

Entity that has

) provided the service izl
Audit KPMIG S.p 405,983
Metwork KPMG 5.p.A. 204,761
Attestation services KPMG S.pui. 120,260
Metwork KPMG S p.A. 2000
Other services KPMG S 32,543
Metwork KPMG S pA. 213,434
Tetal 1,279,481

10.8 Disclosure pursuant to ltalian law n. 124,/2017

Pursuant to the requirements of Law no. 1242017, in 2020 the company Moncler S.pA.
benefited from 2,349 thowsand euros in tax eredit relating to research and development for the
year 2019, from 28 thousand euros in tax credit relating to samtzation and PPE and from 39
thousand curos in Art Bonus contribution, while the company Industries $.p.A. benefited from
28 thousand euros in tax credit relating to sanitization and PPE, from 319 thousand euros in
tax credit on rents and received employee training grants of 45 thousand euros from

Fondimpresa.

For the purposes of the above requirements and with regard to any other grants receved
falling among the cases provided for, reference is also made to the specific ltalian national
register, which can be consulted by the public,

10.9 Covid-19 impacts

At the end of 2019, the novel coronavirus Covid-19 was fist reported in Wuhan, the capital of
Hubei province in China. In February 2020, the virus infected more than 1056 million people
worldwide and camsed around 2.3 million Ftalities. In order to contain the pandemic and
protect the population, several governments imposed stringent containment and social
distancing measures, including the temporary closure of all non-essential activities, which have
impacted various areas of Moncler's business,

Since the initial news regarding the spread of Covid-19, the Company promptly appointed an
internal Task Force dedicated 1o the management of this emergency, and immediately
implemented important actions and clear procedures aimed at safeguarding the health of its
employees and protecting the business.
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However, the ongoing nature of the pandemic during the year had significant negative effects
on 2020 resulls, both in terms of revenues and margins, also impacted by extraordinary write-
downs of approximately 30 million euros due to the unpredictable surplus of inventories of
Spriug,l'ﬂumllmr 2020 products.

To support the Milanese community during the pandemic, the Group also decided to allocate
approximately 10 million euros to support social imitiatives incloding the creation of a home
healthcare programme and the digitization of primary and secondary schools.,

Following the first closures of Moncler stores imposed by varions governments around the
world, the Group entered into discussions with the main landlord to renegotiate rents in light
of the changed seenario. The resulting benefits, amounting to approximately 25 million ecuros,
were reflected in the 2020 results,

Finally, Moncler also signed up, where possible, for employment support measures made
available by local governments following the Covid-19 emergency. mostly adding to the
government's contribution,

In this context, it is extremely important to emphasise that the Groups financial strength
guarantees high financial independence in support of Moneler's operational peeds and
development programmes, therefore it is believed that business continuity is fully guaranteed.
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1. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

There are no ﬁigniﬁt‘aul events that took place after the close of the vear.

The Conzolidated Financial Statements, comprised of the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehenswe income, consolidated state ment of linancial position,
congolidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated statement of cash flows and
explanatory notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and Fair view ol the
firancial position and the resultz of operations and cash flows and corresponds to the
accounting records of the Parent Company and the companies included in the consolidation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Moncler 5,p.A.,

Remo Ruflim

Chairrman and Chiel Executive Officer
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(Moncler S.p.A.)

238,601,274 237,971,274 273,339,505 272,386,074
*) (39,637,058) (7,197,557) (37,502,517) (9,963,598)
(40,052,139) 0 (45,382,911) (1,500)

158,912,077 190,454,077
420,336 331,968 161,435 156,198
(352,564) (78,843) (564,653) (413,049)

158,979,849 190,050, 859

14,949,883 (32,401,283)

173,929,732 157,649,576

3.1 31,920,078,436  31,835,797,038 36,567,358,979  36,439,809,041

*) 3.2 (5,302,645,619)  (962,889,131) (5,017,086,724) (1,332,930,075)
3.3 (5,358,175,155) 0 (6,071,325,834) (200,670)
21,259,257,661 25,478,946, 421
3.5 56,232,550 44,410,613 21,596,774 20,896,108
3.5 (47,166,012) (10,547,646) (75,539,278) (55,257,735)
21,268,324,199 25,425,003,917
3.6 1,999,995,348 (4,334,643,640)
23,268,319,547 21,090,360,277

™
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173,929,732 157,649,576
4.15 1 0

1 0

/ ) 4.15 (90,275) 4,897
(90,275) 4,897

(90,274) 4,897

173,839,458 157,654,473

23,268,319,547 21,090, 360,277
4.15 134 0

134 0

/ ) 4.15 (12,076,990) 655,121
(12,076,990) 655,121

(12,076,856) 655,121

23,256,242, 691 21,091,015,398
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2020 2019
12 31 ( 8.1) 12 31 8.1)
4.1 225,634,820 225,507,083
4.3 1,400,751 1,716,504
4.4 312,662,899 291,296,323
4.9 1,141,900 73,150
4.5 1,429,224 456,837
542,269,594 519,049,897
4.6 257,807 509,483
4.6 135,820,122 135,820,122 60,330,290 60,330,290
4.9 1,438,114 2,149,563
4.9 269,095 269,095 20,304,540 20,304,540
4.8 54,438,695 54,438,695 18,940,225 18,940,225
4.7 62,293,432 56,471,518
254,517,265 158,705,619
796,786,859 677,755,516
4.15 51,670,525 51,595,905
4.15 173,374,223 172,271,861
4.15 348,383,314 161,659,991
4.15 173,929,732 157,649,576
747,357,794 543,177,333
4.13 993,514 1,221,055
4.12 1,618,516 1,141,015
4.5 2,410,021 64,865,248
5,022,051 67,227,318
4.13 322,754 384,251
4.10 16,111,947 18,991,164
4.10 41,797 41,797 10,775 10,775
4.14 12,251,795 29,088,408
4.11 6,333,653 441,845 6,799,056 2,207,007
4.11 9,345,068 9,345,068 12,077,211 12,077,211
44,407,014 67,350,865
796,786,859 677,755,516
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2020 2019

12 31 ( 5.1) 12 31 ( 5.1)
4.1 30,185,426,220 30,168,337,564
4.3 187,392,469 229,633,905
4.4 41,828,042,628 38,969,622,091
4.9 152,763,382 9,786,007
4.5 191,201,587 61,115,654

72,544,826,285 69,438,495,221

4.6 34,489,420 68,158,636
4.6 18,170,015,921 18,170,015,921 8,070,986,196 8,070,986,196
4.9 192,390,891 287,568,538
4.9 35,999,529 35,999,529 2,716,341,361 2,716,341,361
4.8 7,282,808,617 7,282,808,617 2,533,823,301 2,533,823,301
4.7  8,333,615,333 7,554,759,678

34,049,319,712

21,231,637,710

106,594,145,997

90,670,132,930

4.15 6,912,482,835 6,902,500,171
4.15 23,194,003,553 23,046,529,565
4.15 46,606,719,747 21,626,873,596
4.15 23,268,319,547 21,090,360,277
99,981,525,681 72,666,263,609
4.13 132,912,303 163,352,738
4.12 216,525,070 152,644,987
4.5 322,412,609 8,677,672,877
671,849,983 8,993,670,602
4.13 43,178,030 51,405,099
4.10 2,155,456,270 2,540,637,920
4.10 5,591,603 1,441,480 1,441,480
4.14 1,639,045,135 3,891,447,222
4.11 847,316,098 909,577,712 295,253,376
4.11 1,250,183,197 1,615,689,288 1,615,689,288

5,940,770,333

9,010,198,720

106,594,145,997

90,670,132,930
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51,164,025 171,593,981 10,300,000 (108,075)

0 0 0 0

431,880 677,880 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 4,897

0 0 0 0
51,595,905 172,271,861 10,300,000 (103,178)
51,595,905 172,271,861 10,300,000 (103,178)

0 0 19,181 0

74,620 1,102,362 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (90,274)

0 0 0 0
51,670,525 173,374,223 10,319,181 (193,452)

79,102,013 0 (20,638) 25,078,791 138,742,201 475,852,298
0 12,261 0 138,729,940 (138,742,201) 0
0 0 0 (423,480) 0 686,280
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (100,849,568) 0 (100,849,568)
(41,878,189) 0 0 51,712,039 0 9,838,747
0 0 0 0 157,649,576 157,649,576
37,223,824 12,261 (20,638) 114,247,722 157,649,576 543,177,333
37,223,824 12,261 (20,638) 114,247,722 157,649,576 543,177,333
0 7,134 0 157,623,261 (157,649,576) 0
0 0 0 (60,960) 0 1,116,022
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
21,227,983 0 0 7,996,998 0 29,134,707
0 0 0 0 173,929,732 173,929,732
58,451,807 19,395 (20,638) 279,807,021 173,929,732 747,357,794
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2019 4.15  6,844,723,265 22,955,842,778  1,377,934,000 (14,458,274)
0 0 0 0

57,776,906 90,686,786 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 655,121

0 0 0 0

2019 12 31 4.15  6,902,500,171 23,046,529,565  1,377,934,000 (13,803,153)
2020 4.15  6,902,500,171 23,046,529,565  1,377,934,000 (13,803,153)
0 0 2,566,034 0

9,982,664 147,473,988 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (12,076,856)

0 0 0 0

2020 12 31 4.15  6,912,482,835 23,194,003,553  1,380,500,034 (25,880,009)

2019

4.15 10,582,267,299 0 (2,760,952) 3,355,040,660 18,560,931,650 63,659,520,426
0 1,640,277 0 18,559,291,373 (18,560,931,650) 0
0 0 0 (56,653,154) 0 91,810,538
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (13,491,655,207) 0 (13,491,655,207)
(5,602,464,124) 0 0 6,918,036,577 0 1,316,227,574
0 0 0 0 21,090,360,277 21,090,360,277

2019 12 31
4.15 4,979,803,175 1,640,277 (2,760,952) 15,284,060,249 21,090,360,277 72,666,263,609

2020

4.15 4,979,803,175 1,640,277 (2,760,952) 15,284,060,249 21,090,360,277 72,666,263,609
0 954,387 0 21,086,839,857 (21,090,360,277) 0
0 0 0 (8,155,229) 0 149,301,423
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2,839,879,566 0 0 1,069,838,392 0 3,897,641,102
0 0 0 0 23,268,319,547 23,268,319,547

2020 12 31
4.15 7,819,682,740 2,594,663 (2,760,952) 37,432,583,269 23,268,319,547 99,981,525,681
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2020 2019
8.1)
173,929,732 157,649,576
1,147,967 1,364,532
(67,772) 403,218
7,858,405 6,163,059
(14,949,883) 32,401,283
(75,238,156)  (75,489,832) (6,029,034) (6,030,520)
/ (3,848,195) 31,022 (698,048) (2,277,079)
/ 312,860 (1,765,162) 450,808 51,503
89,144,958 191,705,394
(342,356) (400,539)
336,600 161,435
(89,382,904) (42,197,669)
53,725,682 19,352,211
VAT (12,346,306) 12,077,211
348,527 113,790
a) 41,484,201 180,811,833
(830,916) (904,106)
() (830,916) (904,106)
(448,972) (328,291)
(35,498,470)  (35,498,470) (9,142,510) (9,142,510)
0 (15,101,841)
0 (100,849,568)
1,116,022 686,280
©) (34,831,420) (124,735,930)
@ © © 5,821,865 55,171,797
56,471,518 1,299,721
5,821,865 55,171,797
62,293,383 56,471,518
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2020

23,268,319,547
153,575,025

(9,066,538)
1,051,297,421

(1,999,995,348)
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2019
8.1) ( 8.1)

21,090,360,277
182,547,001
53,942,504
824,494,033
4,334,643,640

/ (10,065,360,510)(10,099,029,725)  (806,564,169)  (806,762,966)
/ (514,811,527) 4,150,123 (93,384,861)  (304,627,629)
/ 41,854,411  (236,143,372) 60,309,094 6,890,071
11,925,812,481 25,646,347,609
(45,800, 386) (53,584,107)
45,030,348 21,596,774
(11,957,644,897) (5,645,204,159)
7,187,421,738 2,588,938,788
VAT (1,651,688,817) 1,615,689,288
/ 46,625,942 15,222,826
a) 5,549,756,410 24,189,007,019
(111,159,942) (120,951,301)
(b) (111,159, 942) (120,951,301)
(60,063,474) (43,918,770)
(4,748,985,317) (4,748,985,317) (1,223,084,988) (1,223,084,988)
0 (2,020,324,289)
0 (13,491,655,207)
149,301,423 91,810,538
©) (4,659,747,368) (16,687,172,715)

@ ® (©

778,849,100

7,380,883,003

7,554,759,678

173,876,675

778,849,100

7,380,883,003

8,333,608,778

7,554,759,678

(Moncler S. p. A.)
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Moncler S.p.A.

1.
1.1.
Remo Ruffini
RPH
Partecipazioni S.r._l. RH
RPH
(
(Industries S.p.A.)
127/91 40/2
1.2.
1.2.1.
2020
IFRS
1.2.2.
1AS 60

(Moncler S.p.A.)

( )

47 04642290961

Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.I.

RH 2020 12 31
Remo Ruffini

35

(1ASB
(IFRIC
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RPH 100
Ruffini
22.5
(IFRS)
(SIC))
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1.2.3.

IFRS

1.2.4.

2021

1.2.5.

IFRS

2.9
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25

33
12
10
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2.5
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2.3.
IFRS
IFRS
2.4.
IFRS
2.5.
2.6.
IASB 2016 13
EU 2017 11

IFRS 16

IFRS 16

IFRS
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IAS 17
IFRS 16

2019
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2019

2.7.
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12

IFRS

ECL

12

IFRS

12

IFRS

lifetime ECL
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2.8.
12
2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 act n. 296 of December 27, 2006 2007
TFR 2007 50
2006 12 31
2.9.
2.10.
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2.11.

IFRS 15

2.12.

2.13.

IFRIC 23

2.14.

2.15.

IFRS 13

IFRS

IFRS 13
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)
2.16.
2020
EU
IFRS 2018 2020 2019 11 29 (EV)2019/2075
2019 12 6
1AS 1AS 2018 10 2020 2019 11 29 (EV)2019/2014
2019 12 10
2019 2020 2020 15 (EV)2020/34
IFRS IAS 39  IFRS 2020 16
IFRS 2018 10 2020 2020 21 (EU)2020/551
2020 22
COVID-19 2020 2020 2020 10 9 (EV)2020/1434
IFRS 16 2020 10 12
EU
EU
IFRS 9 2020 2021 2020 12 15 (EV)2020/2097
IFRS 2020 12 16
2020 2021 2021 13 (EU)2020/25
- IFRS 2020 14
IAS 39
IFRS IFRS
IFRS 16
EU
1ASB I1ASB EU
IFRS 14 2014 2016 1ASB
IFRS 17 2020 2017
TBD
2020 2023
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IFRS 10 IAS 28 1ASB 1ASB
2014
IFRS
2020 5 2022 TBD
IAS 16
2020 5 2022 TBD
- IAS 37
2020 5 2022 TBD
IFRS 2018 2020 2020 5 2022 TBD
1AS 2020
2020 2023 TBD
2020
EU
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3.1.

34,738

3.2.
2020 39,637 2019 37,503
10,763 2019 10,157 9,663 2019 7,555

2,250 2019 1,870 2,308 2019 4,002
404 2019 429

7.958 2019 6.402

3.3.

2020 40,452 2019 45,383

10

3.4.

2020 12,463 2019 9,755

2020 FTE( 111 2019 88

2020 1,148 2019 1,364
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337 161
- 84 0
421 161

(322) 407)

} 0 @47
(322) (554)

99 (393)

(31) (10)

68 (403)

Industries S.p.A

2020 2019

w
(o2}

(48,470) (32,379)
«C ) 63,420 2)
14,950 (32,401)
2020
2019 2019 2018

158,980 190,051
(38,155)  24.0 % (45,612)  24.0 %
16 0.0 % 1 (0.0)%
(755) (0.5)% (395) 0.2 %
53,844 33.9 % 13,605 (7.2)%
14,950 9.4)% (32,401)  17.0 %

2020
IRAP
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223,900 0 223,900 223,900
434 427) 7 15
7,898 (6,170) 1,728 1,592
232,232 (6,597) 225,635 225,507
2020 12 31
2020 1 1 223,900 434 7,032 231,366
0 0 682 682
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 184 184
2020 12 31 223,900 434 7,898 232,232

2020 1 1 0 (419) (5,440) (5,859)
0 ®) (730) (738)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2020 12 31 0 427) (6,170) (6,597)
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2019 12 31
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2019 1 1 223,900 434 6,175 230,509
0 0 796 796
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 61 61
2019 12 31 223,900 434 7,032 231,366

2019 1 1 0 (405) (4,388) (4,793)
0 14) (1,052) (1,066)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2019 12 31 0 (419) (5,440) (5,859)
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4.2.
2020 2021 2021 28
2022 2020 11 2020-2022 2023-2025
2.9
WACC( )
WACC
7.8
WACC 69.8
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1,629 (440) 1,189 1,482
5 ) 0 0

4 @ 2 3

459 (265) 194 124
16 0 16 108
2,113 (712) 1,401 1,717

2020 12 31

2020 1,710 5 4 295 108 2,122
119 0 0 164 92 375

(200) 0 0 0 0 (200)

0 0 0 0 (184) (184)

2020 12 31 1,629 5 4 459 16 2,113

2020 (228) ®) @ @171) 0 (405)
(315) 0 @ (94) 0 (410)

103 0 0 0 0 103

0 0 0 0 0 0

2020 12 31 (440) ) D) (265) 0 (712)
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2019 12 31

2019 0 5 4 201 61 271

1,116 0 0 20 108 1,244

0 0 0 (25) 0 (25)

IFRS16 594 0 0 99 0 693

0 0 0 0 (61) (61)

2019 12 31 1,710 5 4 295 108 2,122

2019 0 (5) 0 (109) 0 (114)

(228) 0 @ (69) 0 (298)

0 0 0 7 0 7

0 0 0 0 0 0

2019 12 31 (228) (5) @) 171) 0 (405)
IFRS 16

2020 1,482 55 1,537
119 107 226

@7) 0 ©7)

(315) (68) (383)
2020 12 31 1,189 94 1,283
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B} 100 % 100 % 312,663 291,296
Industries S.p.A.

312,663 291,296

B} 1,444,336 611,970 832,366 933,489 57,663
Industries S.p.A.

1,444,336 611,970 832,366 933,489 57,663

B 1,284,607 528,658 755,949 1,060,821 173,097
Industries S.p.A.

1,284,607 528,658 755,949 1,060,821 173,097
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2020

2020 12 31 2019 12 31

1,429 457
(2,410) (64,865)
(981) (64,408)

12 ®) 0 0 0 4

27 0 8 0 0 35

418 973 0 0 [€)) 1,390

457 965 8 0 () 1,429

(62,450) 62,455 0 0 5
(2,415) 0 0 0 (2,415)
(64,865) 62,455 0 0 (2,410)
(64,408) 63,420 8 0 [6)) (981)

0 4 0 8 0 12

20 0 7 0 0 27

440 (1) 0 0 [6)) 418

460 an 7 8 [6)) 457
(62,447) ) 0 0 2 (62,450)
(2.414) 0 0 0 () (2,415)
(64,861) ) 0 0 1 (64,865)
(64,401) 22) 7 8 0 (64,408)
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13 4 42 12
143 35 111 27
5,798 1,390 1,744 418
5,954 1,429 1,897 457
19 5 (223,835) (62,450)
(10,064) (2,415) (10,064) (2,415)
(10,045) (2,410) (233,899) (64,865)
(4,091) (981) (232,002) (64,408)

I
(2]

258 509
135,820 60,330
136,078 60,839

Industries S.p.A.

4.7.

2020 12 31 62,293 2019 12 31 56,472

62,293 56,472
62,293 56,472

54,439 (2019 12 31 18,940 )
Industries S.p.A.
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4.9.
490 940
577 505
342 704
29 0
269 20,305
1,707 22,454
142 73
1,000 0
1,142 73
2,849 22,527

VAT IRAP
IRES
VAT 2019
4.10.
2020 12 31

16,112 18,991
42 11
16,154 19,002

8.1
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4.11.
2020 12 31
442 2,207
1,936 2,342
943 1,399
3,013 851
9,345 12,077
15,679 18,876
2020 12 31 2019

VAT 8.1
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4.12.

2020 12 31

— 1,141 995
10 16

425 336

(55) (208)

/ ) 98 2

— 1,619 1,141

TFR

0.34 %
1.00 %
1.00 %
12.60 %
0.70 %
70.00 %
M2019 (*)
F2019 (*)

™) ISTAT - resident population

+0.5% (59)
-0.5% 63
x(+0.5%) ®)

x(-0.5%) 5

(+0.5%) 47

(-0.5%) (44)

(+0.5%) 22

(-0.5%) (1)

1 ) 2

-1 ) @

1 ) 0

-1 ) (9
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4

.13,

323 384
323 384
994 1,221
994 1,221
1,317 1,605

1,317 2019 1,605

323
994
1,317

N
o
N
o

2020 1,566 39 1,605
129 0 129
(408) (41) (449)
27 5 32
0 0 0
2020 12 31 1,314 3 1,317

255 308
494 523
245 390
994 1,221

343 373
798 895
249 401
1,390 1,669
4.14.
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2020 12 31 12,252 2019 29,088
IRES IRAP
4.15.
2020 12 31 51,670,524.80 258,352,624
0.20
2020
2020 12 31 184,731 2.2 5,585,803
2015 23 Moncler S.p.A.
16.34 68,300
2016 304,800
IFRS
/ /
2019 IFRS2
2020 2019 100,850
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51,670,525 - - 51,670,525 - -
10,319,181 B - 10,319,181 - -
173,374,223 A, B, C 173,359,299(*) 14,924 - -
(193,452) - - (193,452) - -
19,395 A, B 19,395 - - -
FTA (20,638) A, B, C - (20,638) - -
IFRS2 58,451,807 A, B, C 58,451,807 - - -
279,807,021 A, B, C 279,613,569 193,452 - 216,804,303
573,428,062 511,444,070 61,983,992 - 216,804,303
85,963
511,358,107
A B c
20
104/2020
110 8 217,150,636

2019 (131) 23 (108) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

@ 7 5 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

2019 12 31 (133) 30 (103) 0 0 0
2020 (133) 30 (103) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

(98) 8 (90) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

2020 12 31 (231) 38 (193) 0 0 0
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IFRS 16

5.2.

7.1.

2020

2020 12 31

7.2.
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7.3.

7.4.
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8.
8.1

www.monclergroup.com Governance/Corporate
documents
( Industries S.p.A.) 190,469 (9,370) 181,099

59 an 42
190,528 (9,387) 181,141

237,971 2,013 235,958
(Industries S.p.A.) ( )

0 74 74

237,971 (1,939) 236,032
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(Industries S.p.A.)

2020 238.0 2019 272.4

(Industries S.p.A.)

Moncler S.p.A. VAT
Industries S.p.A

2020 2,253 2019 3,977

2020 142 2019

2020 8.2
2,611 2019 3,672
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2020 2019
2020 2019
12 31 12 31

i c 237,971 99.7 % 272,386 99.7 %
Industries S.p.A.

b 2,266 2.8 % 2,175 2.6 %

Industries S.p.A. ( ) b« ) '

i d 332 79.0 % 156 96.3 %
Industries S._p.A.

a 79 22.4 % 413 73.1 %

Industries S.p.A. 9 : (413) '

b 74 (0.1)% 2 (0.0)%

b (2,395) 3.0% (4,1200 5.0%

b (2.611) 3.3% (3,672) 4.4 %

231,026 262,164
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2020 2019
12 31 12 31
25 0.2 Y% 9 0.0 %
Industries S.p.A. 25) ' ®) '
. 54,439  100.0 % 18,940 100.0 %
Industries S.p.A.
. 0 0.0% (12,077) 64.0 %
Industries S._p.A.
. 269 15.8 % 0 0.0 %
Industries S.p.A.
. 135,761 99.8 % 60,327 99.2 %
Industries S.p.A.
. 0 0.0 % 20,305 90.4 %
Industries S.p.A.
. (9,345) 59.6 % 0 0.0 %
Industries S.p.A.
59 0.0 % 3 0.0 %
an 0.1 % @) 0.0 %
(442) 2.8 % (2,207) 11.7 %
180,699 85,280
a —
h -
C_
d- )
e - )
f -
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
237,971 (7,198) @9 332 135,820 42) (9,787) 0 54,439
238,601 (79,689) (352) 420 136,078 1,707 (16,154) (15,679) (1,316) 54,439
99.7% 9.0% 22.4% 79.0% 99.8% 62.4 % 0.0 % 100.0 %
272,386  (9,965) (413) 156 60,330 20,305 (11) (14,284) 0 18,940
273,340 (82,886) (565) 162 60,840 22,454 (19,002) (18,876) (1,605) 18,940
99.7 % 12.0% 73.1% 96.3% 99.2% 75.7 % 0.0 % 100.0 %
8.2.
2020 12 31 2015 2016 2018 2020
2020 7.959 2019 6.402
2015
2015 2017 12 31
EBITDA
2020 30
16.34
2015
16.34
2019 31
3.2877
2020 1,116
2020 12 31
2016 20 2016-2018 2016
Moncler S.p.A.
EPS
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3,800,000
2016 2,856,000
2017 6 29 365,500
2019 2019
2019 12 31 3
388,800 64,800 304,800
84,000
2020 12 31
2020 191
2018 16 2018-2020 2018
Moncler S.p.A.
EPS
2,800,000
2018 1,365,531
2019 341,514
2020 12 31 1,232,638 295,504
Moncler S.p.A. 2020 12 31
292,595 114,906
2020 6,566
2020 11 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2020
ESG
2,000,000
2020 11

1,350,000
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2020 12 31 1,252,977
Moncler S.p.A. 2020 12 31 207,126
2020 1,102
IFRS

www.monclergroup.com

Governance/Shareholders® Meeting
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8.3
2020 11 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2020
1,350,000
106
8.2
2020 12 Stone Island
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
50.10% Rivetex S.r.l.
19.90%
2021

8.4.
2020

Q) 136,078 1,142
Q) 62,293 -
Q) 54,439
252,810 1,142 -
252,810 1,142 _

*) 60,840 73
™ 56,472 -
(@) 18,940
136,252 73 -
136,252 73 -
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Q) (19,167) -

™ - -

@) - -

™ - -

IFRS 16 Q) (323) (994)
(19,490) (994) -
(19,490) (994) -

Q) (19,853) -

™ - -

@) - -

™ - -

IFRS 16 Q) (384) (1,221)
(20,237) (1,221) -
(20,237) (1,221) -
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KPMG S.p.A.

Network KPMG S.p.A.

156,721

KPMG S.p.A.

Network KPMG S.p.A.

50,170

2,000

KPMG S.p.A.

Network KPMG S.p.A.

32,543

237,100

478,534

8.7. 2017 124
2017 124
2019 2,349
9.
10. 2020 12 31
Moncler S.p.A.
2020 173,929,732
113.7 2020 12 31
5,585,803
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**kk

Moncler S.p.A.

Sportswear Company S.p.A.
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58/98
1.
2020
2. 2020 12
3.
3.1
2002
2020
3.2
2021 18

154

12 31

31

19

12 31

1998

24

2020 12 31

58

154

C0S0

EC 1606/2002
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME STATEMENT

I stateEment " " ' .
of which relsted partics ol which related pasties

{Eurn] Nobes 2020 {moke 8.1 2019 [mevte 8. 1)

Riscomue 31 238.600.274 37570274 27333954065 271386074

General and administrative expenses [*) 32 | F9637,058) (7197 557) (37.502,517) (9.963,558)

Marketing expenses 33 (H0052,159) ] 45,382,901 [1,500)

Chperating result 158,912,097 1504 5 07 7

Financial inoomse 33 420336 30,068 161 435 156,194

Finandial experses 35 (352,564 [THA4T) (564,653 (<3049

Rt bl tanes 155,07 0LE40 190, 050,559

Inscoamee taxes 36 ER TR T e (32401, 253

Nl result 17 EO207 52 157,649,576

(") Includes stock-based compensation. For further details, please refer to the relative note,

MOMNCLER — ANNUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2020 140

267/332



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

SEPARATE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Statement of comprehensive income Note 2020 2019
{Eura)

Net profit {loss) for the period 173,929,732 157,649,576
Gains/Losses) on fair value of hedge derivatives 4.15 ] [i]
ltems that are or may be redassified to profit or loss i 0
Actuarial GainsdLosses) on pension funds 4.15 [90,275) 4,897
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss (90.275) 4.897
Other comprefwnsive incomefloss), net of tax (90,274} 4 897
Total Comprehensive incomef{loss) 173539458 157,654 473

141 MOMNCLER = ANMUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
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FINANCIAL POSITION

Sratemeni of fimancial position
of which related of which related
(Emr Netes 31 Deoember 200 parties jnote £.1) 31 Drecemmber 2019 pariies (woie £.1)
Frands and other intasgible woets - net a1 225,634,320 225507 083
e pesty, plant and equipment - st 4.3 1 400,751 1716504
lervextesents in submdiasies a4 312,662,899 91,206,323
Dther nos-carrent aiaets 49 1,141, Sk EER
Diefierred tax axsets 4.5 1429224 456 837
Nowmment swets 542269594 519,049 k97
Tradhe aocounts seoereable 45 257,800 S0 453
letra-group accounts peceneable 45 135420,022 135.410,122 0,530,290 GO, 100
Orther cesment assets 49 1438,114 LI49563
Cither carment asseds infragroap 45 200,095 265 (S 20304 540 20 504 540
Irtra-genup inancal receivables 44 54,435,605 54 AFS 695 15.940,225 13940225
Cash and cash equivalent 7 62,293,432 6471518
Limrrent assets 517 25 158706 619
Tt al aszeix T, TRE B3 677,755 516
Share capatal 4.15 51,670,525 51545905
Fremum sracie 415 173,374,223 172,271,861
Dther praeron 4.15 F4E3E3 004 161,659,991
Mt penil 415 173,920,732 15T 649576
Esuity T47TT, 794 541,177 413
Lisfig Redm borimnes 413 903,514 1,221,055
s plinvees prnsion fand 412 1,618,516 1,141,015
Defermed v liabilities 45 2,410,021 4 65 248
ome-cument fisbillities SO GT.IIT IS
Shaset serm bomowing s 413 322,754 384,251
Trade aocounts puyable 410 16,111,947 15591,164
et o accounts payable 410 41,797 41,797 10,775 10,775
Ta: labdlinies 414 12,251,795 29088 408
Dher cusrent habilitie 411 6333653 H1 54 6,790 056 .07 007
Other cusrent Bahilitics st groep 411 9.345.068 FHEEE 124077211 1RERT.E
Cirren f B sbilities &4 807,014 G710 565
Total Bablitics and cquity 796,756 549 57773316
MOMNCLER — ANHUAL REPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2020 142
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e i of cas Do ol which relaied of whidh relaed
W parties (el U parsies imede

i E 5] &1

Lamh flose o opesaring arimiies

et reialt of the poriod 173,529732 D57 F95T6

Depredagion and amorti safion 13645533

et liiaiiedd il [IEPbine e it 403,718

Eipainy-petthed share S ped puymisnt ran st o6 | GG

Erncome Lo expam e |ll.‘9—1'!£-53'|i 32400, 783

Chang=i in trade eonvablen - (e Deaeais (75,238,158 ([TIAFARD 16039004 (030 5 0

Changes in rade payshles - boeacs] Deaeass| 3843095 | 03z 04 (2ITTOT%

Chiig e in ether el asistalahiBe 450,203 31,50

AT
| 161,435
(89382 304) 2,19
Income Lax J Erom fiecal lidati 53,735,682 19352,211
AT pesetved from Mool Consolidation (023405 0| 12067211
Changes in other non current asselsliabilities HAST| 113,790
izt paeh fiour from opeeating sobisles (4 E ] LIRS
Puarchaie of Langible and intangible Raed it RS T (o0, 108
et cank Hlos Feoms duvesing smiviies [k ﬂi!‘lﬂ! T
Riep wyment of oawent sl non-cument bace Kabiities (AABITH (38.391)
St deimm borriings variation, ol than bark bermosings [F5ASATH| (5498470 02500 (9142510
Tranasdion relaied to squity o (15009 241)
Dividenis paid 1o iharehelders o (100 249,563
Sy Capital and seserves ireain 1,016,002, 636, 780
bied was [l Trvu Timamin g sctinisiors o] [EEETEEN 124 725930
Nt imereasrideorrans | i cank and cod eqminvalemin jal § B muﬁ; L ATLTIT
Cali il rasli alenis an e ming ol il vl T AT 1SR 1299721
it imireds el doire il in dach and ool equivalents 5 AT A RN el U e
o amd e rquiv alemis an e e ol the povid [FECTEET CHET
On behalf of the Board of Directors
Remo Ruffini
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
MOMNCLER = ANNUAL EEPORT AT 31 DECEMBER 2020 144
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SEPARATE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
1.1. Moncler S.p.A.

Moncler S.pA. (the “Company™ or “Moncler”™) s a company estabhshed and domiciled i Italy,
with its registered office located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan, ltaly, and registration number of
04642290961,

The Company is de facto indirectly controlled by Bemo Ruffini through Ruffim Partecipazion
Holding S.r.l. a company incorporated under the ltalian law, wholly owned by Remo Ruffini.
Ruffim  Partecipazion Holding Sl controlz Roffim Partecipaziom  5.0l.. a company
incorporated under the ltalian law, which, as at 31 December 2020, holds 22.5% of the share
capital of Moncler 5. p.A.

It 1= the Parent Company for the Moncler Group (hereimafter referred to as the "Group®)
compriging Industries 5.p.A., the ltalian subsidiary, and 35 other subsidiaries.

The Companys principal activities are the study, design, production and distribution of
clothing for men, women and children and related acceszones under the Moncler brand name.

The Moncler Group companies run their businesses in accordance with the guidelines and the
strategies set up by Moncler's Board of Directors.

The Company also prepares the Congolidated Financial Statements and the Management
Feport in a single docoment as permitted by, 4002 bis, letter. B Legislative Decree 127/91.,

1.2. Basis for the preparation of the separate financial statements

1.2.1.  Relevant accounting principles

The 2020 separate fnancial statements (“financial statements™) have been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") issued by the Intemational
Accounting Standards Board (“IASE") and endorsed by the Furopean Union. IFRS also includes
all International Accounting Standards ("IAS") and interpretations of the International Financial
Reporting  Interpretations  Committee  "IFRIC").  previously known  as  the  Standing

Interpretations Committee (“S1C7.

The financial statements include the statement of financial position, the income statement. the
statement of comprehensve income, the statement of changes n equity, the statement of cazh
flows and the explanatory notes to the financial state ments.

145 MOMNCLEE = ANMNUAL REPORET AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
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SEPARATE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
1.2.2. Presentation of the financial statements

The Company presents its income statement by destination, the method that is considered
most representative for the bugsiness at hand., This method s in fact consistent with the
internal re porting and manage ment of the business,

With reference to the statement of financial position, a basis of presentation has been chosen
which makes a distinction between current and non-current assets and liabilities, in accordance
with the provisions of paragraph G0 and thereafter of 145 1.

The statement of cash flows is prepared under the indirect method.

1.2.3. Basis for measurament

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
measurement of certain financial instruments (Le. dervative measored at far value in
accordance with IFRS 99 and on a going concern basis.

The financial statements are presented in thousand euros, which is the functional currency of
the markets where the Company mainly operates.

The explanatory notes have been prepared in thousands of Euros unless stated othe rwise .

1.2.4. Directors’ assessment on the assumption of business continuity

Bazed on the results of the current year and forecasts for future vears, the management
Believes that there are no factors rendering business continuity uncertain. In particular. the
Group's financial strength and its cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year guarantes a
high level of financial inde pendence to support Moncler's operational needs and development
programmes. For 2021, business operations are fully guaranteed, both in terms of product
offerings across the vanous markets and distnbution channels and i the abihty o manage and
organise business activities.

1.2.5. Use of estimates and valuations

The preparation of the linancial statements and the related explanatory notes in conformity
with IFES requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and labilities and diselosure of contingent assets and labilities ar the
reporting date. The actual results could differ from those estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed pernodically and any varation is
reflected in the income statement in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period ar even in subsequent periads il the revision affects both current and
future perods.

In the event that management’s estimate and judgment have a significant impact on the
amounts recogmsed i the financial statements or i case that there 15 a nsk of future
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adjustments on the amounts recognised for assets and habilities in the period immediate y
after the reporting date, the following notes will include the relevant information.

The estimates pertain mainly to the following captions of the Consolidated Financial
Statements:

* impairment of non-current assets with indefinite useful lives amd investme nts;
o provision for losses and contingent liabilities.

® [ncentive systems and variable remuneration.,

Recoverable amount of non-current assets with indefinite usefil lives and investments Mimpairment")

Management penodically reviews non-current assets, assets held for sale and imwvestments in
subzidiaries for impairment if evenis or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. When a review for impairment 13 conducted, the recoverable
amount ig estimated based on the present value of future cash flows expected to derive from
the asset or from the sale of the asset iself, at a suitable discount rate.

When the recoverable amount of a non-current asset 15 less than s carrying amount, an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in the income statement and the carrying amount is
reduced 1o its recoverable amount determined based on value-in-use calculation or its sale’s
value im an arm’s length transaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan,

Provision for losses and contingent labilities

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigations arizing in the countries where it
operates. Litigation is inevitably subject to rsk and uncertainties surrounding the events and
circumstances associated with the claims and associated with local legislation and jurisdiction,
In the normal course of business, management requests advice from the Group legal
consultants and tax experts. The recogmition of a provision iz based on management’s best
estimate when an outflow of resources is probable to settle the obligation and the amount can
be reliably estimated. In those circumstances where the outflow of resources is possible or the
amount of the obligation cannot be reliably measured, the continge nt liabilities are diselosed in
the notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Incentive systerns and variable remuneration

For the description of the determination of the fair value of share-based incentive payments for
the Moncler Group management, please see paragraph 2.9,
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The account in;_-; priru':iplirs set out below have been -i-Ii:lpl.iE"d consistently for ﬁsrﬂl:,rvﬂr 2020 and
the prior vear.

2.1. Property, plant and egquipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or manufacturing cost, not revalued
net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses Mimpairment”), Cost includes original
purchase price and all costs directly attnbutable to binging the asset to its working condition
for its intended use.

Depreciation

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 15 calculated and recognised in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives as reported in the following

table:

Land No depredation

Buildings From 25 to X3 years

Fant and equipment From 8 to 12 years

Fiatures and hthngs From 3 to 10 years

Electronic machinery and equipment  From 3 o 5 years

Leagehold improvements Lower between leage period and useful life of improvements

Kights of use Lease period

Cither fixed asseis Depending on market conditions generally within the expeated wility to the entity

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it
iz reasonably certain that the Group will take ownership of the asset by the end of the lease
term.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual value are reviewed at each reporting period
and adjusted if appropriate.

CeainfLosses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment

Gains amd lozses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment represent the difference
Between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted
when the relevant transaction becomes unconditional.

2.2. Intangible assets

Brands

Separately acquired brandzs are shown at historical cost, Brands acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the acquisition date.
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Brands have a indefinite useful life and are carmed at cost less accumulated impairment. Brands
are not amortised but subject to impairment test performed annually or more frequently if
events or changes in eircumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

For further details please refer to note 2.5 “Impairment of non-financial assets”.

Intangible assets with a definite useful life

Software (including licenses amd separately identifiable external development costs) is
capitalised as intangible asset at purchase price, plus any directly attributable cost of preparing
that asset for its intended use. Software and other intangible assets that are acquired by the
Group and have definite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment logses.

Ammortisation of intengible assets with a definite useful life

Intangible assets with a definite useful life are amortised on a straight line bazsiz over their
estimated vseful lives as described in the following table:

Category Depreciation perod

License nights Based on market conditions within the licence period or begal limits to ose the msets
Softwane From 3 to 5 years

Other inluggibh.- dssils B.'l_:'.-l.-d on markel conditions Eemﬂuﬂx within the Erim‘l af cantiol over the asset

2.3. Non-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations

Mon-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations are classified as available for
sale when their values are recoverable mainly through a probable sale transaction. In such
conditions, they are valued at the lower of their carmying value or fair value, net ol cost to sell if
their value is mainly recoverable through a sale transaction instead of continued use.,

Dizcontinued operations are operations thats
¢ include a separate line of business or a different geographical area:

o are part of a single coordinated plan for the disposal of a separate major line of
buziness or geographical area of activity;

¢ consist of subsidiaries acquired exclusively for the purpose of being sold.

In the income statement, non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups that meet the
requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined as “discontinued operations®, are presented in a single
caption that includes both gains and losses, as well az losses or gaing on disposal and the
related tax effect. The comparative period is subsequently restated in accordance with IFRS 5.

As far as the financial position 5 concerned, non-current assets held for sale and disposal
groups that meet the requirements of 1IFES 5 are reclagsified as current assets and hiabilities in
the period in which such requirements arise. The comparative financial statements are not
restated nor reclassified.

149 MOMNCLEE = ANMNUAL REPORET AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

276/332



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

SEPARATE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

2.4, Investments

Imvestments in subsidiaries, associates and others are accounted for as follows:
& at cost, inclugsive of any additional charges:; or
& inaccordance with IFRS 9.

The Company recognises dividends from subsidiaries, associates and others in its income
statement when the right to receive such dividends has materialised,

2.5. Impairment of non-financial assets

On an annual bazis, the Company tests for impairment property. plant and equipment and
intangible assets with a definite wseful life. Whenever events or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, an impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Assets with an indefinite useful life are not sulyect to amortisation and are tested annually or
more frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstance indicate that the

carmying amount may not be recoverable.

When the recoverable amount for indwidual asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Company
determines the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The
recoverable amount 15 the higher of an asset’s fir value less costs to sell and value-in-use. The
Group determines the value in use as the present value of future cash flows expected to be
derived from the asset or from the {'Hﬁh-gt‘l‘ll‘r&llirlg unit, gross of tax effects, by applying an
appropriate discount rate that reflects market time value of money and the risks inherent to
the asset. An 'llllpitiruwlll loss 15 mr{:lgl'liﬁﬂl for the amount by which the :'Hrl}rll\g amaouit

excesds its recoverable amount.

With the exception of impairment losses recognised on goodwill, when the circumstances that
led to the loss no longer exist, the carrying amount of the asset is increased 1o s recoverable
amount and cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there
Been no loss in value, The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the

ncome statement.

2.6. Leased assets

On 13 January 2016, the 1ASE published the new standard IFRS 16 Leases, which replaces IAS
17. This standard was endorsed by the European Union, with its publication on 9 Movember
2017. IFRS 16 is effective for financial state ments commencing on or after 1 January 2019, The
new standard eliminates the difference in the recogmtion of operating and finance leases, even
despite elements that simplify its adoption, and introduces the concept of contrel in the
defimition of a lease, To determine whether a contract 15 a lease, IFRS 16 establishes that the
contract must comvey the right to control the use of an identified asset for a given period of
time,
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At the lease commencement date. the Company recognises the right of use asset and lease
liability. The right of use asset is initially valued at cost, including the amount of the initial
measurement of the lease liability, adjusted for the rent payments made on or belore the
commencement date, increased by the initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to
b incurred by the lessee in di.r.:lnal'lll'll'lg and lPI1t|:}'l.-':irIE Lhe undl:—rr]:.'irlg assel, r&-.lilm"mg the site
on which it 15 located or restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms
and conditions of the lease, net of the received lease incentives.,

The right of use asset is amortised on a straight-line basis from the commencement date to the
emnd of the lease term, unless the leage transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the
Company at the end of the lease term. In this case. the right of use asset will be amortised over
the useful life of the underlying asset. determined on the same basiz as that of property and
machinery. In addition, the right of use asset is regularly decreased for any impairment losses
and adjusted to reflect any changes deriving from subsequent remeasurement of the lease
liability.

The Company values the lease lability at the present value of the payments due for unpaid
leases at the commencement date, dizcounting them using the interest rate implicit in the
lease.

The payments due for the lease included in the measurement of the lease liability include:
— fixed payments (including substantially fixed payments);

— payments due for lease which depend on an index or rate, initially measured using an index
or rate on the commencement date;

—amounts that are expected to be paid as a residual value guarantee; and

— the payments due for the lease in an optional renewal penod if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise the renewal option, and early termination cancellation penalties, unless the
Company is reasonably certain not to terminate the lease in advance.

The lease lability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest criterion and
remeasured in the event of a change in the future payments due for the lease deriving from a
change in the index or rate, in the event of a change in the amount that the Company expects
to pay as a guarantee on the residual value or when the Company changes its measunement
with reference to the exercise or otherwise of a purchase, extension or cancellation option or
in the event of revision of insubstance fixed payments due,

When the lease liability is remeasured, the lessee makes a corresponding change in right of use
asset, If the right of wse asset carrving value 5 reduced to zero, the lessee recognises the
change in profitiloss) for the year,

I the statement of financial position, the Company reports right of e assets that do not meet
the definition of real estate investments in the item Property, plant and equipment and lease
liabilities in the item Borrowings.

The Company recognises the related payments due for leases as a cost on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.
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For contracts signed before 1 January 20019, the Company established whether the agreement
was or contained a lease by checking if:

= fulfilment of the agreement depended on the we of one or more specific assets: and
= the agreement transferred the right to use the asset.

Other assets subject to leases are classified as operating leases and are not recognised in the
Company's statement of financial position. Payments relating 1o operating  leases are
recognised as a straight-line cost over the lease term, while incentives granted to the lessee are
recognised as an integral part of the overall lease cost over the lease term.

2.7. Financial instruments

Trade recevables and delt securities issued are Jvt‘{Jgnisecl when they are uriginated. All other
financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at the trade date, i.e.. when the Company
Becomes a contractual party 1o the financial instrument.

Except for trade recemables that do not r:}lllp]'iﬁe a significant l"ln.'-lilrirl;._f| component, financial
assets are initially measured at fair value plus or minus, in the case of financial assets or
liabilities not measured at FVTPL, the transaction costs directly attributalle 1o the acquisition
or issue of the financial azset. At the time of initial recognition, trade receivables that do not
have a signilicant financing component are valued at their transaction price.

On initial recognition, a Minancial asset is classified based on s valuation: at amortised cost, at
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCH and at fair value through profiviloss)
for the period (FYTPL).

Financial assets are not reclassified after imtial recogmition, unless the Company changes its
business model for managing financial assets, In that case, all the financial assets concerned are
reclassified on the first day of the fst reporting period following the change in business
maodel,

A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are
met and if it 5 not designated at FVTPL:

o the financial asset is held as part of a business model whose objective iz to hold the
financial assets in order to collect the related contractual cash Mows; and

+ the contractual terms of the fnancial assel provide for cash Nows at certain dates
consisting solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be
re paid.

At the time of subsequent measurement, assets belonging to this category are valued at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate, The effects of measurement are recognised
among the linancial income components. These assels are also subject to the impairment
model described in the paragraph Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and
non-current receivables,
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A financial asset shall be measured at FVOCHT both of the following conditions are met and if it
iz mot designated at FVTPL:

# the financial asset is held as part of a business model whose objective is achieved both
through the collection of the contractual cash Mows amd through the sale of the
financial assets; and

« the contractual terms of the linancial asset provide for cash Nows at certain dates
consisting solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be
re paid.

On initial recognition of a security not held Tor trading, the Company may make an irrevocable
choice to present subsequent changes in fair value in the other components of the
comprehensive income statement. This choice is made Tor each assel.

At the time of subsequent measurement, the measurement made at the time of recognition i3
updated and any changes in fair value are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income. As Tor the category above, these assels are subject 1o the impairment model described
in the paragraph Trade recevables, financial assets and other current and non-current
recenables.

All financial assets not classified as valued at amortised cost or at FVOCI, as indicated above,
are valued at FVTPL. All derivative financial instruments are included. On initial recognition, the
Company  may i1'rm:rﬂh|}r designate the financial asset as measured at Gar value through
profitiloss) for the period if this eliminates or significantly reduces a misalignment in
:-u'L'tml'lt'u'q.-, that would otherwise result from IIIE’HSLII’;[IH the Minancial asset at amortised cost or
at FVOCH,

At the time of subsequent measurement, financial assets measured at FVTPL are valued at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value are recognised in the consolidated

income statement in the period in which they are recognised under financial incomefexpenses.

Financial assets are derecogmsed from the hnanaal statements when the contractual nghts to
receive cash flows from them expire, when the contraciual rights to receive cash flows from a
transaction in which all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are matenally
transferred or when the Company neither transfers nor retains materially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset and does not retain control of the financial asset.

Financial habihties are classified as valued at amorbised cost or at FVTPL. A hinancial hababiny 15
clazssified at FVTPL when it is held for trading, it represents a derivative or iz designated as such
on imtial recognition. Financial habilities at FYTPL are measured at fair value and any changes,
including interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss for the period. Other financial
liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective imerest method. Imerest expense
and exchange rate gainsdlogses) are recognised in profit or loss for the period, as are any gains
or losses rom derecognition.

The Company's financial imstruments consist pnmanly of cash amd cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payvable, other current and non-current assets and liabilities, investments,
Borrowings and derivative linancial instruments.
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and short-term deposits held with banks and most
liquid assets that are readily convertible into cash and that have insignificant risk of change in
value. Bank overdrafts are recorded under current lialalities on the Company's statement of
financial position.

Trade receivables and other curreat and non-carrent receivailes

Trade and other receivables generated when the Company provides money, goods or senvices
directly to a third party are classified as current assets, except for items with matury dates
ereater than twelve months after the reporting date,

Receivables are valued if they have a fixed maturity, at amortised cost caleulated using the
effective interest method. When financial assets do not have a fixed matunity, they are valued
at cost. Beceivables with a maturity of over one year, which are non-interest bearing or which
accre interest below market rates, are discounted using market rates.

The financial assets listed above are valued based on the impairment mode| introdoced by IFES
9 or by adopting an expected loss model, replacing the 1AS 39 framework, which is typically
based on the valuation of the incurred loss.

For trade receivables, the Company adopts the so-called simplified approach, which does not
require the recognition of penodic changes in credit risk, but mther the accounting of an
Expected Credit Loss ("ECL") calculated over the entire life of the credit (so-called lifetime ECL).

In particular, the policy implemented by the Company provides for the stratilication of trade
receivables based on the days past due and an assesasment of the solvency of the counterparty
and applies different write-down rates that reflect the relative expectations of recovery. The
Company then applies an analytical valuation of impaired receivables based on a debtor's
reliability and ability to pay the due amounts.

The value of receivables is shown in the statement of inancial position net of the related bad
debt provision., Write-downs made in accordance with 1FES 9 are recognizsed in the
comsolidated income statement net of any positive effects associated with reversals of
impairment.

Trade pavables and other current and non-current pavabies

Trade and other payvables anse when the Company acquires money, goods or services directly
from a supplier. They are included in current liabilities, except for items with maturity dates
greater than twelre months after the reporting date,

Payables are stated, at initial recognition. at fair value, which usuvally comprises the cost of the
transaction, inclusive of transaction costs. Subsequently, they are stated at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.
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Financial labilities
The classification of financial liabilities has not changed since the introduction of IFRS 9.
Amounts due to banks and other lenders are initially recognised at fair value, net of directly
attributable incidental costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, applying the
effective interest rate method, IF there s a change in the expected cash flows, the value of the
liabilities 15 recalculated to reflect this change on the basis of the presem value of the new
expected cash flows and the internal rate of return initially determined. Amounts due to banks
and other lenders are classified as corrent Labilities, unless the Company has an unconditional
right to defer their paymeni for at least 12 months after the reference date. Loans are classified
as non-current when the company has an unconditional ]'i.EI'IE to defer payments for at least
twelve months from the reporting date.

Derivative instrintents

Consistent with the provisions of IFES 9, derivative financial instruments may be accounted for
using hedge accounting only when:

+ the hedged items and the hedging instruments meet the eligibility requirements;

« at the beginning of the hedging relationship, there is a formal designation and
documentation of the hedging relationship, of the Company's risk management
objectives and the hedging strategy;

+ the hedging relationship meets all of the following effectiveness requiremenis:

o there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging
instrument;

the effect of credit risk is not dominant with respect to the changes associated
with the hedged risk;

= the hedge ratio defined in the hedging relationship is met, including through

rebalancing actions, and i consistent with the nsk management strategy
adopted by the Company.

Fair value hedge

A derivative instrument is designated as fair value hedge when it hedges the exposure to
changes in Fair value of a recognised asset or liability, that is attributable to a particular risk
and could affect profit or loss. The gain or loss on the hedged item, attributable to the hedged
risk, adjusts the carrying amount of the hedged item and i recognised in the consolidated
income statement.
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Cash Now hedge

When a dernvative financial instrument is designated as a hedging instrument for exposure to
variability in cash flows, the effective portion of changes in fair value of the derivative financial
instrument s recognised among the other components of the comprehensive income
statement and stated in the cash flow hedge reserve, The effective portion of changes in fair
value of the derivative financial instrument that is recognised in the other componenms of the
comprehensive income statement is limited to the cumulative change in the fair value of the
hedged instrume nt (at present value) since the inception of the hedge. The meffectve |m|‘l:ic:n
of changes in fair value of the dervative financial instrument 15 recognised immediately in the
pruﬁl.."(ltmﬁ] foor the |n-riu{|.

If the hedge ceases to meet the eligibility eriteria or the hedging instrument is sold, matures or
iz exercised, hedge accounting ceazes prospectively. When hedge accounting for cash flow
hedges ceases, the acerued amount in the cash flow hedge reserve remaing in equity until, in
the caze of a hedge of a transaction that results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or
non-financial Iiahi.lily, it 15 included in the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial
liability on initial recognition or, in the case of other cash flow hedges, it is reclassified in profit
or loss for the period in the same perod or periods in which the hedged expected future cash
flows affects profitdloss) for the period.

If o more hedged future cash Mows are expected, the amount shall be reclassified immediate [y
from the cazh flow hedge reserve and the reserve for hedging costs to profiviloss) for the
period.

If hedge accounting cannot be applied, gains or losses ansing from the fair value measurement
of a derivative financial instrument are immediately recognised in income statement.

2.8. Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits, such as wages. salaries, social security contributions, paid leave
and annual leave due within twelve months of the statement of financial position date and all
other fringe benefits are recognised in the vear in which the service is rendered by the
employee,

Benefits granted to employees which are payable on or after the termmation of employment
through defined benefit and contribution plans are recognised over the vesting period.

Defined benefit schemes

Defined benefit schemes are retirement plans determined based on employees' remuneration
and years of service.

The Company's obligation to contribute to employees” benefit plans and the related current
service cost is determined by using an actvarial valuvation defined as the projected unit credit
method, The cumulative net amount of all actuarial gains and losses are recognised in equity
within other comprehensive income.
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With reference to defined benefit plans. the increase in present value of the defined benefit
obligation for employee service in prior periods (past senvice cost) is accountad as an cxpense
on a straght-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.

The amount recognised as a hability under the defined benefit plans is the present value of the
related obligation, taking into consideration expenses to be recognised in future perods for
employee service in prior periods.,

Defined contribution schentes

Contribution made to a defined contribution plan is recognised as an expense in the income
statement in the period in which the e mployees render the related sevice.

Up to 31 December 2006 Nalian employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred
as post-=employment benefit (“TFR™). With the act n. 296 as of 27 December 2006 and
subsequent decrees (“Pension Reform™) issued in early 2007, the rules and the treatment of TFR
scheme were changed, Starting from contribution vested on or after 1 January 2007 and not yet
paid at the reporting date, referring 1o entities with more than 50 employees, lalian post-
employment benefits is recognised as a defined contribution plan. The contribution vested up
to 31 December 2006 is still recognised as a defined benefit plan and accounted for using
actuanal assumphions,

2.9. Share-based payments

The Fair value at grant date of the incentives granted to employees in the form of share-based
pavments that are equity settled is usually included in expenses. with a matching increase in
equity, over the perod during which the employees obtain the incentives rights. The amount
recognised as an expense i adjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives for which the
continued service conditions are met and the achievement of non-market conditions, so that
the final amount recognised as an expense 15 based on the number of incentives that fulfill
these conditions at the vesting date. In case the incentives granted as share-based payments
whose conditions are not to be considered to matunty, the fair value at the grant date of the
share-based payment is measured to reflect such conditions. With reference to the non-vesting
conditions, any differences between amounts at the grant date and the actual amounts will not
have any impact on the financial statements.,

The fair value of the amount pavable to employees related to share appreciation rights, settled
incash, 15 recognised as an expense with a corresponding increase in liabilities over the period
during which the employees unconditionally become entitled to receive the payment. The
liability is measured at yvear-end and the settlement date based on the fair value of the share
appreciation rights. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognised in profit or loss
for the vear.

157 MOMNCLEE = ANMNUAL REPORET AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

284/332



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.10. Provisions for risks and charges

Provisions for risks and charges are recognised when the Company has a present legal or
corstructive obligation as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation and where the amount of the obligation can
be relably estimated.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they
OCClr.

2.11. Revenue recognition

Bazed on the five-step model introduced by IFRS 15, the Group recognises revenues after
identifying the contracts with its clients and the related services to be provided (transfer of
goods andior services), determining the consideration which it believes it is entitled to in
exchange for the provision of each of these services and assessing the manner in which these
services are provided (at a given time or over time). Vanable components of the consideration
are recognised in the financial statements only when it is highly probable that there will be no
significant adjustment to the amount of revenue recognised in the future,

Royalties received from licensee are accrued as earned on the basis of the terms of the relevant
royalty agreement which is typically based on sales volumes.

2.12. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised on an accrual basis taking into consideation interest accrued
on the net caryving amount of financial assets and liabilities wing the effective interest rate
method,

2.13. Taxation

Tax expense recognised in the consolidated income statement represents the aggregate
amount related to curment tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax
authorities. Current taxes are recogniged in the consolidated income statement for the period,
except 1o the extent that the tax anses from transactions or events which are recognised
directly either in equity or in other compre hensive income.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on temporary taxable or deductible
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and habilities and their carming amounts in
the Company's financial statements. Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when income taxes are levied by the same tax authonty and when there 15 a legally enforceable
right to offset the amounts,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined using tax rates that have been enacted by the

reporting date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax asset 15
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realised or the deferred tax hability is settled. Deferred tax assets and habilities are not
dizcounted.

Deferred tax assets recognised on tax losges and on deductible differences are recognised to
the extent that it 15 probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Tax liabilities include the estimate of risks associated with uncertainties on the tax treatments
adopted for determining income taxes in accordance with the new IFRIC 23. These
uncertainties can anse from: 1) unclear or complex tax rules; i) changes in tax regulations or
clarifications by tax authorities: i) ongoing tax audits andfor digputes: iv) public information
on ongoing tax assessmems and/or disputes involving other entities.

2.14. Foreign currency

The amounts included in the Nnancial statements of each Group company are prepared using
the currency of the country inwhich the company conducts its business,

Foreign crrrenoe transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate in effect at the transaction
date. The assets and Labilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are
translated at the exchange rate prevailing at that date, Exchange differences arising from the
comwersion or settlement of these items due to diferent rates used from the time of inital
recognition are recorded in the income statement,

2.15. Fair value

IFES 13 is the only point of reference for the fair value measurement and related disclosures
when such an assessment s required or permitted by other standards. Specifically, the
principle defines fair value as the consideration received for the sale of an asset or the amount
paid to settle a lability in a regular transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. In addition. the new standard replaces and provides for additional
disclosures required in relation to fair value measurements by other accounting standards,
ncluding IFRS 7.

IFES 13 establishes a hierarchy that classifies within different levels the inputs used in the
valuation techniques necessary to measure fair value. The levels, presented in a hierarchical
order, are as follows:

«  level 1: Fair values measured iging quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities:

s level 20t Far values measured using inputs other than quoted prices mcluded within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability. either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (1.e. denved from prces):
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& level 3: Fair values measured using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (i.e. unobsenable inputs),

2.16. Accounting standards and recently published interpretations

Accounting standards, amendments and interprefations effective from 1 _january 2020

. EU regulation
i Effective
Document title Issue date from Approval date and date of
publication
Amendments 1o (UE} 201972075
references 1o 1 January 29 November
. ) March 2018 . & December
Conceptual Framework 2020 2019 2019
in IFES standards
I . . IE) 201~
Definition of material (UE) 2019/2104
A dments to IAS 1 October 2018 1 January 79 November
i SEI.::\; 3 ’ ’ 20020 209 10 December
o ' 2019
Reform of the reference
indices for the (UE) 202034
determination of September 1 Jamuary s
) 15 |z 20020
interest rates 2019 2020 January 16 January
(Amendments to IFRS 9, 2020
1AS 39 and 1FRS 7)
. . {UE) 20205551
Definit fb 1 .
; m ';’" '? | :I:J:::\Iis October 2018 J;':;';“' 21 April 2020
(Amendments 1o 50 Eiﬁpl'il 2020
Covid-19-related  rem {UE) 2020/1434
CONCessions
May 2020 1 2020 9 October 2020
Avmendments  to IFRS 3 June obet 12 October
16) 2020

Mew standards and interprefations not yet effective and not early adopted by e Company

At the date when these annual financial statements were prepared, the European Union's
competent authorities concluded the approval process needed for the adoption of the
accounting standards and amendments described below, With reference of the applicable
principles, the Company has decided not to exercise the option of the early adoption, if
applicable,

Issue date Effective Approval date EU regulation
Document title from and date of
publication
Extenzion of the June 2020 1 January 15 December (UE) 20202097
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temporary extension 2021 2020 16 December
from the application of 2020
IFRS 9

(Amendments to [FES

4)

Reform of the August 2020 1 January 13 January (ELIy 2020025
reference indices for 201 2021

L. 14 January 2021
the determination of

interest rates - Fase 2
(Amendments to [FES
9, IAS 39, IFRS 7. IFRS
4 and IFRS 16)

In addition, at the date of these financial statements, the competent bodies of the Furopean
Union had not yet completed their endorsement process for the following accounting

standards and amendme nis:

Issue date by Effective date of Approval

Document title IASE IASE document date by EU

Standards

Postponed
pending the
conclusion of

the IASE
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 2014 1 January 2016 H_L
project on
“rate-
regulated
activities™.
IFRS 17 Insurance lf".unl.rarlls. il1r[_m|ing May 2017
subzequent amendments issued in ) 1 January 2023 TBD
June 2020 Jume 20020
Amendments
Postponed

Deferred until the | pending the

Sale or Contribution of Assets . )
completion of the | conclusion of

ketween an Investor and its Associate September ,
. ) IASE project on the IASE
or Joint Venture (Amendments to [FRS 2014 the equit roiect on
10 and IAS 28) auiy project
method the equity
method
Reference to the Conceptual May 2020 1 January 2022 TR
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Framework (Amendments to [FES 3)

Property, plant and equipment:
proceeds before intended use May 2020 1 January 2022 TBD
Amendments to IAS 16)

Onerous contracts—~Cost of fulfilling a

. May 2020 1 January 2022 TBD
contract (Amendments to [AS 37) ’ '

Annual improvements 1o [FRS
Standards May 2020 1 January 2022 TBI}
(Cycle 2018-2020)

Classification of Liabilities as Current
of Non-current (Amendments to IAS
1}, including subsequent amendment
issued in July 2020

January 2020
1 January 2023 TDR
July 20220

The Company will comply with these new standards and amendments based on their relevant
effective dates when endorsed by the Furopean Union and it will evaluate their potential
impacts on the hinancial statements.,
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3. COMMENTS ON THE INCOME STATEMENT

Z.1. Revenue

The company's revenues mainly include royalty income from the vse of Moncler trademark and
manage ment fies.

The decrease of 34,738 thousand euros when compared to the prior year is due to the
reduction of business volume, due 1o the effects of Covid-19 pandemic.

2.2, General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses amounted to 39,637 thousand euros (37,503 thousand
eures in 20019 and prnimanly include designing and product development expenses in the
amount of 10,763 thowsand euros (10,157 thousand curos in 2019), the personnel expenses of
other functions in the amount of 9,663 thousand euros (7,555 thousand euros in 2019), legal,
financial and adminiztrative expenses in the amount of 2,250 thousand euros (1,870 thousand
euras in 2009, directors' fees in the amount of 2308 thousand ewros (4,002 thousand euros in
2019, auditing and attestation sevice, statutory auditors expenses, costs for supervisory body
and imernal audit in the amount of 404 thousand euros (429 thousand euros in 2019).

This item also includes costs related to stock-based compensation plans for 7958 thowsand
euros (6402 thousand curos in 2009),

3.3. Marketing expenses

Marketing expenses amounted to 40,452 thousand euros (45383 thowsand euros in 2019) and
are mostly made up of expenses related to media-plan and events. The decrease of the item in
respect to last year is also due to the selection and focus of all marketing projects decided after
the Covid-19 outbreak.

To support the Milanese community during the pandemic, the Company also decided to
allocate approximately 10 million euros to support social initiatives including the creation ol a
home healthcare programme and the digitization of primany and secondary schools,

3.4. Personnel expenses, depreciation and amortisation

The total personnel expenses, included under general and administrative expenses, amounted
to 12,463 thousamnd curos (9,755 thowsand euros in 20019) including social security contribution
and leaving indemnity expenses,

The average number of FTE (“full-time-equivalent™) in 2020 was 111 (88 in 2019).

In 2020 depreciation and amortisation amounted to 1,748 thousand euros (1,304 thousand
euros in 2019),
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3.5. Financial income and expenses

The caption is broken down as follows:

(Eurafn) DO 20149
Interest income and other finandal income 337 161
Foreign cumrency differences - positive 84 [¥]
Total linandal income 421 161
Interests expenses amd bank charges 327) {407)
Foreign cumrency differences - negative ] {147)
Total finandal expenses (322} (34
Total net excluded interests on lease

liahilities 99 3y
Interests on lease liabilities {31) {10y
Total met L) 40y

The caption interest expenses and bank charges mainly refers to the interests acerued on the
correspondent account with the subsidiary Industres S.pA.

I 2020 and 20019 the company did not recewed diadends.

Z.6. Income tax

The tax impact on the income statement s detailed as follows:

2020 2019
(Exrey D00}
Current income taxes (48.470) [32.375)
Deferred tax income (expenses) 63,420 {22}
Income taxes charged in the income
statement 14,950 [32.401)

Deferred taxes in 2020 inchude the release deriving Mrom the realignment of the Moncler
trademark's tax value to the statutory value,

Current taxes in 2009 were affected by the registration of the tax credit relating to the tax
reliel of the Patent Box for 2019 and to research and development for 2018.

The reconciliation between the theoretical tax burden by applying the theoretical rate of the
Parent Company, and the effective tax burden is shown in the following table:
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Tamalsde Ansount Tax Amvant  Tax e Taxable Tax Amoust Tax rate
Reconciliation 1h e el aceire mor Frte atleil 2020 2020 Amsunt 201 200 209
{Eura0n)
Profit before fax 158080 190051
Income tax wsing the Company's theoretic tax rate [38.155) 24.0% (45,612 405
Teenporary differences 16 0L0% ] {00
TPermanent diffevences TEmAymas Ty A=
Otberdiferences 0 s3Ma W% 65 (2R
Income 1ax ot elfedive ta e 14,950 4% [F2401) 17.0%

The l'-iil]l:it!rl Other differences in 2020 J11H'u1|}l includes the beneim :1{-*1"r|.|'|'|:|31Ir from the release of
deferred tax liabilities resulting from the realignment of the Moncler trademark’s tax value to
the statutory value, net of the relative substitute tax. This item also includes current IRAP and
the tax credit relating to research and development,

The caption Other differences in 2019 mainly referred to the recognition of the above
mentioned tax credit relative to the Patent Box tax relief and to the current IRAP and for the
tax credit related to the research and development.
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4. COMMENTS ON THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION

4.1. Brands and other intangible assets

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

Brands and other intangible assets 2020 2019
Acoumulated
Gross value  depreciation anmd Nt value Mt vanlue

{Exaref0iM0) impairment

Brands 223,900 o 223,900 273,900
Software 434 {427} 7 15
Other intangible assets 7.898 (6.170) 1,728 1.592
Total 232,232 [6.597) 225,635 225,507
Intangible assets changes for the years 2020 and 2019 are shown in the following tables:

As at 31 December 2020

Gross value Brands and other intangible —— -

1

assets Brands Software . “Eﬂ: Total
(Euroiion]

1 January 2020 223,900 444 7032 L251,300
Acquisitions ] L] 682 GR2
Disposals o 0 i} 0
I mpairment ] L] a L]
Other movements, induding transfers 0 0 184 184
31 Decembaer 2020 223,900 44 7898 232,333
Accumulated amortizaton Brands and B .

other intangible assets Brands Sofwere. '"“";': Total
(Euro00] '

1 January 2020 il (419 [5.440) [5.859)
[Depreciation 0 (8) (730) (738)
Disposals o L1} i} 0
Other movements, induding transfers 0 i} 0 i}
31 December 2020 ] (427} {6, 170] 6,597
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As at 31 December 2019
Gross value Brands and other intangible

assits Brands Software  Dher incagible Total
assels

{Eaurcy D0}

1 January 2019 223,900 434 6175 230,509

Acquisitions 1] L] 796 796

[isposals 1] 1] 4] L]

Impairment ] 0 [¥] )]

Other movements, induding transfers il 0 61 &1

31 December 2009 223,900 434 7032 231,366

Acoumulated amortization Brands and

other intangible assets Brands S R R Total
assels

(Euro 0]

1 January 2019 ] (403) (4.388) (793

Deprecation 0 (14) {1.052) (1.066)

[risposals 1] L] 0 0

Other movements, incduding transfers 0 0 0 L1}

31 December 20009 4] {4159 (5. 440 (5. 8549)

The increase in the caption other intangible assets mainly refer to the brand registration
expenses,

4.2, Impairment of intangible assets with an indefinite useful life

The Moncler bramd, which has an mdehnte wselul hfe, has not been amortised, butl has been

tested for impairment by management.

The impairment test on the brand was performed by comparing its carrying value with that
derved from the dizcounted cash Now method applying the Royalty Reliel Method, based on
which the cash flows are linked to the recognition of a rovalty percentage applied to the

revenues that the brand s able to generate.

For the 2020 valuation, the expected cash flows and revenuves for 2021 are based on the
Budget approved by the Board of Directors on 28 January 2021, for 2022, on the 2020-2022
Business Plan approved by the Board of Directors on 11 June 2020 and for 2023 to 2025, on the
basis of management estimates consistent with the expected development plans and the

assessments of independent external consultans.
The "g" rate iged was 2.9%,

The discount rate was calculated using the weighted average cost of capital ["WACC), by
weighting the expected rate of return on invested capital, net of hedging costs from a sample
of companies within the same industry. The caleulation took into account fMuctuation in the
market as compared to the previous year and the resulting impact on interest rates, The cost of
capital (WACC) was calculated at 7.8%.

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicate that the carrying amount of the Moncler brand is
in line with the benchmark with a *g” rate = 0% and WACC = 69.8%,
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4.3. Property, plant and eguipment
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Property, plant and equipment 2020 29
Acoumulated
Gross value  depreciation and Met value Met value
(Eurcf00) impairment
Land and buildings 1.629 {440) 1.189 1.482
Pant and Equipment 5 (5) i 0
Leasehold improvements 4 (2 2 3
Other fixed assets 4539 (265) 194 124
Assets in progress 16 0 16 108
Total 2,113 {712) 1.401 1,717

The changes in property. plant and equipment from for 2020 and 2019 is included in the

following tables:

As at 31 December 2020

qu “:'F SRt Land and Flant and Leasehold  Caber fiwed  Assels in prog ress Total
lliumpﬂﬂlb Iusildings Equipment improvensents sty ard advances
1 Jammary 2030 1,700 5 i s 10 R
Acquizitions ne 1] ] 164 92 s
Digpoaals | 200 o ] 0 1] | 200)
ther movenments, inclucing transfer o [i] ] L] (1845 [184)
1 Diewemidber 3020 1029 5 ] 459 14 L1
Sy Sk Land and Plantand  Leasehold  Other fined Assets in progres
impaisment FPE P Bas 2 asspds ard advances ot
(| By = i =
1 Jurmmary 2020 [228) Gl (L] (LR ] (405
Depreaasan [315) o (1 (24 L1} 410
ipotal 1035 i} o LU L] 103
(ther movements, incuding transfers a a ] il [i] 1]
31 Dexember 2020 (4400 B) (2 (265) [ (712
As at 31 December 2019
f::’ "'“: Property. plant and Land and Plantand  Leaschold  Cther fised Assets in progress o
' Insilidings i R TTETIE o U and advances
- i Eqenpent g
1 Jammary 2019 o 5 4 o il m
AU LEENE 1116 1} o 20 108 1.244
i pesals Qo Qa 1] 125) a (25)
First time adoption IFE316 394 a o 9 L] 695
(ither movements, incucling transfers o i} o i ({35 1)
31 Descemlbser 2019 1.7 10 5 4 5 108 2122
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L e R Land and Plantand  LeasehoM  Other foed Assets in progres

;;“w;m. Ll Dsildings Equipment improvements musets  and advances iz
1 Jamsary 2019 i ) o b o [114]
Depredation |228) [u] i1 1699 [} |Z98)
Disposals 1] a o ? L} 7
Other movements, incucling transfers o a o LU L] 1]
21 Diegemider 2019 [228) Gl i {17 1) 1] [405)

The changes related to the right of use assets anising from the application of the IFRS 16 are
reported here below:

Right of use assets Land and Other fixed
basildings assels =
(Eraro(MMY
1 Jmuary B0 1,452 55 1,537
Acquisitions 119 107 26
Disposals (97 ] A7)
Depredation (315) {68] [E83)
31 Devember 2020 1,189 94 1,283
4.4, Investments in subsidiaries
Imvestments in subsidiaries are detailed in the "I:J"[:I\'l."il'lz!" table:
Imvestmeents in subsidiaries & enenership Carrying amsusl
(Eurafed) Country 31 December 3020 31 December 2009 31 December 2020 $1 December 2019
Inelustries 5.pah Ialia 1045 10ar 312663 I91.296
Taral 313663 291,20

Financial information related to the subsidiares are detailed in the f{JIlt:lwiug table:

Summary of sulssdany's nancal 31D b Z0T0

irdormation

| Exrnind Assets Liabilitics Mot equity Fevemues ProfitLoss)
Indlusstries 5.t 1,444 336 G11.970 532,966 933,459 57663
Tatal 1,444 336 a1 70 532,360 W13 455 57,603
!_-"mr_'._rﬂsm-duu's fimancial 31 Deaexer 2015

il msation

| 0N Asrts Liabilities Mot equity Fovenues Prroffifi Loss)
Inclustries 5. pu 1.284 507 328658 755,949 1,060,821 173097
Tatal 1,254,007 B2E NGE Toik, 8 1,080,821 173, 0FF7

With reference to Industries 5.pA., it should be noted that the investment carrying value
includes also the higher value recogmised during its acquisition and attributable to the goodwill
entirely allocated 1o Moncler business. At the reporting date, management found that there
was no risk of impairment of the carrying amount, however lower than the net equity of the
subsidiary, 15 fully recoverable given the positive performance of Moncler usiness and the
current outlook; these assumptions are also supported by the impairment test performed on
the consolidated cash generating unit of the Moncler business described in the Consolidated
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Financial Statements of the Moncler Group. The increase of the carmving value of the
investment arises from the accounting treatment of the stock option plans and performance
shares adopted by the Company and descnbed in note 8.2,

Furthermore, the market capitalisation of the Company, bazed on the average price of Moncler
share in 2020, shows a positive difference with respect to the net equity, indirectly confirming
the value of the goodwill attributable to the Moncler business.

Please refer to the Comsolidated Financial Statements for a complete list of the Group
companies directly and indirectly controlled by the Company.,

4.5. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax habilities are offset only when there 15 a law within a given
tax jurisdiction which provides for such right to offset, The balances were as follows as at 31
December 2020 and 31 December 2019:

Deferred taxation

[En o} 3 December 20200 31 December 2019
Diefemed tax assets 1,429 457
Defemed tax labilities [ZA410) (64 B65)
Met amaunt (D& [, 408)

Changes in deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are detailed in the following table:

[heferred tax assets (Eabilities) ing balamee - Taxes charged to Taxes Farst time Ohes Oesmp balamce -
¥ the acc d for dopty 31 Decembser

(Eurofi00) 1 Janisaey 2020 statement in Equsity FRspG  TOvements w0
Tangible aszets i2 B} li] 1] 4] 4

Emphoyee benelms F i i} & 1] 1] 35

Ober temporary items 418 973 a ] i 13540

Tax assels 57 955 3 [ i 1429
Imtargible assets (62450 61455 a o i} 53

Fimancial assets [2.415) a a o Q [2415)

Tax habahities |I5~I.I-ﬁT5:| B2 ASS [i] [1] [ 2.4 10)
Nt defemed tax assets (liabilities) (54,4105 B 420 5 [ i) [
Dieforved tRx assets {Eabilities) o 'I'lmﬂdﬂ.!:;ndtu P— — ﬁu‘tll.'rr hosing balanoe -

1 Jannary 2019 D Bwovizs im Equi ¥ TR EFTenTS n

Tty "’ statement G IFRS 16 019
Targible aszos a 4 o 1] o Iz

Ernphoyee benefics el o 7 o o m

Caber temporany items Ha 1) o o n 418

Tax assets A {17 7 [i1] 457
Intangible assets (62447 5 o i} 2z (BZAS0]

Finamcal assets (ZA414) o o o 1] [2415)

Tax [sbalitus el EG1) (4] o L 1 (6l BA5)
Mot defermed tax asets (habilises) 4,401} 2] 7 [] [] (64,405 |
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The taxable amount on which deferred tax have been calculated is detailed in the following
table:

Defermed tax avsets |Babilgies)

Tazable Amount  Cosing balasoe - 21 Taxable Amount  Closing balanee - 11
(| Emrnia) 2030 Deoember 2020 2019 Decemmber 200149
Tamgible asscis 13 4 42 12
Employes benefits 143 35 i i
Cabser temporany inems 5,798 1590 1.744 4148
Tix aseis 5964 1A% 1557 457
Intangible aoets 19 . (II3.835) GA50)
Financasl assets (10D (2.415) (10,064 [2415)
Tax [sbalities [LLECNT] {2 1) (Z3599) 0 05
Net defemed tax azets (liabilites) 14091} (95 1] A2} 64,408 |

The caption other temporary items mainly refers 1o the Directors’ remunerations.

4.6. Trade receivables

Trale reoeiables

[l e ] 31 Decenaber 2020 31 December 2000
Trede reccivables, third parties pact | SCER
Trade neceivables, intragroup 135,820 [ R ]
Taotal, net value 156,078 L

Trade receivables are originated from the marketing and communication operations of the
Company related to the brand development and Group operations and are mostly considered
intercompany transactions.

There are no trade receivables with a due date greater than five years. There is no difference
between the book value and the fair value of trade receivables,

Trade receivables from Group companies mainly relates to the receivable from the subsidiary
Industries 5.p.A. resulting from the royalties for the wse of the Moncler trademark and

mandage ment fees.

These receivables do not present collectability risks,

4.7. Cash and cash equivalent

As at 31 December 2020, the caption cash and cash equivalent amounted to 62,293 thousand
curos (56,472 thousand euros as at 31 December 2019) and includes funds available ai banks.
Mease refer to the statement of cazh flows for further information related to cash Mluctvation,

Cash and cash equivalents mdhsded in the Statement of

cash flow
[Ermray 0001 31 Devember 20000 31 December 2009
Casgh in hand anc at the bank b2, 293 S6ATE
Tutal 62,2903 50,472
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4.8. Intra-group financial receivables

The item intra-group financial receivables, equal to 54,439 thougand euros (18,940 thousand
eurss as at 31 December 20019), refers to the correspondent account with the subsidiary
Industries S.pA.

4.9. Other current and non-current assets

Other cument assets

(EvrafO0d) 31 December 2020 31 December 2019
Advaness on account to vendors 490 940
Prepaid expenses 577 a5
Tax receivables excluding income taxes 542 T4
Other current assets 29 1]
Other current assets, Intra-group 269 20,305
Total other cument asseis 1,707 22 454
Security / guarantees deposits 142 3
Other non current assets 1,000 0
Other non-cument assels 1.142 73
Total 2849 22,527

The caption other current taxes consists mainly of the receivable due from the tax authority
related to IRES recemvable for personnel expenses not dedocted for IRAP purposes as well as
the VAT receivable.

The caption other current assets, intra-group includes mainly amounts related to the VAT
comsolidation, the same caption in 2009 included mainly amounts related 1o fscal
consolidation,

Deposits are mostly related to the amounts paid on behalf of the lessee as a guarantee to the

lease dgreeme nt.

There are no differences between the amounts ncluded in the Consolidated Financial
Statements and their fair values,

4.10.Trade payables

As at 31 December 2020, the caption trade payables pertaing mostly to marketing and

COMMumct i{] nse I'L'il'l.‘ﬁ -

Trade payables

[Eurc/000) 31 December 2020 31 December 2019

Trade payables, third parties 16,012 18,991

Trade payables, intragroup 42 11

Total 16,154 19,002
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Details of the transactions with subsidianes are provided in the note .1 on related parties.

4.11. Other current liabilities

As at 31 December 2020, the caption other current liabilities included the following:

Oiher current liabilities

[Ermre 000§ 31 December 2020 31 December 20019
Directors and audit related payables 442 2,017
Amounts payable to employees and consultans 1,936 2342
Employess taxation payables 3 1,359
Other current lalilities 303 851
Other current liabilities, intra-group 9,345 12077
Total VG790 18,87

As at 31 December 2020 the caption other current liabilities, intra-group mainly included the
amounts related o the fscal consalidation and in 2019 it included the amounts related 1o VAT

consolidation. For additional information please see note 8.1.

4.12. Employees pension fund

As at 31 December 2020, the caption includes the emplovee pension fund as detailed mn the
following table:

Employees pension funds - movements

(Enaref0i) 31 December 2020 31 December 2019
Met recognized liability - opening 1141 995
Interest costs 10 3]
Service costs 425 336
Payments (33} (208)
Actuarial (Gainsplosses ] 2
Mot mecognized liability - dosing 1.619 1,141

The actuanal valuation of employee termination benefits (TFR) i based on the Projected Umt
Credit Cost method. Reported below are the main economic and demographic assumptions
utihized for actuanal valuations.

Assumplions

Driscount rate 0.34%
Inflaticn rate 1.000%
Nominal rate of wage growth 1.00%
Labsoair tarmaver rate 12.60%
Probability of request of advances of TFR 0.70%
Percentage required in case of advance F0,00%
Life Table - Male M201% (%)
Life Tabde - Female F201% (%)

(*) Table ISTAT - resident population
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The following table shows the effect of varations, within reasonable limits, in key actuanal

assumptions on defined benefit plan obligations at year end.

Sensitivity analysis

(Enura D00 Wariatsn
Discount rate | +0.5%) (59)
Discount rate (40.5%) 63
Rate of payments Increases x {+0.5%) i3
Rate of paymemts Incresses x (0.5%) 5
Rate of Frice Inflation Ivaeases | +0.3%) 47
Rate of Price Inflation Dedeases (0.5%) (+4)
Rate of Salary Increases | +0.5%) ¥
Rate of Salary Decreases (<0.5%) (21)
Inerease the retirement age [+ 1 year) ¥
Decrease the retirement age («1 year) (4]
Increase longevity |+ 1 vear) 0
Derease longevity (-1 year) ]

4.13. Financial liabilities

Baorrow ings

[Eamro (00§ 31 December 2020 31 Decernber 2019
Short-term finandi al lease liabilities ¥l 384
Short-tenm bomowings 323 354
Long=term financial lease liabilities @ L2
Long-term homowings p] 1.221
Tstal 1.317 1605

Borrowings amounted to 1,317 thousand euros {1,605 thousand euros in 2019) and refer only

to financial lease labilities, They are detailed in the following table:

Financial lease liabilities

(Exarcy/ D00y

Shortterm finandal lease liabilities 323
Long-term finandal lease liabalitics a4
Total 1,317

The changes in financial lease habilities during 2020 are reported in the following table:

Financial bease
FES 16 Ex IAS17 1 e

{Eurnd) —
1 Jamisiny 2020 1566 L] 1605
Actpuisitions 129 1] 129
Disposals [408) 41} (445
Financial expenses 27 5 3z
Grher movements, induding t T (1] i ]
31 December 2020 i.ki4 i} k7
MOMNCLER = ANNUAL EEPORET AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

301/332

174



EDINETOOOO

O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

SEPARATE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table show the breakdown of the long-term borrowings in accordance with their
maturity date:

Ageing of the Long-term bomowings 31 Devember 2020 A1 December 2019
[Euroiidd)

Within 2 years 155 308
From I o5 years A9 313
Beyomnd 5 years 25 390
Total T 1,231

The non-discounted cash Aows referring to the lease labilities are shown below.

Agrimg of the lease liabilities not discounted

([Euran00) 31 Devember 220 31 Devember 2019
Within 1 year 343 arz
From 1 te3 years T8 895
Beyornd 5 years 2449 401
Total 1,390 1,665

4.14. Tax assets and liabilities

Tax labilities amound o 12,252 thousand euros as at 31 December 2020, net of current tax
assets (29088 thousand euros as at 31 December 2019, The balance pertains to IKES and [RAP
pavable.

4,15, Shareholders' equity

As at 31 December 2020 the subscribed share capital constituted by 258,352,624 shares was
fully paid and amounted to 51.670,524.80 curos with a nominal value of 0.20 euros per share.

Changes in shareholders’ equity for 2020 and the comparative period are included in the
consolidated stateme nts of changes in equity.

As at 31 December 2020, 5,585,803, treasury shares were held, equal to 2.2% of the share
capital, for a total value of 184,731 thowsand euros.

The increase of the share {'H]Jiliil and the share |1r1.=||1i||:|| reserve ansed from the exercise of n.
68,300 vested options (for the same number of shares) in relation to the Stock Option Plan
approved by the Shareholders Meeting of Moncler S.pA. dated 23 April 2015 at the exercise
price of 16,34 euros per share and the free capital increase in execution of the Performance
Share Plan approved in 2016 (No. 304,800 shares).

The change in the IFRS 2 reserve iz due to the accounting treatment of the Stock Option and
Performance Share Plans, 1e., 1o the recognition of the ligurative cost Tor the perod relating 1o
these plans and the reclassification to retained earnings of the cumulative figurative cost of the
plans already closed,
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The change in retained eamings mainly relates mainly to the to the allocation of 2019 result,
and the above mentioned reclassification of the IFRS 2 resemve |

In 2020 the Company didn't distribute dividends to the shareholders (100,850 thousand euros
in 2019),

The following table includes details about how the shareholders reserve should be used:

Informalion cn rervoes

Armousts ueed  Amounts weod

Non-avadable n the proveous  im ihe prevoss
E o B years to ¥ yoars For
hedge lssere other poason

(Furoy Amwmnt Peiable o Avalale wroand

Share capal 31.6THIIS - - 31,670,555
P e
Legal resenee 1315081 B . 10319181 - .
Share premium 1IN ARG 1rassazed 14,524
O] Beserve V53, 452) - - (193 A452)
Bevaluation resere 1954935 AB 19395 ' ' L
FTA Eeserve (20,638 ARC - (2063 8)
RS 2 Beserae SBAS1T ARC S8.451.507 . s &
Betained camings I7T9.5807 021 AR C 270613569 193,452 . 206,80 303
Tisted share rapitall mad moawoes STE, 428 2 511, 444.070 61,951,992 . 16,504,300
o ahstrmburahle anssnr 55
Distributalle frommning anousi 311,435,107

Explamition: A shife sapita ingeide « B bedge of i « Cdismbanion to the shaseholdes

{*} Share premium reserve entireby available afer allocating 1o legal reserve up to 20% of the shane capital

In view of the realignment of the Moncler trademark's tax value to the statutory value, as
required by Law Decree 1042020 (the so-called "August”™ Decree), art. 110, par. 8, the Board of
Directors proposes the Shareholders’ Meeting to appoint the Retained earnings reserve as
deferred tax reserve for an amount equal to 217,150,636 euros,

The caption OCI (“Other Compre hensive Income™) reserve includes the actuarial risks related to
the employes pension fund.

Changes in that reserve is as follows:

Other compnehmsive mcome Employoes pongcs fund - aciwanal valuaiicon Fair value IS

Valwe befere Vidwe alfior tax Valur before Vine after fax
| Enrod{H) e Tax offent et ot ot Toax effent lfoxt
Resrve i il i Janonary 2009 i3 pa ] i) 1] L] i
Recassification to Other resenves 1] o o L] i o
Changes in the period () 7 3 1] ] o
Traselatvan dilferences of the penod i} L] 1] L1} i i}
Revermal in the income statement of the pericd o o o 0 o o
Heserve o ol 11 Devernber 3019 133 30 inody 1] L] ]
Risarve s il 1 January 2020 133 30 103) 0 0 ]
Redassification to Other reserves 1] L] o il ] 1]
Changes in the period |58} & (50 a o o
Trarelatvan dilferences of the period i} L] 1] L1} o i}
Reverl e the lopee stabomentofthe pesled | 00 8 . IR O a
Resoyve as o 51 Deoember 2050 [ T LY il i i
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5. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

5.1 Commitments

The Company has no significant commitments deriving from operating lease contracts that do
not fall within the scope of application of IFRS 16,

5.2 Guarantees given

As at the date of the financial statements, the Company had no goarantees toward the Group
companies nor third parties.

6. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The Company is subject to risks which may anse dunng the performance of its ordinary
activities. Based on information available to date, management believes that there currently are
no contingent hability that need to be accrued in the financial statements.,

7. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Company’s financial instruments include cazsh and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and
trade payables and other current recenvables and payables and non-current assets as well as
derivatives.

The Company i mostly exposed to interest rate risk, liquidity risk and capital risk.

7.1 Market risk

Exchange rate risk

The Company operated mostly with companmies in euros and, as such, the exposure to exchange
rate risk is limited. As at 31 December 2009, a small portion of the Company's assets and
habilities (e, trade receivables and payables) were denommated in a currency different from
its functional currency.

Iritevest rate visk

The Compamny's exposure to interest rate nsk dunng 2020 15 connected mostly to changes in
interest rates relate to outstanding loans.,

As at 31 December 2020 the Company had no bank loans and therefore there were no interest
rate hedges. consequently any changes in interest rates at the year-end date would not have
significant effects on the result of the year.

The Company is not exposed to changes in currency interest rates.
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7.2 Credit risk

The Company has no significant concentrations of credit risk with companies that are not part

of the Group, The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the amount reported in
the financial state ments,

As far as the credit rigk arsing from other financial assets (including cagh, short-term bank
deposits and some financial dervative instruments) is concerned, the credit nsk for the
Company arises from default of the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amount of financial assets recorded i the linancial statements,

7.3 Liguidity risk

Ligquidity nisk arises from the ability to obtain financial resources at a sustainable cost in order
for the Group to conduet its daily business operations. The factors that influence this risk are
related to the resources generated/absorbed by operating actiaties, by mvesting and hnancing
activities and by availability of funds in the financial market.

Management believes that the financial resources available today, along with those that are
generated by the current operations wall enable the Company to achieve its objectives and to
meet its investment needs and the repayment of its debt at the agreed upon maturity date.

7.4 Operating and capital management risks

In the management of operating risk, the Company's main objective is to manage the risks
associated with the development of business in foreign markets that are subject to specific
laws and regulations,

The Group has implemented guidelines in the following areas:
s appropriate level of segregation of duties;
+« peconciliation and constant monitoring of significant transactions;
¢ documentation of controls and procedures:
& technical and professional training of employvees;
& periodic assessment of corporate risks and identification of corrective actions.

As far as the capital management risk is concerned, the Company's objectives are aimed at the
going concern issue in order to ensure a fair economic return to shareholders and other
stakeholders while maintaining 2 good rating in the capital debt market. The Company
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in line with changes in general economic
conditions and with the strategic objectives.
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8. OTHER INFORMATION
8.1 Related-party transactions

Set outl below are the transactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
“Related-party procedure™ adopted by the Group.

The “Related-party procedure” is available on the Company’s website (www.moncle rgroup.com,
under “Governance/Corporate documents™).

Transactions with subsidiaries are of a commercial nature and are conducted at market
conditions similar to those conducted with third parties and are detailed as follows:

Intercompany balances 31 December 2020

(Eurcy 000} Receivalles Payables Net value
Incustries 5.p. 190,469 {SL370) 181,099
Other Group companics 59 {17} 42
Total 1660, 528 (9. 347) 151,141
Intercompany transactions 2020

ExpensesfOther revenises

Eurof0i Revenues = Net value
Inclustries 5pa. 237.9M {2.013) 35958
Other Group companies 0 74 74
Total 237,971 (1,939 236,032

Moncler S.pA. granted to the subsidiary Industries S.pA. a licenge to wse the Moncler brand.
Based on the license agreement, the Company is remunerated through payments of royalties.,

The total amount of rovalties and consulting fees for fiscal year 2020 amounted to 238.0
million euros (272.4 million curos in 2019),

In addition, the Company ha: entered into a legal, fiscal and administrative consulting
agreement with Industries 5. p.A.

Mease note that Moncler S.pA. 5 part of the Group's fiscal and VAT consolidation and is
responsible with Industries S.pA. for taxes payable and the related interests,

Compensation paid of the members of the Board of Directors in 2020 are 2,253 thousand euros
(3,977 thousand euros in 2019),

Compensation paid of the members of the Board of Auditors in 2020 are 142 thousand euros
(game amount in 2019),

In 2020 the costs relating to Stock Option Plans and Performance Shares (described in note 8.2)
referring to members of the Board of Directors amount to 2,611 thowsand euros (3,672

thousand euros in 2019),
There are no other related-party transaction.

The following tables summarise the afore-mentioned related-party transactions that took place
dunng 2020and the prior vear:
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(EuarafM00) Type of relationship Mote 31 December 2020 % 31 December 2019 %
Induistries 5. paA Trade Erasmet fves © 7971 997 TIOR6 U9 TE
Industres S.pA. Trode tronsaet aomd ] {2,266 1.8% {2, 175) 2.6%
s
Industries S.pA. HEeE ame o 33 TR 156 96.3%
corregnnience curren arcourd
lag
Industries 5.pA erest exptae o flaoneing (T 2248 413 ThIE
w
Oher Grosp compansis Trade tramsact s b T4 i1 2 (000
Directors and board of statuto
e A SR b services b (2,396) 30 020 5.0
auditor
Darectors Labair services ] {2611) 33% {3673 44%
Total L3106 262,164
a- % eafurkided based on tobaf eancial codts
b % coiwided on operating costs
¢ % enkukded on revenues
o % ekt ed based o tobal Beancial meome
{Eraray 44 Typeof mlatiorship  Note 31 December 2020 % 31 December 2013 %
Industries S.pA Trade payebles b T o
Industries 5.pA Finearind rroe ivelies r S44F  100.0% 18,540 100,05
Industries 5.pA Debe framt fiscal d 0 i (ZOTT) 6T
wonsebdatiog
Credi Serl
Inlustries 5.p.A Fom fisce . 60 15.8% 0 00
conmBdstion
Ineluseieet 5. p Trade regesehies [ 135761 99.8% 6037 99.1%
Indistries S.pA Credst fom fscal . 0 00N 0305 90.4%
wonsoeBdstiog
Db fFos !
Industries 5.p. froum fizo d (9345)  59.6% 0,05
eonmBdetion .
(iher Group companics Trade recevehiis é 34 L% i
OHler Group compa med Trode pavaides ] (17 Q1% [2) 0.0
Directors and board of statutesy auditors Otker currenr Sabides d (442 2.8% (2.207)  10.7%
Total 150,65 865,250

o effect ix % based o totai foanciel dely

beffect iz % based o trade pavebies

¢ affect @ % botwed on frode recevables

d effect in % based ow atfier current Bobilties
¢ effect i % hewed on offer cureent asers
Felfece i % based o3 todel Basre i recevabis

The following tables summanse the weight of related-pary

statements as at and for the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019

transactions on the financial

Emnan) T1 Drormber 2606
Opreding  Fimmcial  Fmacial Trade Diker cusmeat
. B kb .
Toral relaced partes FEE] [RET] 2] EFE %3
Terd Snmd weenet  TIAET  (TIEAT gsn 420 136078 1707
gkt T [ T Tad i [
Emein 31 ocrmabrer TR TY
' Opeaing  Famcsl  Fmacd Trade Ouoer msrent
e FaprRery TIpTEEE mreme reorable iy
Total relaed parties 772385 365 W1z 156 50130 20305
Tord fnancdl maement  ITII40 (438865 ) 162 S840 TEAT
Wright & T [ Ti.1k 0 Th FD S04
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8.2 Stock-based compensation plans

The Financial Statements at 31 December 2020 reflects the values of the Stock Option Plans
approved in 2015, the Performance Shares Plan approved in 2006, in 2018 and in 2020,

The costs related to stock-based compensation plans are equal to 7,959 thousand euros in the
2020, compared with 6402 thusand euros in 2019,

With regard to Stock Option Plan approved in 2015, please note that:

o The 2015 Plan provided for a vesting period which ended with the approval of the
Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 December 2017, The exercise of the options
granted was on condition that the specific performance goals related 1o Group's
comsolidated EBITDA were achieved, Please note that these performance goals have
been achieved;

®  The options could be exercised within 30 June 2020 at the latest:

o The exercise price of the options was equal to 16.34 euwros and allows for the
subscription of shares in the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

e The Fair value of 2015 Plan was estimated at the gramt date using the Black-Scholes
method, based on the following assumptions:

@ share price at the grant date of the options 16.34 euros:

o estimated life of options equal to the period from the grant date to the
following estimated exercise: 31 May 20719

o dividend yield 1%

o fair value per tranches 3.2877 euros,

e  There are no effect on the income statement of 2020, while the increase of the net

equity for the exercise of the vested options of the Plan amounted to 1,116 thousand
e Uros.

*  As at 31 December 2020 there aren't options still in circulation,

On 20 April 2016, the Shareholders’ Meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a Stock
Grant Plan entitled “2016-2018 Performance Shares Plan” ("2016 Plan™) addressed to Executive
Directors andior Key Managers, andfor employees, andior collaborators, andfor external
consultants of Moncler 5p.A. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a significant contribution, with a view to pursuing Group's
strategic objectives,

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved at the end ol the vesting period of 3 years.

The performance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index (“EPS") of the
Group in the vesting penod, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to No, 3,800,000 resulting
from a capital increase andfor from the allocation of treasury shares.,
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The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; the first attribution cyvele, approved
during 2016, ended with the assignment of 2,856,000 Moncler Rights, the second attribution
eyele approved on 29 June 2017 assigned 365,500 Moncler Rights.

As regards the first allocation cycle, the plan ended in 20019; for further information please
refer to 2019 Annual Report.

As regards the second allocation cycle:

& The 3-year vesting perod ended with the approval of the Draft Financial Statements as at 31
December 2019,

¢ The performance targets were met, ogether with the over-peformance condition.

¢  Therefore, Mo, 388800 shares (including Mo, 64,800 shares derving from over-
performance) were assigned to the beneficiaries through a share capital increase (Mo,
304,800 shares) and the allocation of treasuny shares (Mo, 84,000 shares).

As at 31 December 2020 there aren't rights stll in circulation.
The effect on the income statement on the year 2020 amounted to 191 thousand euros,

On 16 April 2018 the Shareholders” Meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a Stock
Grant Plan entitled “2018-2020 Performance Shares Plan” (“2018 Plan™) addressed 1o Fxecutive
Directors andfior Key Managers., andfor employees, andior collaborators, andfor external
consultants of Moncler S.pA. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a significant contribution, with a view of pursuing the Group's
strategic objectives.

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 yvears.

The performance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index (“EPS™) of the
Group in the vesting period, adjusted by the conditions of over/under performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal 1o no 2,800,000 resulting
from the allocation of treasury shares,

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; the first attribution cyele, approved
during 2018, ended with the assignment of 1,365 531 Moncler Rights. The second attribution
cycle, approved during 2019, ended with the assignment of 341,514 Moncler Eights,

As at 31 December 2020 there were still in circulation 1,232,638 rights related to the first cycle
of attribution and 295,504 rights related 1o the second cycle of attribution. With reference 1o
Moncler S.p.A., as at 31 December 2020 there were still in circulation 292,595 nights related to
the first eyele of attribution and 114,906 rights related 1o the second cycle of attribution.

The effect on the income statement on the year 2020 amounted 1o 6,566 thousand euros.

On 11 June 2020, the Ordinary Shareholders' Mecting has approved, pursuant to art. 114-bis of
the Consolidated Law on Finance, the adoption of a Stock Grant Plan denominated "2020
Performance Shares Plan” addressed 1o Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and
collaborators, therein including Moncler's external consultants and of its subsidiaries.
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The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Performance
Targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

The Performance Targets are expressed bage on the following index of the Group in the
Vesting Penod, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance: (i) Net Income, (il) Free
Cash Flow and (iii) ESG (Environmental Social Gove rmance).

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Flan s equal to no 2,000,000 resulting
from capital increase and/or allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; as regards the Arst attriibution
cycle, on 11 June 2020 the Board of Directors resolved the granting of 1,350,000 Moncler
Rights.

As at 31 December 2020 there were still in circulation 1,252,977 rights related to the first cycle
of attribution. With reference to Moncler 5.pA., a8 at 31 December 2020 there were still in
circulation 207,126 rights.

The effect on the income statement on the year 2020 amounted to 1,102 thousand euros.
As stated by IFRS 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

For information  regarding  the  plan,  please  see  the company's  website,
www.monclergroup.com, in the "Governance/Shareholders” Meeting” section,

8.2 Significant non-recurring events and transactions

In addition to the extrmordinary impact on the Group's inancial data generated by the Covid-19
pandemic, already commented per single item of this consolidated annual re port, we point out
that, on 171 June 2020, the Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting has approved, pursuant to art, 114-
bis of the Consolidated Law on Finance, the adoption of a Stock Grant Plan denominated "2020
Performance Shares Plan™ addressed 1o Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and
collaborators, therein including Monclers external consultants and of itz subsidiaries, The
Board of Directors held at the end of the Ordinary amd Extraordinary Shareholders” Meeting
resolved to implement the Stock Grant Plan and, consequently, approved the plan's
implementation regulation and resolved the granting of 1,350,000 shares 1o 106 beneficiaries.

The description of the incentive lovalty plans and the related costs are included in note 8.2,

The Board of Directors of Moncler S.pA., on 6 December 2020, approved unanimously the
project of integration of Sportswear Company 5.pA., owner of the Stone Island brand, into
Moncler. The terms of the transactions are governed by a framework agreement signed
between Moncler S.pA.. on one hand, and Rivetex 5.r.l., on the other, (a company referable to
Carlo Eiverti, owner of a stake equal to 50,10% of Sportswear Company S.pAus capital) and
other shareholders of Sportswear Company S.pA., referable to the Rivetn family, owners of a
stake equal to 19.90% of Sportswear Company S.p.Acs capital. This transation will be finalized
in 2021,
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8.4 Atypical and/or unusual transactions

It should be noted that during 2020 the Company did not enter into any atypical and/ior
unusual transactions.

8.5 Financial instruments

The following table shows the camyimg amount and far valves of Onancial assets and
financialliabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy for Anancial instrume nis
measured at Far valoe. It does not include fair value information for financal assets and
financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carying amount is a reasonable

approximation of fir value,

{ Euro/000)

31 December 2020 Current MNon-cument  Fair value  Level
Finanagal asseis measured at Fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - . -
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging - - - 2
Sub-total - . -
Finanaal assets not measurcd at Fair value

Trade and other receivables (*) 136,078 1.142

Cash and cash equivalents (*) 62,293

FAnandal receivables (*) 54,439

Sub-total 252810 1,142 -

Total 252,810 1,142 -

{ EureD00)

31 December 2019 Current Noncument  Fairvalue  Level

Finanaal assets measured at Fair value
Interest rate swap used for hedging - - -
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging - - -

Sub-total - . -

Finandal assets not measured at Fair value

Trade and other receivables (*) 60,840 73

Cash and cash equivalents (%) 56472

Fnandal receivables (%) 18.940

Sub-total 136,232 73 -

Total 136,252 73 -
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{ Euno000)
31 December 2020

Current

Nom-current  Fair value  Level

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
Interest rate swap used for hedging

Forward exchange contracts used for hedging
Other financial liabilities

Sub-total

Financial liabilities not measured at Tair valoe
Trade and other payables [*)

Bank cwverdrafts {*)

Short-term bank loans (*)

Bank loans (*)

IFRS 16 financial loans (*)

Substotal

(19,167)

(323)
{19,490

(994)
(994)

Total

(19.490)

(994}

{ Euro 000
31 December 2019

Current

Nom-current  Fair value

Finangial labilities measured at fair value
Interest rate swap used for hedging

Forward exchange contracts used for hedging
Other financal liabilities

Sub-total

Finangal habilities not measured at Tar valoe
Trade and other pavables ()

Bank owverdrafts (*)

Short-term bank loans (%)

Bank loans (%)

IFRS 16 financial loans (*)

Sub-total

{19,853)

(354)
(20,237)

(1,221
(1,221}

Total

{20.237)

(1.221)

(*) Such items refer to short-term financial assets and financial habilities whose carrying value is a

reasonable approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed.
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8.6 Fees paid to independent auditors

Fees paid to independent auditors are summarised below:

Audit and attestation services

Entity that has provided
(Buaro) B v o Fees 2020
Audit KPMG 5. A, 136,721
MNetwork KPMG 5.pA. -
Altestation services KPMG S pA. 50,170
Network KPMG 5.p.A. 2,000
Other services KPMWG 5.pi 32,543
Network KPMG 5.pA. 237,100
Total 478554

8.7 Disclosure pursuant to Italian law n. 124/2017

Pursuant to the requirements of Law no. 1242017, in 20019 the company Moncler S.pA.
benehted from 2,349 thowsand euros m tax credit relating to research and development for the
year 2019, from 28 thousand euros in tax credit relating to sanitization and PPE and from 39
thousand ewros in Art Bonus contribution,

For the purposes of the above requirements and with regard to any other grants receved
falling among the cases provided for, reference is also made to the specific ltalian national
register, which can be consulted by the public,

9. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

There are no 51'g|1iﬁr:-ml events that took place after the close of the vear.
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10. MOTION TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND THE ALLOCATION OF THE RESULT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

In conclusion to these explanatory notes, we invite you to approve the Moncler S.pAs
separate financial statements,

We propose to approve the distribution of a gross unit dividend of 0.45 euros per ordinary
share, based on the 2020 profit of Moncler S.pa., which amounts to 173,929,732 euros.

The total amount 1o be distributed as a dividend, taking inte account the shares issued at 31
December 20200 (252,766,821), net of treasury shares directly held by the company (5,.585,803),
is equal to 113.7 million euros’,

The financial statements, comprised of the income statement, statement of comprehensive
income, statement of financial position, statement of changes in equity, statemenmt of cash
flows and explanatory notes to the financial statements give a true and Gir view of the financial
position and the results of operations and cash flows and corresponds 1o the Company's
accounting records.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Eemo Roffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

! Subject to change due to the possible use of treasury shares for the stock-based compensation and for
any capital increase related to the deal with Sportswear Company S.p.d.
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ATTESTATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO ART. 154
BIS OF LEGISLATIVE DECREE NO. 5898

1. The undersigned, Remo Ruffini, in his capacity as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and
Luciano Santel, as the executive officer responsible for the preparation of Moncler 5.p.A's financial
statements, pursuant to the provisions of Article 154-bis, dauses 3 and 4, of Legislative Deeree no. 58 of
1998, hereby attest:

s the adequacy with respect to the Company structure
+ and the effective application

af the administrative and accounting procedures applied in the preparation of the Company's consolidated
financial statements at 31 December 2020,

2. The assessment of the adequacy of the administrative and accounting procedures used for the
preparation of the consolidated finandal statements at 31 December 2020 was based on a process defined
by Moncler 5.p.A. in accordance with the Internal Control - Integrated Framework model issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, an internationally-accepted
reference framework.

3. The undersigned moreover attest that:
3.1 the consolidated financial statements:

a) have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, as endorsed by
the European Union through Regulation (EC) 16062002 of the European Parliament and Council,
dated 19 July 2002

b} correspond to the amounts shown in the Company's accounts, books and records; and

&) provide a fair and correct representation of the financial conditions, results of operations and cash
flows of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries as of 31 December 2020 and for the year
then ended.

3.2 the director's report includes a reliable operating and financial review of the Company and of the Group
as well as a description of the main risks and uncertainties to which they are exposed,

{ EXECUTIVE OFFICER RESPONSIBLE
DIRECTORS AR H FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE
COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

_"'"..‘ﬂ.

Remo Ruffini Luciano Santel -~

-—
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